
           

 

AGENDA
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

City Hall - Council Chambers
6131 Taylorsville Road

July 12, 2022
6:00 P.M.

 

 

           
1. Call Meeting To Order   
 

2. Roll Call   
 

3. Opening Remarks By The Chair and Commissioners   
 

4. Citizens Comments   
 

5. Swearing of Witnesses    
 

6. Pending Business   
 

7. New Business   
 

A. DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, CAMPBELL BERLING HUBER
HEIGHTS, LLC, is requesting approval of a Detailed Development Plan to create 97 units
on 22.38 acres.  Property is located on the East side of Bellefontaine Road and South of
Chambersburg Road (DDP 22-28).

 
8. Additional Business   
 

9. Approval of Minutes   



 

A. Planning Commission May 24, 2022
Planning Commission June 28, 2022

 
10. Reports and Calendar Review   
 

A. Detailed Development Plan - Medical Facility   
 

11. Upcoming Meetings   
 

A. July 26, 2022
August 09, 2022

  

 

12. Adjournment   
 



   
AI-8528     7. A.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 07/12/2022  
Detailed Development Plan

Information
Agenda Title
DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, CAMPBELL BERLING HUBER HEIGHTS, LLC, is
requesting approval of a Detailed Development Plan to create 97 units on 22.38 acres.  Property is
located on the East side of Bellefontaine Road and South of Chambersburg Road (DDP 22-28).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 
Elevations 
PLA-L1R 
PLA-L2R 
Masonry Calculations 
Masonry Calculations 
Fire Assessment 
PUD Devel Standards 
CCR's 



Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of July 12, 2022 

 
To:                 Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 
From:             Aaron K. Sorrell, Interim City Planner 
  Community Planning Insights 
 
Date:              July 6, 2022 
 
Subject:         DDP 22-28 Detailed Development Plan Waverly (Addington) Subdivision 
 

Application dated June 15, 2022 
 
Department of Planning and Zoning                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: Campbell Berling Huber Heights, LLC – Applicant 
 Richard and Marilyn Storck - Owner 

  
DEVELOPMENT NAME:  Waverly Subdivision (Formerly Addington) 
 
ADDRESS/LOCATION: Bellefontaine Road (P70 03908 0126) 
 
ZONING/ACREAGE: Planned Residential / 22.96 Acres 
 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Vacant / Agricultural 
 
ZONING 
ADJACENT LAND:   PR – West; A – North; A – East; R-1 - South 
 
REQUEST:                                    The applicant requests approval of a Detailed 

Development Plan to construct 97 units on 22.38 
acres. The development includes 29 single-household 
buildings, and 34 paired (duplex) buildings. 

 
ORIGINAL APPROVAL:     City Council approved the Rezoning to Planned 

Residential and the Basic Development Plan on May 
23, 2022. 

 
APPLICABLE HHCC:     Chapter 1171, 1172 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                 In Favor –  
                                             In Opposition –  
 
 



 
 
STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Overview: 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of a rezoning from Agriculture to 
Planned Residential, and a Combined Basic and Detailed Development Plan for the 
Addington Subdivision on March 29, 2022, by a vote of 5-0.  The subdivision contains 
97 units, comprised of 29 single-family lots and 34 two-family townhomes.  The average 
density is approximately 4.33/units per acre.  
 
After much discussion, on May 23, 2022, the City Council voted 5-3 to approve the 
rezoning to Planned Residential and the basic development plan only, with the following 
conditions: 
 

1. Dwelling shall average 40 percent of the surface area of the front façade finished 
with brick or stone masonry products. 

2. The applicant will comply with all stormwater requirements, per the City 
Engineer. 

3. The applicant will comply with all Fire Code requirements, per the Huber Heights 
Fire Department. 

4. The applicant shall restripe Bellefontaine Road to provide a center turn lane for 
traffic turning northwest on to Oak Ridge Drive and southeast onto proposed 
“Road 1” from Bellefontaine Road. 

5. The applicant shall leave the existing tree line along the project’s north boundary 
as a natural buffer, adding additional coniferous trees and shrubs from Lots 2-12 
every 15-feet on center to increase buffer screening. 

6. The applicant shall provide a Boulevard entry at the intersection of Bellefontaine 
Road and “Road 1” as approved by the City Engineer and Fire Department. 

 
The applicant has subsequently revised the plans and is seeking approval of the 
Detailed Development Plan.    
 
Applicable Zoning Regulations 
The appliable zoning chapters include: 1171 General Provisions, 1172 Planned 
Residential District, 1181 General Provisions. The relevant sections are cited and 
discussed below:  
 
Chapter 1171 General Provisions 

1171.09 Detailed development plan. 

The detailed development plan shall conform substantially to the basic development plan. If desired by 
the developer, it may be submitted in stages with each stage reflecting a portion of the approved basic 
plan which is proposed to be recorded and developed; provided however, that such portion conforms to 
all requirements of this chapter and other applicable ordinances. The requirement procedure for 
approval of a detailed development plan shall be:  



(a) The detailed plan and supporting data shall be filed with the City. The Planning 
Commission shall determine that such plan is in conformity with these regulations and in 
agreement with the approved basic plan.  

(b) After review of the detailed plan and supporting data, the Commission shall approve or 
disapprove the plan submitted by the developer. Disapproval of the detailed plan shall be 
based on its failure to comply with the basic development plan and current applicable codes, 
standards and regulations.  

 

1171.091 Planning commission/council review. 

It is the purpose of the Planning Development regulations to encourage property owners to develop 
their land in efficient and effective ways. It is the intent of these regulations to encourage land uses 
which may not always meet traditional zoning rules. Inherent in these Planned Development regulations 
is an opportunity for property owners to develop their sites without requiring strict compliance with all 
zoning regulations where the overall plan is deemed to be in the best interest of the City. During review 
of a Basic or Detailed Development Plan by the Planning Commission or City Council, all requirements 
within Part 11, Title 7 of the Code are to be used as guidelines and may be varied as part of the Basic or 
Detailed Development Plan if it is determined that such deviation will not materially adversely affect 
neighboring properties or the community as a whole, any such variation of these requirements does not 
change the overall plan and character of the proposed development, and the variance does not have the 
effect of nullifying the intent and purpose of these regulations or the Zoning Ordinance. In granting 
variances or modifications, the Commission or Council may require such conditions as shall, in its 
judgement, secure substantially the objective of the standards or requirements so varied or modified.  

 
 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The Detailed Development Plan PUD Development Standards substantially conform to 
the approved Basic Development Plan (BPD) and the additional conditions imposed by 
the City Council.   
 
Specifically: 

 

• Lot sizes and unit counts conform to the approved BDP. 

• Turning lane striping on Bellefontaine Road is indicated in the drawings. 

• A boulevard entrance is provided at Bellefontaine Road and Waverly Way. 

• A 20-foot-wide landscape screen (preservation easement) is illustrated on the 
drawings and articulated in the PUD standards. 

• All streets shall be public and built to city standards. 

• The sidewalk along Bellefontaine Road shall five-feet wide, and the 
neighborhood sidewalks are four-feet wide, which meets city code. 

• The development standards limit the entry signage to six-feet high and 12-feet in 
length.  

 



Masonry Requirements: 

The ordinance states that the front façade of the dwellings will average 40% of their 
surface area finished with brick or stone masonry products. 

Paired Structures 

Each of the paired structures, the Wembly and the Paired Townhouse have two exterior 
options.  If the façade with the least amount of masonry is chosen for each building, the 
average masonry will be 41%, which meets the ordinance requirements.  

 

  

Each Front Building 
Façade 

Total Front Building 
Façade   

Model/Type 
Number Masonry 

Surface 
Area 

Masonry 
Surface 

Area 
% 

Masonry 
Average 
Masonry 

Wembly - 
Ranch 

15 194.16 317.28 2912.4 4759.2 61.2%  

Paired 
townhome 

19 113.96 399.64 2165.24 7593.16 28.5%  

 
   5077.64 12352.36  41% 

 

Single-Family Structures 

Fischer Homes will be the single-family home builder featuring their “Maple Street 
Collection”.  There are eleven models, each with three to five exterior options.  The 
amount of brick / masonry façade varies in the collection from as little as 31% to 
approximately 86%. Thirty-one of the 41 options exceed the 40% brick / masonry 
requirement, and therefore staff feels compliance is very achievable.  

 

Screening and Buffering: 

The rezoning and BDP ordinance states: “the applicant shall leave the existing tree line 
along the project’s north boundary as a natural buffer, adding additional coniferous trees 
and shrubs from Lots 2-12 every 15-feet on center to increase buffer screening.”   
 
The landscape architect suggests that instead of planting additional trees or bushes 
along the rear of lots 9 – 12; that the plantings be concentrated along the rear of lots 5 – 
8 because grading requirements will impact the existing trees on lots 6 – 8. Additionally, 
he felt planting new vegetation under the existing vegetation will not yield healthy plants.  
Staff is comfortable with this alternative, with the understanding that additional plantings 
may be necessary by the developer if the onsite grading results in the removal of more 
mature trees than anticipated and significantly lessens the buffering effects.   
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
It is the staff’s opinion that the application, PUD Development Standards and restrictive 
covenants conforms to the approved Basic Development Plan. Staff recommends 
approval of the Detailed Development Plan with the following conditions: 
 

1) The applicant will comply with all stormwater requirements, per the City Engineer; 
2) The applicant will comply will all Fire Code requirements, per the Huber Heights 

Fire Department; 
 

Planning Commission Action 
 
The Planning Commission may take the following actions with a motion:  
 

1) Approve the Detailed Development Plan; 

2) Deny the Detailed Development Plan (the Commission should state the specific 
reasons for denial); or  

3) Table the application. 

 



DDP 22-28 – Decision Record 

 1 

 
 

 
 

 
Planning Commission Decision Record 

 

 

WHEREAS, on June 1, 2022, the applicant, Campbell Berling Huber Heights, LLC, 
requested approval of a Detailed Development Plan to construct 97 units on 22.38 
acres.  The development includes 29 single-household buildings, and 34 paired 
(duplex) building.  Property located at Bellefontaine Road further identified as 
Parcel Number P70 03908 0126 of the Montgomery County Auditor’s Map (Case 
DDP 22-28), and; 
 
WHEREAS, on July 12, 2022, the Planning Commission did meet and fully discuss 
the details of the request. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby 
recommended approval of the request. 
 
    moved to approve the request by the applicant, Campbell Berling Huber 
Heights, LLC, requested approval of a Detailed Development Plan to construct 97 
units on 22.38 acres.  The development includes 29 single-household buildings, 
and 34 paired (duplex) building.  Property located at Bellefontaine Road (Case 
DDP 22-28), in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum 
dated July 6, 2022, with the following conditions: 
 

1. The applicant will comply with all stormwater requirements, per the City 
Engineer. 

2. The applicant will comply will all Fire Code requirements, per the Huber 
Heights Fire Department. 
 

Seconded by . Roll call showed: YEAS:   NAYS:   Motion to recommend approval 
carried . 
 
 
 
_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 
Planning Commission 



N 84°52'31" W   389.02'
N 04°45'09" E

25.00'

N 84°54'26" W   1316.90'

S 
04

°5
6'

46
" W

   
70

1.
40

'

S 84°21'26" E   269.03'
N 03°08'26" W

25.24'S 89°30'22" E   561.92'S 89°29'26" E   523.22'

N 37
°1

8'2
6"

 E

67
0.0

7'

STREET

20' REAR SETBACK

7.
5'

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

0'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

25' FRONT SETBACK

S S S S S S S S S S S

W W W W W W W W W W W

STREET

20' REAR SETBACK

0'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

25' FRONT SETBACK

0'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

0'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

15' UTILITY EASEMENT15' UTILITY EASEMENT

7.
5'

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

7.
5'

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

7.
5'

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

E E

7.
5'

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

7.
5'

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

7.
5'

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

7.
5'

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

6.
0'

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

6.
0'

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

STREET

E

25' FRONT
SETBACK

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

20' REAR SETBACK

25' FRONT SETBACK

w s w w w w ss w sws w w

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

S C A L E      I N      F E E T

100 200 300500

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

SCALE: 1" = 50'
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH SHALL BE MEASURED AT THE BUILDING SETBACK LINE.

64'LOTS
PAIRED TOWNHOUSE

72'LOTS
PAIRED RANCH

PROPOSED ZONE:
PROPOSED USE:
MIN LOT AREA:
MIN LOT WIDTH:
NUMBER OF 60' LOTS:
NUMBER OF 64' LOTS:
NUMBER OF 72' LOTS:
TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS:
CENTERLINE LENGTH OF STREET:

PLANNED RESIDENTIAL
PAIRED RANCH/TOWNHOUSE

5,000 SF (2 UNITS)
64 FT (2 UNITS)

29
19
15
97

2,656 FT
LINE TO BE SET AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF PAIRED STRUCTURE

60'LOTS
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

COVER SHEET

AS NOTED

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

1/14

FISHBURG ROAD

CHAMBERSHBURG ROAD

BEL
LE

FO
NTA

IN
E R

OAD

BR
AN

DT
 P

IK
E

POWER ROAD

SITE

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

BEL
LE

FO
NTA

IN
E R

OAD

OAK RIDGE DRIVE

COVER SHEET
TYPICAL SECTION & INTERSECTION DETAILS
SITE LAYOUT PLAN
IMPROVEMENT PLAN & PROFILE
GRADING & SWP3
PROFILES
WATER & SANITARY SEWER DETAILS
STORM SEWER DETAILS
EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS

INDEX OF SHEETS
1
2
3

4-7
8-9

10-11
12
13
14

WAVERLY
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SITUATE IN SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 2, RANGE 8, MRS
MONTGOMERY, OHIO

COMBINED BASIC & DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AREA OF DEVELOPMENT:      22.38 ACRES

PROPOSEDPARKINGAREA

PROPOSED
PARKING

AREA

15 16 17 18 19

1

2

3

4

5

6 7 8 9 1413121110

2928272625

22 20212324

30 31 3330 32 3534 3736 3938 4140 4342 4544 4746 4948 5150 5352

62636465666768697071727374757677

7978 8180
8382

8584 8786 8988

90
91929394959697

55
54

6061

58

59

57
56

AREA MAP

OPEN
SPACE

OPEN
SPACE

OPEN
SPACE

OPEN
SPACE

OPEN
SPACE

OPEN
SPACE

98

98

100

101

OPEN
SPACE

102

103

104

OPEN SPACE

OPEN
SPACE

105

WAVERLY WAY

TREELINE BEND

PROPOSED
PARKING

AREA

SUMP LINES ARE REQUIRED SLAB LOTS SUMP LINES ARE REQUIRED

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 0

1-
Co

v,
 5

/2
0/

20
22

 2
:0

9:
44

 P
M

, N
ak

, 1
:1



27' B/C

50' R/W

11
+2

5,
 -1

6.
14

'LT
EL

EV
=9

50
.1

3

11
+5

0,
 -1

4.
69

'LT
EL

EV
=9

49
.7

7

11
+7

5,
 -1

3.
80

'L
T

EL
EV

=9
49

.3
9

12
+0

0,
 -1

3.
50

'L
T

EL
EV

=9
49

.0
1

3.
25

'LT
95

1.
32

3.
25

'R
T

95
0.

84
11

+2
5,

 1
8.

35
'R

T
EL

EV
=9

50
.0

8

11
+5

0,
 1

6.
93

'R
T

EL
EV

=9
49

.7
2

11
+7

5,
 1

5.
00

'R
T

EL
EV

=9
49

.3
7

12
+0

0,
 1

3.
50

'R
T

EL
EV

=9
49

.0
1

10+43.12

951.46 C/L

950.57 C/L 11+24.96950.18 C/L 11+49.97949.79 C/L 11+74.97
949.40 C/L

12+00.00949.01 C/L
12+00

11+00

10+00

OAK RIDGE DRIVE

BEL
LA

FO
NTA

IN
E

WAVERLY WAY

95
1.4

2

EX T/C 952.55

951.70
951.98

952.26

22°13'11"

22°29'35"

EX. T/C 952.35

951.87 95
1.

63952.11

95
1.3

9

25'R

25'R

EX. T/C 952.36

EX T/C 952.58

REMOVE EX.
CURB & GUTTER

11
+0

0,
 -1

8.
14

'LT
EL

EV
=9

50
.4

710
+7

5,
 -1

9.
50

'LT

EL
EV

=9
50

.8
410

+5
0, 

-1
9.5

0'L
T

EL
EV

=9
51

.23

10
+5

0, 
19

.50
'RT

EL
EV

=9
51

.23

10
+7

5,
 19

.5
0'R

T
EL

EV
=9

50
.8

4

11
+0

0,
 1

9.
21

'R
T

EL
EV

=9
50

.4
5

CURB & GUTTER

CURB & GUTTER

11+09.22950.43 C/L950.93 B/C

10+75950.96 C/L

10+50951.35 C/L

10
+4

3.1
2

10
+4

3.1
5

15
.9

2'
VA

RI
ES

16
.1

9'
VA

RI
ES

6.
50

'
B/

C

11
+0

5.
97

3.
25

'R
T

95
0.

9311
+0

0

3.
25

'R
T

95
1.

3210
+7

5

10
+7

5

3.
25

'LT
95

0.
93

11
+0

0

3.
25

'LT
95

0.
84

11
+0

5.
97

11+05.97950.48 C/L

3.25'R

EX
. V

ER
TIC

AL

CO
NCR

ET
E C

URB

EX
. V

ER
TIC

AL

CO
NCR

ET
E C

URB
3.

25
'LT

95
1.4

5

10
.67

.05

3.
25

'R
T

95
1.

45

10
.67

.05

3.25'R

10+67.05

951.09 C/L

TYPE 6CURB

PC
: 1

0+
54

.28
, 1

9.5
0'R

T

EL
EV

=9
51

.16

10+63.80

951.14 C/L

951.64 B/C

PC
: 1

0+
54

.28
, 1

9.5
0'L

T

EL
EV

=9
51

.16

PC: 10+54.28

951.28 C/L

16
.25

'

14
.3

1'

15
.8

0'

16
.25

'

3°51'13"

3°
51

'1
3"

R3
8.5

0' 
B/

C

R50' R/W

27
' B

/C

50
' R

/W

24+79.67
932.76 C/L

25+00
25+49.31
931.37 C/L

93
1.

37

931.22

931.12

931.02

930.92

930.86

930.95

93
1.

05

931.15

931.31

931.56

931.86

93
2.

72

931.91932.18932.45 35'R

93
2.

76

25
'

WAVERLY WAY

25+74.32
931.89 C/L

27°37'6"
17°22'54"

R3
8.5

0' 
B/

C

R50' R/W

3°42'38"

3°42'38"

3°42'38"

3°42'38"

27
' B

/C

50
' R

/W

7°
2'2

"
15

°2
7'

58
"

92
9.

31

92
8.5

5

92
8.

37

928.21

928.31

92
8.4

192
8.

51

928.61928.80

928.27

928.17

928.04
928.78

928.82

92
9.1

292
9.

34

92
9.

31

928.84

929.1492
9.

34

35'R

35'R

10+84.03
928.89 C/L

10+00
10+28.80929.34 C/L

TREELINE BEND

928.07

928.11

27
' B

/C

50
' R

/W

27' B/C
50' R/W

10°48'16"

94
5.

76

94
4.

67

944.82
944.78

14+78.22944.67 C/L

0+
33

.7
9

94
4.

82
 C

/L

0+
38

.7
4

94
4.

78
 C

/L

14+08.74945.76 C/L

14+39.71 WAVERLY WAY
& 0+00 TREELIND BEND
945.27 C/L

15+0015+00
14+00

0+
00

944.97945.21

945.65

94
4.

73944.78
944.83

25'R
25'R

WAVERLY WAY

TR
EE

LI
N

E 
BE

N
D

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

TYPICAL SECTION &
INTERSECTION DETAILS

AS NOTED

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

2/14

50' RIGHT OF WAY

27' BACK TO BACK7.5'4' 7.50' 4'

1.75'

13.5'

NOTE: FOR ITEM 441 USE 64-22 ASPHALT BINDER

1'

ELEVATIONS SHOWN TOP OF CURB UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
ANGLES SHOWN ARE 22.5° UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

BELLAFONTAINE ROAD & WAVERLY WAY
INTERSECTION DETAIL

SCALE: 1"=30'

ELEVATIONS SHOWN TOP OF CURB UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
ANGLES SHOWN ARE 22.5° UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

WAVERLY WAY & TREELINE BEND
INTERSECTION DETAIL

SCALE: 1"=30'

ELEVATIONS SHOWN TOP OF CURB UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
ANGLES SHOWN ARE 22.5° UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

WAVERLY WAY
CUL-DE-SAC DETAIL

SCALE: 1"=30'

ELEVATIONS SHOWN TOP OF CURB UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
ANGLES SHOWN ARE 22.5° UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

TREELINE BEND
CUL-DE-SAC DETAIL

SCALE: 1"=30'

TYPICAL GRASSPAVE2 INSTALLATION
3/4" = 1'-0" SECTION-PLAN-ELEVATION

DETAIL-FILE00

TYPICAL SECTION
N.T.S.

NOTE: PUMP STATION DRIVE & PARKING SPACES TO BE
SAME PAVEMENT COMPOSITIONS AS SHOWN ABOVE.

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 0

2-
De

t, 
5/

20
/2

02
2 

2:
10

:2
2 

PM
, N

ak
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM  441 - 1 1/4" ASPHALT CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM  407 - NON-TRACKING TACK COAT 0.10 GAL./S.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM  441 - 2" ASPHALT CONCRETE LEVELING COURSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM  304 - 5" AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM  204 - COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 4" MIN. TOPSOIL - SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM 608 - 4" CONCRETE WALK SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 1/4" PER 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM  609 - CONCRETE COMBINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF WALK IS 0.48' ABOVE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAND OF AC PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF 441, TYPE I (2" WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE WRAPPED PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN, BED WITH No. 57'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C ELEV=C/L ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 1/4"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 3" OF 411 STABILIZED CRUSHED AGGREGATE UNDER ALL SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM 304 - 7  " AGGREGATE BASE14" AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM  441 - 2" ASPHALT CONCRETE LEVELING COURSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM  407 - NON-TRACKING TACK COAT 0.10 GAL./S.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSPAVE2  SQUARES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SANDY GRAVEL ROAD BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RINGS FILLED WITH CONCRETE SAND (CLEAN, SHARP SAND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT GRASSPAVE2  SQUARES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROGROW MIX BELOW RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLIED FREE BY MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 CM (19.7")

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 CM (2.4")

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3 CM (0.9")

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3 CM (3.3")

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.7 CM (6.6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 CM (9.8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGEMENT BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENLARGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRASS ROOT MASS 6 MM

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (1/4") ABOVE TOP OF RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSPAVE2  ATTACH WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SNAP-FIT FASTENERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT MASS TO FILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  GRASSPAVE2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SANDY GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT SIZE - 50 CM X 50 CM X 2.5 CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
              (20" X 20" X 1")

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT WEIGHT - 510 GRAMS (18 OZ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRENGTH - 402 KG/CM  (5720 PSI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR - BLACK (STANDARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIN - HDPE (WITH SOME POST-CONSUMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
<

AutoCAD SHX Text
<

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 2.0 KG (4.5 POUNDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECYCLED CONTENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS PER LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMNETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: GRASS/PLANT TYPES SHALL BE SPECIFIED BY A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE DESIGNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY - 6 INCHES TO 12 INCHES (DEPTH OF BASE COURSE TO BE DETERMINED BY ON-SITE ENGINEER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVAILABLE IN 9 STANDARD ROLL SIZES



THE DAYTON POWER

AND LIGHT COMPANY

P70-03908-0046

D.B. 2077, P. 527

(3.681 ACRES PER DEED) KEITH E. BEAN
P70-03908-0021

I.R. DEED 21-046213

(25 ACRES PER DEED)

MANIQUE D. GREEN

P70-03908-0023

I.R. DEED 19-047896

(8.042 ACRES PER DEED)

JESSIE ALTMAN

P70-03908-0083

I.R. DEED 18-073162

(3.150 ACRES PER DEED)

SURVEY 3-M-980

DAVID E. &

SHEILA G. GRUSENMEYER

I.R. DEED 04-036278

SURVEY 2005-0542

MICHAEL JOHN HARMAN &

TRACY HARMAN, TRUSTEES

THE HARMAN FAMILY TRUST

 P70-03908-0061

I.R. DEED 19-060167

MICHAEL JOHN HARMAN &

TRACY HARMAN, TRUSTEES

THE HARMAN FAMILY TRUST

 P70-03908-0144

I.R. DEED 19-060167

SURVEY 2004-0418

MELISSA A. BACK &

JOHN C. WEINERT

P70-03908-0129

D.M.F.  96-0404A07

(PARCEL 1, 5.259

ACRES PER DEED)

MELISSA A. BACK &

JOHN C. WEINERT

P70-03908-0066

D.M.F.  01-0290C03

(PARCEL 2, 3.902

ACRES PER DEED)

CHESTER A. BOWSHER &

DIXIE A. BOWSHER, TRUSTEES

THE BOWSHER FAMILY TRUST

P70-03908-0069

I.R. DEED 04-091973

(4.590 ACRES PER DEED)

MELLISA A. BACK

WEINERT, TRUSTEE FOR

BROOKE ANN LYNN BACK

P70-03908-0065

I.R. DEED 04-049483

(6.120 ACRES PER DEED)

OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION

 P70-03908-0149

I.R. DEED 05-082075

(3.0687 ACRES PER DEED)

SURVEY 2005-0231

(0.111 ACRES PER DEED)

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

 P70-03908-0145

I.R. DEED 05-011534

SURVEY 2004-0418

50' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

D.B. 2081, P. 85

25' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

D.B. 2081, P. 85 25' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

D.B. 2081, P. 85

P7
0 0

39
08

 00
81

BO
AR

D O
F C

O CO
M

M
RS

I.R
. D

EE
D 79

-0
34

3E
04

P70 03908 0082

BOARD OF CCO COMMRS

I.R. DEED 79-0347B09

81

82

N 84°52'31" W   389.02' N 04°45'09" E
25.00'

N 84°54'26" W   1316.90'

S 
04

°5
6'

46
" W

   
70

1.
40

'

S 84°21'26" E   269.03'

N 03°08'26" W
25.24'

S 89°30'22" E   561.92'

S 89°29'26" E   523.22'

N 37
°1

8'2
6"

 E

67
0.

07
'

15 16 17 18 19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 8 9

1413121110

28272625

22 20212324

30 31 3330 32 3534 3736 3938 4140 4342 4544 4746 4948 5150 5352

6263
6465666768697071727374757677

7978 8180
8382

8584
8786

89
88

9091
9293

94959697

55

54

6061

58

59

57
56

PRC: 13+08.14

PT
: 1

4+
49

.5
6

PC
: 1

5+
94

.8
9

PR
C:

 1
6+

61
.0

9

PT
: 1

7+
27

.2
9

14+39.71
WAVERLY WAY

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00
5+00

6+00
7+00

8+00
9+00

10+00

PC: 0+55.88

PT: 1+50.88

PC: 1+98.10

PT
: 4

+0
1.

23

PC
: 8

+9
5.

84

PT
: 9

+4
9.

26

29
.2

8'

60
.7

3'

16
.8

5 '

123.24'

111.44'

60
.5

1'

60
.5

1'

122.94'

20
.8

7'
20

.4
2'

11.80'

100.22'

19
.7

0'

27
.5

2'

72
.6

7'

85
.1

4'

120.00'

23.77'
25.13'

44
.8

1'

44.77'

69.82'

8.
10

'
13

7.
40

'

36.00'36.00'

20
.3

0'

108.41'

74.54'

13
3.

48
'

17.27' 60.00' 126.03' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 40.56'

14
0.

00
'

72.00'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

13
4.

55
'

10.42'60.00'

13
2.

05
'

13
4.

55
'

23
.3

8'

35.59'

14
0.

00
'

17.78'
42.90'

13
1.

21
'

12
7.

21
'

43.08'28.64'

12
1.

26
'

11
0.

66
'

23.78' 60.00' 31.40'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

61.45'

113.24'

23.56'

15
.6

4'
83

.1
2'

47
.2

2'

25.31'
64.21'

160.15'

60.00'
64.00'

64.00'
56.95'

15
9.

18
'

15
4.

04
'

60.00'

14
0.

00
'

13
7.

19
'

38.87'

16
0.

01
'

26.30'

57.24'

14
8.

08
'

37.58'

25
.1

2'
30

.6
4'

29.86'

56.84'
16.66'

11
1.

15
'

13.62'

25.00'

10
2.

41
'

61.27'

111.61'

151.50'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'130.07'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'27.34'

13
1.

47
'

41.11'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'
64.00'

64.00'64.00'64.00'76.91'

13
7.

02
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

14
5.

24
'

16.53'

62.65'

44.57'

41.83'60.00'43.50'

14
6.

02
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
5.

85
'

18.32' 53.40'

13
1.

47
'

14
5.

42
'

42.50'
18.18'

13
1.

47
'

14
6.

02
'

36
7.

58
'

97
.9

6'
17

1.
72

'
64

.1
4'

132.09'

160.05'

25
.2

4' 269.03'

71.00'

18
7.

35
'

27.83'

63.78'
97.87'

85.10'
63.86'

60.00' 60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
141.50'

74.65'
74.65'

74.65'
49.08'

12
0.

47
'

49.89' 60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00' 60.00'
84.71'

12
0.

47
'

14
5.

64
'

13.62'

35.59'
47.94'

14
2.

90
'

12
0.

47
'

13
6.

15
'

34.10'

12
0.

47
'

12
0.

47
'

12
0.

47
'

134.39'

9.09'

53.74'

53.74'

53.74'

25.
05'

33
.1

6'

172.66'

12
0.

47
'

12
0.

75
'

12
6.

17
'

36.57'23.53'

67.32'

126.65'

44
6.

52
'

25
.3

7'

48
.4

3'

196.91'

32.51'356.50'

10
3.

39
'

25
.0

0'

7,303 S.F.

7,577 S.F.

7,797 S.F.

8,073 S.F.
10,080 S.F. 10,080 S.F. 10,080 S.F. 10,080 S.F. 10,080 S.F. 10,080 S.F.

8,025 S.F.7,542 S.F.7,200 S.F. 7,212 S.F.

11,035 S.F.

8,616 S.F.7,778 S.F.7,246 S.F.

10,023 S.F.40,186 S.F. 10,296 S.F.

9,864 S.F.

8,197 S.F.

10,050 S.F.
8,563 S.F.

8,414 S.F.8,757 S.F. 8,414 S.F.8,761 S.F. 8,414 S.F.8,757 S.F. 8,414 S.F.8,414 S.F. 8,414 S.F.8,414 S.F. 8,414 S.F.8,414 S.F. 8,414 S.F.

17,177 S.F.

8,414 S.F.8,479 S.F.

96,382 S.F.

8,653 S.F.

15,070 S.F.

7,400 S.F.
7,228 S.F.

10,831 S.F.

7,228 S.F.

10,631 S.F.

7,228 S.F.
14,363 S.F.7,228 S.F.

7,228 S.F.

10,860 S.F.

7,228 S.F.

15,038 S.F.

7,511 S.F.

4,880 S.F.

8,339 S.F.

O/S
101

O/S
103

O/S
100

O/S
99

O/S
102

O/S
104

O/S
105

O/S
98

10+84.03

25+49.31

50' R/W

38.5' B/C50' R/W

27
' B

/C

50
' R

/W

27
' B

/C

50
' R

/W

27' B/C

50' R/W

27
' B

/C

50
' R

/W

17,147 S.F.

17,126 S.F.

13,813 S.F.

10,899 S.F.

8,455 S.F.

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITYEASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

60.00' 60.00'60.00' 60.00'

60.19' 60.19' 64.21'90.76'
72.00'

121.58'

72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00'
76.00'86.42'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'

PROPOSED
12' DRIVE

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER

EASEMENT

20' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT

20' SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT

STORM
SEWER

EASEMENT

STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT

5' 
W

OOD CH
IP

W
AL

KI
NG

PA
TH

8,911 S.F.
8,400 S.F.

29

29.04'35.07'

4

3

3

RESTRIPE THE EXISTING ROADWAY
TO CREATE A 100' SOUTH BOUND

(INCLUDING 50' TAPER)

PROPOSED
GAS MAIN
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
GAS MAIN

EASEMENT

PROPOSED
GAS MAIN

EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

15' WATER MAIN

EASEMENT

4' WALK

38
.5'

 B
/C

20' W
IDE

EMERGENCY ACCESS

(G
RASS

PAVE 2 REIN
FO

RCED

TURF O
R APPROVED EQUAL)20'

15' W
ATER M

AIN

EASE
MENT

27' B/C

50' R/W

15,226 S.F.

52,654 S.F.

89.54'

94.63'

18.57'

121.66'

15' STORM
SEWER

EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER

EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

9,616 S.F.

CHD=S89° 03' 23.79"E

Δ=40°30'48"
L=141.42'
R=200.00'
CHD=N74° 50' 09.85"E
138.49'

N
05

°0
5'

34
"E

55
.8

8

S84°54'26"E   145.33

Δ=12°38'35"
L=66.20'
R=300.00'
CHD=S78° 35' 08.66"E
66.07'

Δ=12°38'35"
L=66.20'
R=300.00'
CHD=S78° 35' 08.66"E
66.07'

S84°54'26"E   822.02

Δ=27°12'53"
L=95.00'
R=200.00'
CHD=N18° 42' 00.04"E
94.11'

Δ=58°11'39"
L=203.14'
R=200.00'
CHD=N61° 24' 15.84"E
194.52'

S89°29'55"E   494.61
S74°11'45"E   134.77

S0
5°

05
'3

4"
W

25
.0

0'

N3
2°

18
'2

6"
E

47
.2

2'

Δ=15°18'10"
L=53.42'

R=200.00'
CHD=S81° 50' 49.62"E

53.26'

O/S

15' WATER MAIN
EASEMENT

10,080 S.F.

14
0.

00
'

BE
LL

EF
ONTA

IN
E R

OAD
EXISTING
TREELINE

EXISTING
TREELINEEXISTING

TREELINE

20' PDE
EASEMENT20' PDE

EASEMENT

20' PDE
EASEMENT

20' PDE
EASEMENT20' PDE

EASEMENT

20' PDE
EASEMENT

20' PDE
EASEMENT

20' PDE
EASEMENT

15' WATER MAIN
EASEMENT

TR
EE

LI
N

E 
BE

N
D

WAVERLY WAY WAVERLY WAY

TREELINE BEND

51.17'

12+00

13+00

14+00
15+00 16+00

17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00

10,696 S.F.14
0.

00
'

36.00'

23
.3

8'

13
7.

40
'

8 .
10

'

20' WIDE
LANDSCAPE
SCREEN

CONC.APRON

15
' S

TO
RM

SE
W

ER
EA

SE
M

EN
T

20
' S

AN
IT

AR
Y

SE
W

ER
EA

SE
M

EN
T

SANITARY SEWER
& PUMP STATION
EASEMENT

5' 
W

OOD CH
IP

W
AL

KI
NG

PA
TH

SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT

10
'

CURB
& GUTTER

20' WIDE
LANDSCAPE
SCREEN

10'

H.C.
RAMP

H.C.
RAMP

20'R
10'R

LOT 1

THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

LOT 44

THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

N 84°52'31" W   389.02' N 04°45'09" E
25.00'

N 37
°1

8'2
6"

 E

15 16

1

2

3

PC
: 1

0+
54

.2
8

PRC: 13+08.14

PT
: 1

4+
49

.5
6

14+39.71
WAVERLY WAY

0+
00

1+
00

29
.2

8'

60
.7

3'

16
.8

5 '

123.24'

111.44'

60
.5

1'

60
.5

1'

122.94'

20
.8

7'
20

.4
2'

11.80'

100.22'

19
.7

0'

27
.5

2'

72
.6

7'

120.00'

15
.6

4'

60.00'27.34'

14
5.

24
'

16.53'

62.65'

44.57'

43.50'23
.7

3 '

44
6.

52
'

32.51'356.50'

10
3.

39
'

25
.0

0'

57
.7

5'

23

.46'

7,303 S.F.

7,577 S.F.

7,797 S.F.

8,757 S.F.
7,511 S.F.

O/S
101

O/S
103

BE
LL

EF
ONTA

IN
E R

OAD

OAK RIDGE DRIVE

27' B/C

50' R/W

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

20' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

4' WALK

4' WALK

27' B/C

50' R/W

15,226 S.F.

52,654 S.F.

15.62' 18.57'

89.54'

94.63'

18.57'
124.54'

22.32'
121.66'

15' STORM
SEWER

EASEMENT

Δ=72°43'40"
L=253.87'
R=200.00'
CHD=S89° 03' 23.79"E
237.16'

Δ=40°30'48"
L=141.42'
R=200.00'
CHD=N74° 50' 09.85"E
138.49'

N
05

°0
5'

34
"E

55
.8

8

N3
2°

18
'2

6"
E

S52°41'34"E54.28'

20' PDE
EASEMENT

WAVERLY WAY

TR
EE

LI
N

E 
BE

N
D

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

14+00

39
' B

/C

16
.2

5'
B/

C
16

.2
5'

B/
C

TYPE 6
CURB CURB

& GUTTER

62
' R

/W
6.

50
'

H.C.
RAMP

H.
C.

RA
M

P

S C A L E      I N      F E E T

50 100 150250

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

SITE LAYOUT PLAN

1"=50'

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

3/14

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 0

3-
La

yo
ut

, 5
/2

0/
20

22
 1

1:
21

:2
3 

AM
, N

ak
, 1

:1



915

920

925

930

935

940

945

950

955

960

EX. E/P
STA = 10+11.00
ELEV = 951.96C/

L 
BE

LL
EF

O
N

TA
IN

E 
RO

AD
EL

EV
 =

 9
52

.2
6

-1.56%

-0.80%

ST
A 

= 
10

+1
1.

00
EL

EV
 =

  9
51

.9
6

PVI STA: 15+50.00
PVI ELEV: 943.55

AD: 0.76%
K: 65.79

LVC: 50.00'

BV
CS

: 1
5+

25
.0

0
BV

CE
: 9

43
.9

4

EV
CS

: 1
5+

75
.0

0
EV

CE
: 9

43
.3

5

C/
L 

RO
AD

 2
ST

A 
= 

14
+3

9.
71

EL
EV

 =
 9

45
.2

7

16

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
46

.3
8"

IN
V=

93
1.

11
(E

)
8"

IN
V=

93
1.

11
(N

)

203 LF 8" SAN @ 0.50%

15

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
43

.6
8"

IN
V=

93
0.

10
(W

)
8"

IN
V=

93
0.

10
(E

)

84 LF 8" SAN @ 0.50%

14

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
42

.9
8"

IN
V=

92
9.

68
(W

)
8"

IN
V=

92
9.

68
(E

)

171 LF 8" SAN @ 0.50%

13

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
41

.8
8"

IN
V=

92
8.

82
(W

)
8"

IN
V=

92
8.

82
(E

)

256 LF 8" SAN @ 0.50%

118

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

47
.3

2

18
"I

N
V=

94
2.

18
(S

E)
18

"I
N

V=
94

2.
18

(N
E)

71 LF 18" STM
@ 1.52%

119

CB
 2

-2
B

T/
G=

94
6.

00

18
"I

N
V=

94
1.

10
(S

W
)

12
"I

N
V=

94
1.

10
(N

W
)

18
"I

N
V=

94
1.

10
(E

)

43 LF 18" STM@ 1.47%

120

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
46

.0
18

"I
N

V=
94

0.
47

(W
)

12
"I

N
V=

94
2.

13
(S

)
18

"I
N

V=
94

0.
47

(E
)

80 LF 18" STM@ 1.50%

121

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
45

.0
18

"I
N

V=
93

9.
27

(W
)

24
"I

N
V=

93
9.

27
(E

)
12

"I
N

V=
94

0.
67

(N
W

)

211 LF 24" STM@ 1.49%

122

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
43

.0
24

"I
N

V=
93

6.
12

(W
)

24
"I

N
V=

93
6.

12
(E

)
18

"I
N

V=
93

6.
58

(S
)

60 LF 24" STM
@ 1.50%

123

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
42

.5
24

"I
N

V=
93

5.
22

(W
)

24
"I

N
V=

93
0.

40
(E

)
12

"I
N

V=
93

8.
03

(S
)

330 LF 24" STM
@ 0.80%

124

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
40

.0
24

"I
N

V=
92

7.
76

(W
)

24
"I

N
V=

92
7.

76
(E

)
18

"I
N

V=
93

2.
65

(S
)

PROPOSED 8"
WATER MAIN

C/L 8"
WMC/L

EX. 10"
GAS MAIN

C/L
EX. 6"
FORCE MAIN

4'
-6

" C
O

VE
R

4'
-6

" C
O

VE
R

C/L EX.
(3) ELEC

C/L EX.
FO TEL

C/L 8"
SAN

C/L 8"
WM

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

C/L EX.
6"GAS

C/L EX.
8"GAS

C/L EX.
6"GAS

4'
-8

"

24" MIN.
CLEARANCE
FROM GAS MAIN

C/L
12"STM

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

THE DAYTON POWER

AND LIGHT COMPANY

P70-03908-0046

D.B. 2077, P. 527

(3.681 ACRES PER DEED)
MANIQUE D. GREEN

P70-03908-0023

I.R. DEED 19-047896

(8.042 ACRES PER DEED)

MELISSA A. BACK &

JOHN C. WEINERT

P70-03908-0129

D.M.F.  96-0404A07

(PARCEL 1, 5.259

ACRES PER DEED)

LOT 1

THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

LOT 44

THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

X X X X

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

6' CHAIN LINK FENCE

CATTLE FENCE CATTLE FENCE
SMH

RIM=951.60
INV=937.75

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

O
H

OH

OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

6"
 FO

RC
E M

AI
N

PE
R 

RE
CO

RD

6" FORCE MAIN
PER RECORD

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

10" GAS MAIN
PER RECORD

APPROXIMATE
POWER POLE
LOCATED BY
AERIAL PHOTO

APPROXIMATE
POWER POLE
LOCATED BY
AERIAL PHOTO

T

T

T

T

SWALE

SG
I   

TG
R=

95
1.

68

IN
V1

2R
CP

 N
E=

94
8.

53

SG
I   

TG
R=

95
1.

80

IN
V1

2R
CP

 N
E &

 SW
=9

48
.1

0

SG
I   

TG
R=

94
9.

34

IN
V1

2R
CP

 N
=9

45
.9

4

SGI

TGR=951.74

SGI
TGR=951.54

WV
TOP/NUT
=949.22

WV
TOP/NUT
=948.77

SGI

TGR=951.45

W

W

8"
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N C
RO

SS
ES

RO
AD

 PE
R 

RE
CO

RD

MANHOLE

PER RECORD

25'

25'

25'

25'

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

20
'

20
'

25' SETBACK

6.0'
(TYP)

7.5'
(TYP)

7.5'
(TYP)

7.5'
(TYP)

N 84°52'31" W   389.02' N 04°45'09" E
25.00'

N 37
°1

8'2
6"

 E

15 16 17 18 19

1

2

3

25

22 20212324

30 31 3330 32 3534 3736 3938

7374757677

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W

W

W
W W W W W W W W W W W

STA. 21+24
FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

PC
: 1

0+
54

.2
8

PRC: 13+08.14

PT
: 1

4+
49

.5
6

PC
: 1

5+
94

.8
9

PR
C:

 1
6+

61
.0

9

PT
: 1

7+
27

.2
9

14+39.71
WAVERLY WAY

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

PC: 0+55.88

PT: 1+50.88

PC: 1+98.10

29
.2

8 '

60
.7

3 '

16
.8

5 '

123.24'

111.44'

60
.5

1'

60
.5

1'

122.94'

20
.8

7'
20

.4
2'

11.80'

100.22'

19
.7

0'

27
.5

2'

72
.6

7'

120.00'

17.27' 60.00' 126.03' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00'

14
0.

00
'

72.00'

14
0.

00
'

13
4.

55
'

10.42'60.00'

13
2.

05
'

13
4.

55
'

14
0.

00
'

17.78'

42.90'

13
1.

21
'

12
7.

21
'

43.08'28.64'

12
1.

26
'

11
0.

66
'

23.78' 60.00' 31.40'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

23.56'

15
.6

4'
83

.1
2'

47
.2

2'

60.00'

64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'130.07'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'27.34'

64.00'
64.00'

64.00'64.00'64.00'76.91'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

14
5.

24
'

16.53'

62.65'

44.57'

41.83'60.00'43.50'

14
6.

02
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
5.

85
'

18.32' 53.40'

14
5.

42
'

42.50'
18.18'

14
6.

02
'

23
. 7

3 '

44
6.

52
'

32.51'356.50'

10
3.

39
'

25
.0

0'

57
.7

5'

23.46'

7,303 S.F.

7,577 S.F.

7,797 S.F.

8,073 S.F.

10,080 S.F. 10,080 S.F. 10,080 S.F.

8,025 S.F.7,542 S.F.7,200 S.F. 7,212 S.F.

11,035 S.F.

7,778 S.F.7,246 S.F.

8,757 S.F. 8,414 S.F.8,761 S.F. 8,414 S.F.8,757 S.F. 8,414 S.F.8,414 S.F.8,414 S.F.

17,177 S.F.

8,479 S.F.
7,511 S.F.

O/S
101

O/S
103

O/S
100

O/S
102

BE
LL

EF
ONTA

IN
E R

OAD

OAK RIDGE DRIVE

27' B/C

50' R/W

27
' B

/C

50
' R

/W

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK
4' WALK

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

60.00' 60.00'60.00' 60.00'
60.19' 60.19' 64.21'90.76' 72.00'

121.58'

72.00'
64.00'941

942

943

944

94
4

946

947

94
6

949

948

95
0

950 94
5 944

94
6

947

935

940

936

937

938

939

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

PROPOSED
8" WATER

MAIN

PROPOSED
8" WATER
MAIN

EX. 8"
WATER

MAIN CONNECT
TO EX. 8"
WATER MAIN

15' STORM
SEWER

EASEMENT

20' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT

25' ELECTRIC
EASEMENT

D.B. 2081, PG.85

25' ELECTRIC
EASEMENT

D.B. 2081, PG.85

PR
OPO

SE
D

8"
 W

AT
ER

M
AI

N

50' ELECTRIC EASEMENT
D.B. 2081, P. 85

5' 
W

OOD CH
IP

942

942944
943

94
3

94
2

942

942

94
3

29.04'35.07'

3

3

94
1

PROPOSED
GAS MAIN
EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

4' WALK

4' WALK

W

W

95
0

94
9

27' B/C

50' R/W

15,226 S.F.

52,654 S.F.

15.62' 18.57'

89.54'

94.63'

18.57'
124.54'

22.32'
121.66'

15' STORM
SEWER

EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER

EASEMENT

13
5 

LF
6"

 S
UM

P

10 LF
4" SUMP

324 LF 6" SUMP

10 LF 4" SUMP
192 LF

6" SUMP

10 LF
4" SUMP

13
SAN MH
30' RT
18+68

256 LF 8"
SAN @ 0.50%14

SAN MH
30' RT
17+00

171 LF
8" SAN

@ 0.50%

15
SAN MH
30' RT
16+15

84 LF 8"
SAN @ 0.50%16

SAN MH
30' RT
14+03

203 LF 8"
SAN @ 0.50%

17
SAN MH

30' LT
0+72

109 LF 8"

SAN @ 0.80%

18
SA

N M
H

30
' L

T
1+

88

127 LF 8"
SAN @ 0.80%

Δ=72°43'40"
L=253.87'
R=200.00'
CHD=S89° 03' 23.79"E
237.16'

Δ=40°30'48"
L=141.42'
R=200.00'
CHD=N74° 50' 09.85"E
138.49'

N
05

°0
5'

34
"E

55
.8

8

S84°54'26"E   145.33

Δ=12°38'35"
L=66.20'
R=300.00'
CHD=S78° 35' 08.66"E
66.07'

Δ=12°38'35"
L=66.20'
R=300.00'
CHD=S78° 35' 08.66"E
66.07'

S84°54'26"E   822.02

Δ=27°12'53"
L=95.00'
R=200.00'
CHD=N18° 42' 00.04"E
94.11'

N3
2°

18
'2

6"
E

47
.2

2'

S52°41'34"E54.28'

O/S

10 LF
6" SUMP

3/4" W
T

13+93

14
+1

6

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

14
+8

3

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

15
+4

3

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

16
+0

4

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

15
+5

3
6"

 S
AN

72
 L

F

16
+1

1

6"
 S

AN
71

 L
F

16
+6

6

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

17
+3

5

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

17
+6

5

6"
 S

AN
69

 L
F

18
+0

7
6"

 S
AN

10
 L

F

19
+2

9

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

19
+3

7

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

19
+3

4

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

20
+0

6

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

3/4" W
T

14+73

3/4" W
T

15+33

3/4" W
T

15+93

3/
4"

 W
T

16
+5

63/
4"

 W
T

16
+0

2

3/
4"

 W
T

15
+4

3

3/
4"

 W
T

20
+1

6

3/4" W
T

20+713/4" W
T

20+49

3/4" W
T

20+01

3/4" W
T

19+87

3/4" W
T

19+43

3/4" W
T

19+21

3/4" W
T

18+77

3/4" W
T

18+59

3/4" W
T

18+15

3/
4"

 W
T

17
+5

5

3/
4"

 W
T

17
+2

4

3/
4"

 W
T

20
+8

4

3/
4"

 W
T

20
+6

6

3/
4"

 W
T

19
+4

6

3/4" WT0+91

3/4" WT1+42

0+83
6" SAN

12 LF

0+37

6" SAN
11 LF

1+33
6" SAN

16 LF

6" SAN
14 LF

3/4" WT
0+47

21+15

20
+5

7

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

20
+6

3
6"

 S
AN

10
 L

F

83 LF
6" SUMP

EXISTING
TREELINE

20' PDE
EASEMENT20' PDE

EASEMENT

20' PDE
EASEMENT20' PDE

EASEMENT

20' PDE
EASEMENT

WAVERLY WAY

TR
EE

LI
N

E 
BE

N
D

WAVERLY WAY

204
CB 2-2B

13
5 

LF
 1

2"
 S

TM

116
CB 2-2B
13+08

117
CB 3

13+08

32 LF

18" STM

118
CB 3

13+08 25 LF

18" STM

119
CB 2-2B
13+65

71
 LF

 18
" S

TM

120
STM MH
14+00

43 LF 18" STM

121
STM MH
14+7380 LF

18" STM
122

STM MH
16+80

211 LF 24" STM

123
STM MH
17+45

60 LF 24" STM

124
STM MH

20+75330 LF 24" STM

115
CB 2-2B

58 LF 12" STM

114
CB 3
14+00

17 LF
12" STM

112
CB 3
0+62

113
CB 3
0+62

25
 L

F 
12

" S
TM

35 LF 12" STM

110
CB 2-2B

111
CB 2-2B
16+84

73
 L

F 
18

" S
TM

75 LF 18" STM

108
CB 3

17+45

109
CB 3

17+45

25 LF 12" STM

17 LF 12" STM

105
CB 3

20+60

106
CB 3

20+60

11
9 

LF
 1

2"
 S

TM

107
CB 3

20+75

29 LF 18" STM

18 LF 18" STM

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

STA. 17+09FIRE HYDRANTASSEMBLY

STA. 13+55

FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

ST
A.

 10
+2

5

FIR
E H

YD
RA

NT
AS

SE
M

BL
Y

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

14+00
15+00 16+00

17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00

39
' B

/C

16
.2

5'
B/

C
16

.2
5'

B/
C

(2) 4" CONDUITS

EX
. 6

"
GAS

 M
AI

N

EX
. 8

"
GAS

 M
AI

N

EX
. 8

"
GAS

 M
AI

NEX
. 6

"
GAS

 M
AI

N

5' 
W

OOD CH
IP

W
AL

KI
NG

PA
TH

TYPE 6
CURB CURB

& GUTTER

62
' R

/W
6.

50
'

RE
M

OVE
D 

EX
. C

B

H.C.
RAMP

H.C.
RAMP

H.
C.

RA
M

P

STA. 14+18.20

1-8"x8" TEE

1-8" VALVE

STA. 10+25.44
1-8"x8" TEE
2-8" VAVLES

ST
A.

 10
+3

8
1-

8"
 V

AV
LE

STA. 14+15.20

1-8" VALVE

STA. 14+21.20
1-8" VALVE

ST
A.

 2+
48

.2
6

1-
8"

 V
AL

VE

3/
4"

 W
T

16
+5

9

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

S C A L E      I N      F E E T

40 80 120200

IMPROVEMENT PLAN
& PROFILE

1" = 40'

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

4/14

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
5 

FO
R 

CO
N

TI
N

U
AT

IO
N

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
5 

FO
R 

CO
N

TI
N

U
AT

IO
N

SEE SHEET 6 FOR CONTINUATION

WAVERLY WAY
1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 0

4-
PP

 (1
), 

5/
20

/2
02

2 
11

:1
8:

52
 A

M
, N

ak
, 1

:1



-2.00%

ST
A 

= 
25

+4
9.

31
EL

EV
 =

  9
31

.3
7

PVI STA: 22+00.00
PVI ELEV: 938.35

AD: -1.20%
K: 41.67

LVC: 50.00'

BV
CS

: 2
1+

75
.0

0
BV

CE
: 9

38
.5

5

EV
CS

: 2
2+

25
.0

0
EV

CE
: 9

37
.8

5

C/
L 

C-
D-

S
ST

A 
= 

25
+7

4.
31

EL
EV

 =
 9

31
.4

3

12

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
39

.5
8"

IN
V=

92
7.

54
(W

)
8"

IN
V=

92
7.

54
(E

)

398 LF 8" SAN @ 1.17%

11

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
32

.5
8"

IN
V=

92
2.

90
(W

)
8"

IN
V=

92
2.

90
(N

E)

124

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
40

.0
24

"I
N

V=
92

7.
76

(W
)

24
"I

N
V=

92
7.

76
(E

)
18

"I
N

V=
93

2.
65

(S
)

360 LF 24" STM
@ 0.80%

56 LF 30" STM@ 1.50%

125

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
34

.2
24

"I
N

V=
92

4.
87

(W
)

30
"I

N
V=

92
4.

87
(E

)
15

"I
N

V=
92

8.
02

(S
)

126

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
33

.0
30

"I
N

V=
92

4.
03

(W
)

30
"I

N
V=

92
4.

03
(E

)

92 LF 30" STM@ 2.55%

127

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
31

.0
30

"I
N

V=
92

1.
68

 (W
)

12
"I

N
V=

92
6.

75
 (S

E)
30

"I
N

V=
92

1.
68

 (N
E)

12
"I

N
V=

92
3.

50
(S

) 120 LF 30" STM@ 3.57%

128

CB
 2

-2
B

T/
G=

92
1.

9

30
"I

N
V=

91
7.

40
(S

W
)

30
"I

N
V=

91
7.

40
(N

)

129

HW 30
"I

N
V=

91
7.

00
(S

)

4'
-6

" C
O

VE
R

PROPOSED 8"
WATER MAIN

PROPOSED
STORMWATER

RETENTION
POOL WSL=915.57

100 YR WSL=920.68
43 LF 30" STM

@ 0.93%

100

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

30
.8

6
12

"I
N

V=
92

7.
36

(N
)

40 LF 12"
STM
@ 1.53%

RCP

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X

HAROLD G. III &

CHERYL A. COLLIER

I.R. DEED 21-080340

P70-03908-0174

CHESTER A. BOWSHER &

CHAIN LINK FENCE CATTLE FENCE CATTLE FENCE

CA
TT

LE
 F

EN
CE

OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

20
'

20
'

7.5'
(TYP)

7.5'
(TYP)

20'

N 84°54'26" W   1316.90'

S 
04

°5
6'

46
" W

   
70

1.
40

'

3938 4140 4342 4544 4746 4948 5150 5352

6263
6465666768697071727374

8584
8786

89
88

55

54

6061

58

59

57
56

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

STA. 21+24
FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

23.77'

25.13'

44
.8

1'

44.77'

69.82'

8.
10

'
13

7.
40

'

36.00'36.00'

20
.3

0'

108.41'

74.54'

13
3.

48
'

72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 40.56'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

23
.3

8'

35.59'

15
9.

18
'

15
4.

04
'

16
0.

01
'

14
8.

08
'

11
1.

15
'

10
2.

41
'

111.61'

151.50'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'

13
1.

47
'

41.11'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'

13
7.

02
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

13
1.

47
'

97
.9

6'
17

1.
72

'
64

.1
4'

132.09'

160.05'

10,080 S.F. 10,080 S.F. 10,080 S.F. 10,080 S.F. 10,080 S.F.

8,197 S.F.

10,050 S.F.
8,563 S.F.

8,414 S.F.8,414 S.F. 8,414 S.F.8,414 S.F.8,414 S.F.8,414 S.F.8,414 S.F.

25+49.31

50' R/W

27
' B

/C

50
' R

/W

17,147 S.F.

17,126 S.F.

13,813 S.F.

10,899 S.F.

8,455 S.F.

4' WALK

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00'
76.00'86.42'64.00'64.00'64.00'64.00'

925

930

923

924

926927
928929

931

93
2

93
3

PROPOSED
8" WATER

MAIN

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT

20' SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

25' ELECTRIC
EASEMENT

D.B. 2081, PG.85

STA. 25+92
FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

W

W

W

W

W

1+
00

2+00

3+00

PROPOSED
8" WATER
MAIN

15' WATER MAIN

EASEMENT

8" WATER
MAIN

38
.5'

 B
/C

15' STORM
SEWER

EASEMENT
15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

10 LF 4" SUMP10 LF
4" SUMP

227 LF
6" SUMP

W

W

W

W

9
SAN MH

10
7 

LF
 8

" S
AN

 @
 1

.1
4%

10
SAN MH

135 LF 8"SAN @ 0.50%

11
SAN MH
30' RT
25+22

22
3 

LF
 8

"
SA

N 
@

 2
.4

4%

12
SAN MH
30' RT
21+24

398 LF 8"
SAN @ 1.17%

3/4" W
T

20+713/4" W
T

20+49

3/
4"

 W
T

20
+8

4

3/
4"

 W
T

20
+6

6

3/4" W
T

21+15 3/4" W
T

21+33

3/4" W
T

21+77

3/4" W
T

21+99

3/4" W
T

22+43

3/4" W
T

22+61

3/4" W
T

23+05

3/
4"

 W
T

23
+0

0

3/
4"

 W
T

22
+8

2

3/
4"

 W
T

23
+5

0

3/
4"

 W
T

23
+7

6

3/
4"

 W
T

22
+3

2

3/
4"

 W
T

22
+0

6

3/4" W
T

24+33

3/4" W
T

24+55

3/
4"

 W
T

24
+4

4

3/
4"

 W
T

24
+2

6

3/4" W
T

23+71

3/4" W
T

23+89

3/4" W
T

23+27

21
+4

4

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

21
+9

1
6"

 S
AN

10
 L

F

21
+8

5

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

23
+6

0

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

23
+6

6

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

23
+1

9
6"

 S
AN

10
 L

F

23
+1

3

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

24+97
6" SAN

58 LF

26+38

6" SAN63 LF

26+17

6" SAN 69 LF

25+88
6" SAN

56 LF

6" SAN10 LF

6" SAN17 LF

20
+5

7

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

20
+6

3

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

25
+1

1

6"
 S

AN
14

21
 L

F

25
+0

5

6"
 S

AN
14

21
 L

F

3/4" WT

26+39

3/4" WT

26+39

3/4" W
T

25+17

3/4" WT
26+21

3/
4"

 W
T

21
+5

6

10
+7

6

6"
 S

AN
91

 L
F

10
+8

2
6"

 S
AN

91
 L

F3/
4"

 W
T

10
+6

8 15' WATER MAIN
EASEMENT

3/
4"

 W
T

10
+9

0

10,080 S.F.

14
0.

00
'

3/4" W
T

24+97

3/4" W
T

25+17

3/4" WT
26+08

3/4" WT
26+11

3/
4"

 W
T

26
+0

2

22
+1

6

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

22
+2

2

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

EXISTING
TREELINE

20' PDE
EASEMENT

20' PDE
EASEMENT

20' PDE
EASEMENT

20' PDE
EASEMENT

15' WATER MAIN
EASEMENT

WAVERLY WAY

124
STM MH

20+75
125

STM MH
24+35360 LF 24" STM 126

STM MH
24+90

56 LF 30" STM

127
STM MH

26+29

92 LF 30" STM

128
CB 2-2B

12
0 

LF
 3

0"
 S

TM

129
HW

43 LF 30" STM

105
CB 3

20+60

106
CB 3

20+60

11
9 

LF
 1

2"
 S

TM

107
CB 3

20+75

29 LF 18" STM

18 LF 18" STM

103
CB 3

24+52

104
CB 3

24+35
31 LF 12" STM

18 LF 15" STM

101
CB 2-2B

102
CB 2-2B

194 LF 12" STM

19
7 

LF
 1

2"
 S

TM

222
CB 2-2B

221
CB 2-2B

167 LF 12" STM

80
 LF

 15
" S

TM

54 LF
6" SUMP

935

936

934

939

938
936

936

936

935

930

933

925

927

937

1+12.85
HORIZONTAL
BEND

1+59.50
HORIZONTAL

BEND

2+02.07
HORIZONTAL

BEND

2+53.62
HORIZONTAL

BEND

2+95.97
HORIZONTAL

BEND

3+20.98
HORIZONTAL
BEND

3+27.66
1-8"x8"
TEE

21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00

10,696 S.F.14
0.

00
'

36.00'

23
.3

8'

13
7.

40
'

8 .
10

'

100
CB 3

40 LF
12" STM

10'Lx5'Wx30"D
ROCK TYPE B

3/
4"

 W
T

21
+3

8

12 LF
4" SUMP

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

S C A L E      I N      F E E T

40 80 120200

IMPROVEMENT PLAN
& PROFILE

1" = 40'

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

5/14

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
4 

FO
R 

CO
N

TI
N

U
AT

IO
N

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
4 

FO
R 

CO
N

TI
N

U
AT

IO
N

SEE SHEET 7 FOR CONTINUATION

WAVERLY WAY
1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 0

5-
PP

 (2
), 

5/
20

/2
02

2 
11

:1
6:

34
 A

M
, N

ak
, 1

:1



915

920

925

930

935

940

945

950

955

C/L WAVERLY WAY
ELEV = 945.27

-1.56% 0.80%

-3.40%

ST
A 

= 
0+

00
.0

0
EL

EV
 =

  9
45

.2
7

PVI STA: 0+50.00
PVI ELEV: 944.49

AD: 2.36%
K: 31.78

LVC: 75.00'

BV
CS

: 0
+1

2.
50

BV
CE

: 9
45

.0
8

EV
CS

: 0
+8

7.
50

EV
CE

: 9
44

.7
9

LOW PT. STA: 0+62.08
LOW PT ELEV: 944.69

PVI STA: 2+62.50
PVI ELEV: 946.19

AD: -4.20%
K: 29.76

LVC: 125.00'

BV
CS

: 2
+0

0.
00

BV
CE

: 9
45

.6
9

EV
CS

: 3
+2

5.
00

EV
CE

: 9
44

.0
7

HIGH PT. STA: 2+23.81
HIGH PT ELEV: 945.79

8

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
45

.7
8"

IN
V=

93
3.

00
(E

)

119 LF 8" SAN @ 3.40%

7

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
42

.3
8"

IN
V=

92
8.

95
(W

)
8"

IN
V=

92
8.

95
(E

)

179 LF 8" SAN @ 3.40%

1

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
46

.3
8"

IN
V=

93
5.

07
 (M

H)
IN

V=
93

6.
98

 (F
M

)

18

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
46

.2
8"

IN
V=

93
3.

00
(S

W
)

127 LF 8" SAN @ 0.80%

17

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
45

.4
8"

IN
V=

93
1.

98
(S

)
8"

IN
V=

93
1.

98
(N

E)

109 LF 8" SAN @ 0.80%

16

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
46

.3
8"

IN
V=

93
1.

11
(E

)
8"

IN
V=

93
1.

11
(N

)

35 LF 12" STM
@ 1.46%

113

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

44
.6

9

12
"I

N
V=

94
1.

18
(S

E)
12

"I
N

V=
94

1.
18

(W
)

121

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
45

.0
18

"I
N

V=
93

9.
27

(W
)

24
"I

N
V=

93
9.

27
(E

)
12

"I
N

V=
94

0.
67

(N
W

)

112

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

44
.6

9
12

"I
N

V=
94

1.
50

(E
)

25 LF 12" STM
@ 1.28%

4'
-6

" C
O

VE
R

C/L 8"
WM

PROPOSED 8"
WATER MAIN

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

C/L 8"
WM

PROP. 4"
FORCE MAIN

4'
-0

" C
O

VE
R

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E
E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E EE E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

T T T T
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

T T T T T T T T T

THE DAYTON POW
ER

AND LIGHT COM
PANY

P70-03908-0046

D.B. 2077, P. 527

(3.681 ACRES PER DEED)

M
ICHAEL JOHN HARM

AN &

TRACY HARM
AN, TRUSTEES

THE HARM
AN FAM

ILY TRUST

 P70-03908-0061

I.R. DEED 19-060167

M
ICHAEL JOHN HARM

AN &

TRACY HARM
AN, TRUSTEES

THE HARM
AN FAM

ILY TRUST

 P70-03908-0144

I.R. DEED 19-060167

SURVEY 2004-0418

OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

HOM
EOW

NER'S ASSOCIATION

 P70-03908-0149

I.R. DEED 05-082075

(3.0687 ACRES PER DEED)

SURVEY 2005-0231

RESERVE AREA "A"

THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

LOT 1

THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

X

X

X

X

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

 P70-03908-0145

I.R. DEED 05-011534

SURVEY 2004-0418

S

SSSSSS S S S S S S S S S

6' CHAIN LINK FENCE

CATTLE FENCE

SM
H

RIM
=944.71

INV SE=933.11

INV NE & NW
=923.46

S

SM
HRIM

=945.10

INV=933.76

SM
HRIM

=950.28

INV=935.90

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

FM

FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM

FM

6" FORCE MAIN
PER RECORD

6" FORCE M
AIN

PER RECORD

LIFT STATION

PER RECORD

OH

OH

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

10" GAS M
AIN

PER RECORD

10" GAS MAIN
PER RECORD

OH

T T T T X

SGI   TGR=951.68
INV12RCP NE=948.53

SGI   TGR=951.80
INV12RCP NE & SW=948.10

SGI   TGR=949.34
INV12RCP N=945.94

SGI   TGR=949.16
INV12RCP SE=945.86

STM
H   RIM

=949.46

INV12RCP NW
=945.36

INV12RCP S=945.76

INV12RCP NE & SW
=944.16

SGI   TGR=944.61
INV12RCP N=941.46

SGI   TGR=944.70
INV12RCP SE=941.40

STM
H   RIM

=944.92

INV12RCP NW
=940.22

INV12RCP S=941.57

INV12RCP NE & SW
=940.02

STMH
RIM=943.06

INV12RCP SW=938.11

SGI
TGR=951.74

SGI

TGR=951.54

GUARDRAIL

W
VTOP/NUT

=949.22

W
VTOP/NUT

=948.77

SGI
TGR=951.45

W
W

8" WATER MAIN CROSSES
ROAD PER RECORD

M
AN

HO
LE

PER RECO
RD

P70 03908 0081
BOARD OF CO COMMRSI.R. DEED 79-0343E04

P70 03908 0082

BOARD OF CCO COM
M

RS

I.R. DEED 79-0347B09

81

82

25' SETBACK

20'

20'

25' SETBACK

20'

N 84°52'31" W
   389.02'

N 04°45'09" E

25.00'

S 89°29'26" E   523.22'

N 37°18'26" E 670.07'

15

16

1

2
3 4

5

6

7

8

9

10

26

25

23

24

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

PC: 10+54.28

PRC: 13+08.14

PT: 14+49.56

14+39.71

W
AVERLY W

AY

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

PC: 0+55.88

PT: 1+50.88

PC: 1+98.10

PT: 4+01.23

W

W

W

W

W

W

29.28'

60.73'

16.85'

12
3.

24
'

11
1.

44
'

60.51'

60.51'

12
2.

94
'

20.87'

20.42'

11.80'

100.22'

19.70'27.52'

72.67'
85.14'

12
0.

00
'

60.00'

127.21'

110.66'23.78'

60.00'

120.00'

120.00'

61.45'

113.24'

2 3 .56 '

15.64'

83.12'

47.22'

56.95'

27.34'

145.24'

16.53'

62.65'

44.57'

60.00'

43.50'

63.78'

97.87'

85.10'

63.86'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

120.47'

49.89'

60.00'

120.47'

13
4.3

9'

9.09'

53.74'

53.74'

53.74'

25.05'
33.16'

17
2.

66
'

120.75'

67
.3

2'

12
6.

65
'

23.73' 446.52' 25.37' 48.43'

19
6.

91
'

32.51'

356.50'

103.39'

25.00'

57.75' 23.46'

7,303 S.F.

7,577 S.F.

7,797 S.F.

7,200 S.F.

7,212 S.F.

11,035 S.F.

7,246 S.F.

8,757 S.F.

8,653 S.F.

7,400 S.F.

7,228 S.F.

7,228 S.F.

10,860 S.F.

15,038 S.F.

7,511 S.F.

4,880 S.F.

8,339 S.F.

O/S
101

O/S
103

O/S
102

O/S
104

BELLEFONTAINE ROAD

O
AK RIDG

E DRIVE

27' B/C
50' R/W

27' B/C

50' R/W

4' W
ALK

4' W
ALK

4' W
ALK

4' W
ALK

15' UTILITY

EASEM
ENT

15' UTILITY

EASEM
ENT

15' UTILITY

EASEM
ENT

15' UTILITY

EASEM
ENT

15' UTILITY

EASEM
ENT

15' UTILITY

EASEM
ENT

60.00'

60.19'

90.76'

941

942

943

944

945

940

938939

941942943944

947

946947

946

949

948

950

950

945

944

946

947

W

W

W

W

W
W

W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

PROPOSED8" WATERMAIN

PROPOSED

8" W
ATER

M
AIN

EX. 8"

W
ATER

M
AIN

CONNECT

TO EX. 8"

W
ATER M

AIN

20' STORM

SEW
ER

EASEM
ENT

SANITARY

SEW
ER

EASEM
ENT

STORM

SEW
ER

EASEM
ENT

PROPOSED
8" WATER
MAIN

50' ELECTRIC EASEM
ENT

D.B. 2081, P. 85

50' ELECTRIC EASEM
ENT

D.B. 2081, P. 85

942

943

941

SANITARY

SEW
ER

EASEM
ENT

4' W
ALK

4' W
ALK

F.H.
W W

950
949

948

20' WIDEEMERGENCY ACCESS
(GRASSPAVE 2 REINFORCED
TURF OR APPROVED EQUAL)

20'

CONNECT TO EX. 8"SANITARY SEWER

15' WATER MAINEASEMENT

27' B/C

50' R/W

15,226 S.F.

52,654 S.F.

15
.6

2'
18

.5
7'

89.54'

94.63'

18.57'

124.54'

22
.3

2'

121.66'

15' STORM

SEW
ER

EASEM
ENT

135 LF

6" SUMP

10 LF

4" SUM
P

233 LF

6" SUM
P135 LF

6" SUM
P

324 LF 6" SUM
P

1
SAN MH

30' LT
2+37

205 LF 8"
SAN @ 0.64%

7SAN MH
30' LT3+93

179 LF 8"
SAN @ 3.40%

8
SAN MH

30' LT
2+89

119 LF 8"
SAN @ 3.40%

16

SAN M
H

30' RT

14+03

203 LF 8"

SAN @
 0.50%

17

SAN M
H

30' LT

0+72

109 LF 8"

SAN @ 0.80%

18
SAN MH

30' LT
1+88

127 LF 8"

SAN @
 0.80%

3/4" W
T

13+93

14+16

6" SAN10 LF

14+83

6" SAN10 LF

15+536" SAN

72 LF

3/4" WT

14+73

3/4" WT

15+43

3/4" W
T

0+91

3/4" W
T

1+42

0+83

6" SAN
12 LF

0+37

6" SAN
11 LF

1+33

6" SAN
16 LF

1+88

6" SAN
14 LF

3/4" W
T

0+47

3/4" W
T

3+72

3/
4"

 W
T

3+
29

3/4" W
T

3+76

3/4" W
T

4+31

3/4" W
T

4+38

3/4" W
T

4+91

3/
4"

 W
T

2+
81

3/
4"

 W
T

1+
98

5+016" S
AN

10 LF

4+416" S
AN

10 LF

3+85

6" S
AN12 LF

3+
37

6"
 SA

N

18
 LF

2+
88

6"
 S

AN15
 LF

3+85

6" S
AN68 LF

4+48

6" S
AN70 LF

BELLEFONTAINE ROAD

20' PDE

EASEM
ENT

W
AVERLY W

AY

TREELINE BEND

205
CB 3

116

CB 2-2B

13+08

117CB 313+08 32 LF18" STM

118CB 3

13+08

25
 LF

18
" S

TM

119

CB 2-2B

13+65

71 LF 18" STM

120

STM
 M

H

14+00

43 LF 18" STM

121

STM
 M

H

14+73

80 LF

18" STM

211 LF 24" STM

115

CB 2-2B

58
 LF

 1
2"

 S
TM

114CB 314+00

17 LF

12" STM

112CB 30+62

113CB 30+62

25 LF 12" STM

35 LF 12" STM

S S S S S S S S S S

STA. 13+55

FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

STA. 10+25
FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

STA. 3+45

FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

10
+0

0
11

+0
0

12+00

13+00

14+00

15+00

39' B/C

20' W
IDE

LANDSCAPE

SCREEN

20' SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

16.25'
B/C

16.25'
B/C(2) 4" CO
N

DU
ITS

PROPOSED 4"FORCE MAIN(SEE ViTECH  PLANS)

TYPE 6

CURB

CURB

& GUTTER

STA. 10+25
FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

20' W
IDE

LANDSCAPE

SCREEN

62' R/W

6.50'

REMOVED EX. CB

H.C.
RAM

P

H.C.
RAM

P

H.C.
RAMP

STA. 14+18.20

1-8"x8" TEE

1-8" VALVE

STA. 10+25.44

1-8"x8" TEE

2-8" VAVLES

STA. 10+38
1-8" VAVLE

STA. 14+15.20

1-8" VALVE

STA. 14+21.20

1-8" VALVE

STA. 2+45.261-8"x8" TEE1-8" VALVE

STA. 2+48.261-8" VALVE

STA. 2+48.26
1-8" VALVE

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

S C A L E      I N      F E E T

40 80 120200

IMPROVEMENT PLAN
& PROFILE

1" = 40'

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

6/14

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

SE
E 

SH
EE

T7
 F

O
R 

CO
N

TI
N

U
AT

IO
N

SEE SHEET 4 FOR CONTINUATION SEE SHEET 7 FOR CONTINUATION

TREELINE BEND
1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 0

6-
PP

 (3
), 

5/
20

/2
02

2 
11

:1
5:

53
 A

M
, N

ak
, 1

:1



TREELINE BEND

C/L C-D-S
STA = 10+84.03
ELEV = 928.89

-3.40%

-0.80%

ST
A 

= 
10

+8
4.

03
EL

EV
 =

  9
28

.8
9

PVI STA: 6+75.00
PVI ELEV: 932.17

AD: 2.60%
K: 38.46

LVC: 100.00'

BV
CS

: 6
+2

5.
00

BV
CE

: 9
33

.8
7

EV
CS

: 7
+2

5.
00

EV
CE

: 9
31

.7
7

179 LF 8" SAN @ 3.40%

6

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
36

.3
8"

IN
V=

92
2.

86
(W

)
8"

IN
V=

92
2.

86
(E

) 344 LF 8" SAN @ 1.87%

5

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
30

.8
8"

IN
V=

91
6.

44
(W

)
8"

IN
V=

91
6.

44
(E

) 308 LF 8" SAN @ 0.50%

PROPOSED
STORMWATER

RETENTION

4
SA

N
 M

H
RI

M
=9

26
.0

8"
IN

V=
91

4.
90

(W
)

8"
IN

V=
91

5.
55

(S
)

8"
IN

V=
91

4.
90

(N
)

209

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
28

.5
24

"I
N

V=
91

7.
98

(W
)

12
"I

N
V=

92
4.

33
(S

W
)

24
"I

N
V=

91
7.

98
(E

)

201

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

27
.8

0
12

"I
N

V=
92

4.
80

(N
E)

210
HW 24

"I
N

V=
91

7.
00

(W
)

27 LF 12" STM
@ 1.89%

66 LF 18" STM
@ 4.35%

206

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

37
.0

0

12
"I

N
V=

93
3.

99
(N

W
)

18
"I

N
V=

93
3.

99
(E

)

205

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

37
.0

0
12

"I
N

V=
93

4.
50

(S
E)

207

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
36

.0
18

"I
N

V=
93

1.
12

(W
)

12
"I

N
V=

93
1.

12
(S

)
18

"I
N

V=
92

3.
20

(E
)

284 LF 18" STM @ 0.97%

208

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
31

.2
18

"I
N

V=
92

0.
45

(W
)

12
"I

N
V=

92
6.

96
(N

)
24

"I
N

V=
92

0.
45

(E
)

264 LF 24" STM
@ 0.94%

109 LF 24" STM
@ 0.90%

31 LF 12" STM
@ 1.52%

4'
-6

" C
O

VE
R

PROPOSED 8"
WATER MAIN

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

POOL WSL=915.57
100 YR WSL=920.68

C/L EX.
6"GAS

C/L EX.
8"GAS

C/L EX.
6"GAS

24" MIN.
CLEARANCE

4'
-8

"

PROP. 4"
FORCE MAIN

45° BENDS
45° BENDS

AIR
RELEASE

VALVE

4'
-0

" C
O

VE
R

4'
-0

" C
O

VE
R

RCP

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

HAROLD G. III &
CHERYL A. COLLIER

I.R. DEED 21-080340
P70-03908-0174

WILLIAM E. VANWEY,
 RACHEL VANWEY, &

JESSIE ALTMAN
P70-03908-0083

I.R. DEED 18-073162
(3.150 ACRES PER DEED)

SURVEY 3-M-980

DAVID E. &
SHEILA G. GRUSENMEYER

I.R. DEED 04-036278
SURVEY 2005-0542

MICHAEL JOHN HARMAN &
TRACY HARMAN, TRUSTEES

THE HARMAN FAMILY TRUST
 P70-03908-0144

I.R. DEED 19-060167
SURVEY 2004-0418

(0.111 ACRES PER DEED)

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

SWALE

SWALE

55 LF 8"
SAN @ 0.50%

25'

25'

25'

25'

PROPOSED
STORMWATER

RETENTION

EXISTING STREAM

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

6.0'
(TYP)

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

20
'

20
'

20
'

7.5'
(TYP)

7.5'
(TYP)

7.5'
(TYP)

7.5'(TYP)

20
'

S 
04

°5
6'

46
" W

   
70

1.
40

'

S 84°21'26" E   269.03'
N 03°08'26" W

25.24'S 89°30'22" E   561.92'S 89°29'26" E   523.22'

8 9 1413121110

282726

20
21

68697071727374757677

7978 8180

8382

8584
8786 8988

90
91

92
9394

95
96

97

6061

PT
: 1

7+
27

.2
9

5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00

10+00

PC
: 8

+9
5.

84

PT
: 9

+4
9.

26

0+10HORIZONTALBEND

13
7.

40
'

36.00'
36.00'

20
.3

0'

108.41'

74.54'

13
3.

48
'14

0.
00

'
72.00'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

13
4.

55
'

10.42'

13
2.

05
'

13
4.

55
'

23
.3

8'

14
0.

00
'

13
1.

21
'

25.31'64.21'160.15'60.00'64.00'64.00'56.95'

15
9.

18
'

15
4.

04
'

60.00'

14
0.

00
'

13
7.

19
'

38.87'

16
0.

01
'

26.30'

57.24'

14
8.

08
'

37.58' 25.
12

'
30

.6
4'

29.86'

56.84'
16.66'

11
1.

15
'

13.62'

25.00'

10
2.

41
'

61.27'

11
1.

61
'

36
7.

58
'

97
.9

6'

25
.2

4'

269.03'

71.00'

18
7.

35
'

27.83'

63.86' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 141.50' 74.65' 74.65' 74.65' 49.08'

12
0.

47
'

49.89' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 84.71'

12
0.

47
'

14
5.

64
'

13.62'

35.59'

47.94'

14
2.

90
'12

0.
47

'

13
6.

15
'

34.10'

12
0.

47
'

12
0.

47
'

12
0.

47
'

12
0.

47
'

12
6.

17
'

36.57'23.53'

8,073 S.F.

10,080 S.F.
10,080 S.F.

10,080 S.F.
10,080 S.F.

8,025 S.F.

8,616 S.F.
7,778 S.F.

10,023 S.F.

40,186 S.F.

10,296 S.F.

9,864 S.F.

8,197 S.F.
10,050 S.F.

8,563 S.F.

96,382 S.F.

15,070 S.F.

7,400 S.F. 7,228 S.F.

10,831 S.F.

7,228 S.F.

10,631 S.F.

7,228 S.F.

14,363 S.F.

7,228 S.F. 7,228 S.F. 7,228 S.F.

O/S
99

O/S
105

O/S
98

10+84.03 38.5' B/C50' R/W

27
' B

/C

50
' R

/W

10,899 S.F.

4' WALK

15' UTILITYEASEMENT

15' UTILITYEASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.19'

64.21'

72.00'

121.58'

72.00'
72.00'

72.00'
72.00'

72.00'
76.00'

86.42'

64.00'
64.00'

64.00'
64.00'

931

92
9

92
8

92
7

926
924

923 923

922

923

924

91
5

91
7

91
8

922

921

925

930

923

924

926927928929

931

93
2

93
3

935

940

931

932

933

934

936

937

938

939

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W
W

W

W

FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM
FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

PROPOSED
PUMP STATION
(SEE ViTECH  PLANS)

PROPOSED
FORCE MAIN

PROPOSED
12' DRIVE

15' STORMSEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

20' SANITARY
SEWEREASEMENT

15' STORMSEWER
EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT

STORM
SEWER

EASEMENT

5' 
W

OOD CHIP
W

ALK
IN

G
PA

TH

916

918

916

917

918

919

920

931

929

928

933

931

932

925

923 921

8,911 S.F. 8,400 S.F.
29

29.04'35.07'

4

PROPOSED
GAS MAIN

EASEMENT

PROPOSED
FORCE MAIN
(SEE ViTECH  PLANS)

PROPOSED
GAS MAIN

EASEMENT

PROPOSED 4"
FORCE MAIN

W
W

W

W

W

0+00

1+
00

2+00

PROPOSED8" WATERMAIN

15' WATER MAIN
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
8" WATER
MAIN

POOL WSL=915.57
100 YR WSL=920.68

921

15' STORMSEWER
EASEMENT

15' STORMSEWER
EASEMENT

233 LF
6" SUMP 252 LF

6" SUMP

10 LF
4" SUMP

192 LF 6" SUMP

135 LF
6" SUMP

10 LF
6" SUMP

9,616 S.F.

W
W

W
W

3
SAN MH

4
SAN MH

123 LF 8"
SAN @ 0.50%

5
SAN MH

30' LT
9+13

308 LF 8"
SAN @ 0.50%

6
SAN MH

30' LT
5+71

344 LF 8"
SAN @ 1.87%

17
9 L

F 8
"

SA
N @

 3.
40

%

9
SAN MH

10
7 

LF
 8

" S
AN

 @
 1

.1
4%

10
SAN MH

135 LF 8"
SAN @ 0.50%O/S

10 LF
6" SUMP

16
+6

6

17
+3

5

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

17
+6

5

6"
 S

AN
69

 L
F

3/
4"

 W
T

17
+5

5

3/
4"

 W
T

17
+2

4

3/
4"

 W
T

6" SAN10 LF

6" SAN17 LF

3/
4"

 W
T

4+
31

3/
4"

 W
T

4+
38

3/
4"

 W
T

4+
91

5+
01

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

4+
41

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

4+
48

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

3/
4"

 W
T

5+
51

5+
61

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

6+
21

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

6+
81

6"
 S

AN
10

 L
F

7+
87

6"
 S

AN
11

 L
F

9+
216"
 S

AN
11

 LF

10
+6

0
6"

 S
AN

34
 LF

10
+5

4
6"

 S
AN

31
 LF

10
+7

6
6"

 S
AN

91
 L

F

10
+8

2
6"

 S
AN

91
 L

F

9+
39

6"
 S

AN
66

 L
F

9+
47

6"
 S

AN
66

 L
F

8+
63

6"
 S

AN
69

 L
F

6+
36

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

5+
76

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

4+
98

6"
 S

AN
70

 L
F

3/
4"

 W
T

7+
773/
4"

 W
T

7+
31

3/
4"

 W
T

9+
30

3/
4"

 W
T

9+
76

3/
4"

 W
T

9+
94

3/
4"

 W
T

10
+4

4

3/
4"

 W
T

10
+7

0

3/4" WT

11+28

3/4" WT

11+32

3/
4"

 W
T

10
+1

83/
4"

 W
T

10
+0

0

3/
4"

 W
T

10
+6

8

15' WATER MAINEASEMENT

3/
4"

 W
T

10
+9

0

3/
4"

 W
T

9+
29

3/4" W
T

9+55

3/4" W
T

8+78

3/4" W
T

8+53

3/4" W
T

6+27

3/4" W
T

5+66

3/4" W
T

4+88

3/4" WT
11+36

3/4" WT
11+43

3/4" WT
11+44

12+01
6" SAN

15 LF

14
0.

00
'

3/
4"

 W
T

6+
11

3/
4"

 W
T

6+
71

7+41

6" SAN
1762 LF

EXISTING
TREELINE

20' PDEEASEMENT

EASEMENT

20' PDEEASEMENT 15' WATER MAINEASEMENT

TREELINE BEND

2
PUMP

STATION

205
CB 3
5+11

206
CB 3
5+22

27 LF 12" STM

207
STM MH

5+8666 LF 18" STM

208
STM MH

8+70

284 LF 18" STM 209
STM MH

264 LF 24" STM

210
HW

109 LF 24" STM
201
CB 3

11+20

31 LF 12" STM

202
CB 3
8+72

203
CB 3
8+72

25 LF 12" STM

18 LF 12" STM

204
CB 2-2B

13
5 

LF
 1

2"
 S

TM

122
STM MH
16+80

123
STM MH
17+45

60 LF 24" STM

128
CB 2-2B

12
0 

LF
 3

0"
 ST

M

129
HW

43 LF 30" STM

222
CB 2-2B

221
CB 2-2B167 LF 12" STM

220
HW

80 LF
 15" S

TM

302
CB 2-3

RELEASE STRUCTURE
W/(3) WINDOWS

301
HW

11
5 L

F 3
0"

 ST
M

STA. 7+51
FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

STA. 11+15

FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

51.17'

1+12.85
HORIZONTAL
BEND

1+59.50HORIZONTAL
BEND

2+02.07HORIZONTAL
BEND

2+53.62HORIZONTAL
BEND

2+95.97HORIZONTAL 3+20.98

0+00
1-8"x8"
TEE

36.00'

23
.3

8'

13
7.

40
'

20' WIDE
LANDSCAPE
SCREEN

CONC.APRON

15' S
TO

RM

SE
W

ER
EA

SE
MEN

T

FM
SANITARY SEWER& PUMP STATIONEASEMENT

PROPOSED
CHAIN LINK

FENCE

EX
. 8

"

GAS M
AIN

EX
. 6

"

GAS M
AIN

EX
. 8

"

GAS M
AIN

EX
. 6

"

GAS M
AIN

5' 
W

OOD CHIP
W

ALK
IN

G
PA

TH

925

SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT

10
'

922

921

920

919

(4) ANTI-SEEPCOLLARS

10'

RCP
8'Lx4'Wx18"DROCK TYPE C

RCP
8'Lx4'Wx18"DROCK TYPE C

RCP10'Lx5'Wx30"D
ROCK TYPE B

RCP10'Lx5'Wx30"D
ROCK TYPE B

STREAM ELEVATION
APPROXIMATELY 914.19

STA. 8+60
AIR RELEASE

VALVE

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

S C A L E      I N      F E E T

40 80 120200

IMPROVEMENT PLAN
& PROFILE

1" = 40'

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

7/14

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
6 

FO
R 

CO
N

TI
N

U
AT

IO
N

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
6 

FO
R 

CO
N

TI
N

U
AT

IO
N

SEE SHEET 5 FOR CONTINUATIONSEE SHEET 4 FOR CONTINUATION

TREELINE BEND
1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 0

7-
PP

 (4
), 

5/
20

/2
02

2 
11

:1
5:

01
 A

M
, N

ak
, 1

:1



MlB

MlC2

So

CeA MlB

Bp

CeA
Bp

Bp

MlB

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

THE DAYTON POWER
AND LIGHT COMPANY

P70-03908-0046
D.B. 2077, P. 527

(3.681 ACRES PER DEED)

MANIQUE D. GREEN
P70-03908-0023

I.R. DEED 19-047896
(8.042 ACRES PER DEED)

MICHAEL JOHN HARMAN &
TRACY HARMAN, TRUSTEES

THE HARMAN FAMILY TRUST
 P70-03908-0144

I.R. DEED 19-060167
SURVEY 2004-0418

MELISSA A. BACK &
JOHN C. WEINERT

RESERVE AREA "A"
THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

LOT 1
THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

LOT 44
THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 1, P.B. 192 , P42A

THE OAKS OF HUBER HEIGHTS

X
X

X

X

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS
 P70-03908-0145

I.R. DEED 05-011534
SURVEY 2004-0418

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

SMH
RIM=944.71

INV SE=933.11
INV NE & NW=923.46

S

SMH
RIM=945.10
INV=933.76

SMH
RIM=950.28
INV=935.90

SMH
RIM=951.60
INV=937.75

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OHO
H OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

LIFT STATION
PER RECORD

OH

OH

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

T

T

T

T

X

TREE LINE SHOWN
PER MARCH 2021
SURVEY

W

W

15 16 17 18
19

1

2

3

4

5
6

7
8 9 1413121110

28272625

22
20

21
23

24

30 31 33
30 32

3534
3736

3938

7374757677

78

W

W

W

W W
W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

PC
: 1

0+
54

.28 PRC: 13+08.14

PT
: 1

4+
49

.5
6

PC
: 1

5+
94

.8
9

PR
C:

 1
6+

61
.0

9

PT
: 1

7+
27

.2
9

14+39.71
WAVERLY WAY

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00

PC: 0+55.88

PT: 1+50.88

PC: 1+98.10

PT
: 4

+0
1.

23

W

W

W

W

W

W

O/S
101

O/S
103

O/S
100

O/S
99

O/S
102

O/S
104

O/S
98

BEL
LE

FO
NTA

IN
E R

OAD

OAK RIDGE DRIVE

941

942

943

944

94
4

945

940

938

939

941
942
943
944

947

946

947

94
6

949

948

950

950

94
5 944

94
6

947

935

940

931

932

933

934

936

937

938

939

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W W W W W W W W W W W W

FM

FM

FM

FM
FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM

942

942

944
943

94
3

94
2

942

94294
3

931

929

928

933

931

932

29

94
1

W

W

95
0

949

948

O/S
BEL

LE
FO

NTA
IN

E R
OAD

EXISTING
TREELINE

EXISTING
TREELINE

WAVERLY WAY

TR
EE

LI
NE

 B
EN

D

WAVERLY WAY

TREELINE BEND

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

14+00
15+00

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00(2) 4" CONDUITS

95
6

955

951

950

955

951

950

945

943

941

944

946

95
0

95
5

95
3

945
94

8
94

6

947

946

945

944

943

942

935

936

937

938

939

940

941

940 939 938

937

936 935

934

933

946

932

937936

943

950

949

94
8

94
7

94
6

944

943

942

940

939

941

946
945

944

94
6

94
6

93
594
0

93193293
3

93
4

93
6

93
7

93
8

93
9

94
1

935936937

942
941

941

93
5

94
0 933

93
4

93
6

93
7

93
8

93
9

94
1

94
2

94
3

94
4

94
5

944

941

940

939

944

94
0

93
693

793
893

994
194

2

943

940
941

942

947

945

943

942

941
941
941

940

941

942

947

933
934

945

933

942

941

INLET
PROTECTION

(TYPICAL)

INLET
PROTECTION
(TYPICAL)

PROTECTION
(TYPICAL)

INLETPROTECTION(TYPICAL)

INLET
PROTECTION
(TYPICAL)

INLET
PROTECTION

(TYPICAL)

INLET
PROTECTION
(TYPICAL)

8% slope

ROCK
CHECK
DAM

944

ROCK
CHECK
DAM

ROCK
CHECK
DAM

ROCK
CHECK
DAM

SILT FENCE(TYPICAL)

SILT FENCE(TYPICAL)

SILT FENCE(TYPICAL)

SILT FENCE(TYPICAL)

SILT FENCE(TYPICAL)

CLEARINGLIMITS
(TYPICAL)

CLEARING
LIMITS(TYPICAL)

STONE
CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

951

CONCRETEWASHOUT

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

S C A L E      I N      F E E T

40 80 120200

GRADING & SWP3

1" = 40'

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

8/14

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
11

 F
O

R 
CO

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

INSPECTIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR N.P.D.E.S.

AS PER O.E.P.A. N.P.D.E.S. REGULATIONS.
ESTABLISH VEGETATION ON ALL BARE AREAS

 STONE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE 

N.T.S.

VARIES

3'

3'
3'

8"

2"

1. PROJECT INVOLVES THE CONSTRUCTION OF ROADS AND UTILITIES FOR A SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND TOWNHOME DEVELOPMENT.

2. AREA TO BE DISTURBED IS APPROXIMATELY 20.5 ACRES.
3. PRE-CONSTRUCTION RUNOFF COEFFICIENT IS 0.84.

POST-CONSTRUCTION RUNOFF COEFFICIENT IS 0.90.
4. APPROXIMATELY 14.5 ACRES OF IMPERVIOUS SURFACE IS PROPOSED RESULTING IN

 6+5 PERCENT OF IMPERVIOUSNESS.
5. THE PREDOMINATE SOIL TYPES ARE  MIMIAN SILT LOAM & BROOKESTON SILT LOAM.
6. THE PRIOR LAND USE IS AGRICULTURE
7. MAD RIVER IS THE FIRST NAMED STREAM RECEIVING RUNOFF FROM THIS SITE.
8. CONSTRUCTION NOI STORM WATER GENERAL PERMIT NUMBER: TBD
9. PROJECT DURATION: THROUGH 2024

10. SITE OPERATOR: TBD

11. SWPPP CONTACT: TBD

12. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS ESTABLISHED IN THE LATEST EDITION OF
THE ODNR RAINWATER AND LAND DEVELOPMENT MANUAL, CURRENT EDITION, SHALL GOVERN THE
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL INSTALLATIONS SPECIFIED ON THIS PLAN.

13. THE OWNER AND CONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY THE RULES AND REGULATIONS SET FORTH IN THE OHIO
EPA PERMIT NO. OCH000005, AUTHORIZATION FOR STORM WATER DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY UNDER THE NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM.

14. THE SWP3 PLAN, NOI APPLICATION, AND LETTER GRANTING PERMIT COVERAGE SHALL BE RETAINED ON
SITE AT ALL TIMES IN THE PROJECT TRAILER AND SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE IMMEDIATELY UPON REQUEST
OF THE OHIO EPA DIRECTOR OR HIS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE DURING WORKING HOURS.

15. SEDIMENT & EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES ARE SUBJECT TO FIELD MODIFICATION AT THE DISCRETION OF
THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS AND OHIO EPA.

16. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, PERIMETER SEDIMENTATION AND EROSION
CONTROL FEATURES SHALL BE IN PLACE.

17. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO, OR AS A FIRST STEP IN
CONSTRUCTION.  SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE APPLIED AS A PERIMETER DEFENSE AGAINST
ANY TRANSPORTING OF SILT OFF-SITE.

18. ALL MUD OR DIRT TRACKED ONTO ROADS FROM THE SITE DUE TO CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROMPTLY
REMOVED.

19. SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL BE FUNCTIONAL THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF EARTH
DISTURBING ACTIVITY AND SHALL REMAIN FUNCTIONAL UNTIL THE DEVELOPMENT AREA IS STABILIZED. AS
CONSTRUCTION PROGRESSES AND THE TOPOGHRAPHY IS ALTERED, APPROPRIATE CONTROL MUST BE
PLACED AND EXISTING CONTROLS MUST BE ALTERED TO ADDRESS CHANGING DRAINAGE PATTERNS.

20. ALL GROUND SURFACES THAT HAVE BEEN EXPOSED OR LEFT BARE AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY AND ARE TO FINAL GRADE SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED OR STABILIZED WITHIN 7 DAYS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH STATE OF OHIO SPECIFICATION ITEM 659 AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS
OF THE NPDES STORM WATER GENERAL PERMIT.

1.  SHOULD THE FABRIC ON A FENCE OR FILTER BARRIER DECOMPOSE OR BECOME INEFFECTIVE
PRIOR TO THE END OF THE EXPECTED USABLE LIFE AND THE BARRIER IS STILL NECESSARY,
THE FABRIC SHALL BE REPLACED PROMPTLY.

2.  SEDIMENT DEPOSITS SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN DEPOSITS REACH APPROXIMATELY ONE-HALF
THE HEIGHT OF THE BARRIER.

3.  ANY SEDIMENT DEPOSITS REMAINING IN PLACE AFTER THE FENCE OR FILTER BARRIER IS NO
LONGER REQUIRED SHALL BE DRESSED TO CONFORM WITH THE EXISTING GRADE PREPARED
FOR SEEDING.

INSPECTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY QUALIFIED INSPECTION PERSONNEL AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK
AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER A STORM EVENT GREATER THAN 1/2 INCH OF RAINFALL WITHIN A
24-HOUR DURATION USING A STANDARDIZED INSPECTION FORM AND TRACKED USING A
STANDARDIZED INSPECTION LOG.  THESE SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT AND
KEPT ON FILE FOR THREE YEARS AFTER TERMINATION OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.  EROSION
PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL (EP&SC) MEASURES SHALL BE OBSERVED TO ENSURE
CORRECT OPERATION.  DISCHARGE LOCATIONS SHALL BE INSPECTED TO DETERMINE
EFFECTIVENESS OF EP&SC MEASURES IN PREVENTING SIGNIFICANT IMPACTS TO THE RECEIVING
WATERS.  WHERE PRACTICES REQUIRE REPAIR OR MAINTENANCE, IT MUST BE ACCOMPLISHED
WITHIN THREE DAYS OF THE INSPECTION OR AS SOON AS SITE CONDITIONS ALLOW.  REPAIRS TO
SEDIMENT PONDS SHALL BE COMPLETED WITHIN 10 DAYS OF INSPECTION.

FOR BMPS NOT MEETING THE INTENDED FUNCTION, A NEW BMP SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 10 DAYS
OF THE INSPECTION.  BMPS SPECIFIED ON THE SWP3 THAT ARE NOT INSTALLED SHALL BE INSTALLED
WITHIN 10 DAYS OF THE INSPECTION.

DUE TO THE DYNAMICS AND STAGING OF EARTH MOVEMENT.  CONTRACTOR MAY
NEED TO ALTER THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS SHOWN HEREON.  CONTRACTOR
TO APPLY (B.M.P.) BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES IN ORDER TO CONTROL THE
RUNOFF OF SILT AND SEDIMENT.

ADDITIONAL SILT FENCE MAY BE REQUIRED AS SITE CONDITIONS DETERMINE.

IF A TEMPORARY STOCKPILE IS CREATED, SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED AT THE TOE
OF SLOPE

*

*
*

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE
1. INSTALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES BEFORE UPSLOPE CLEARING AND GRADING.
2. INSTALLATION OF SETTLING POND INCLUDING OUTLET STRUCTURE AND SKIMMER.
3. GRADING AND STRIPPING OF THE REMAINING AREAS OF THE DEVELOPMENT SITE OR PROJECT AREA.
4. TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES.
5. GRADING OF SUBDIVISION STREET.
6. INSTALLATION OF ALL UTILITIES.
7. SITE CONSTRUCTION.
8. FINAL GRADING, STABILIZATION, AND LANDSCAPING.
9. REMOVAL OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS MEASURES.

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 0

8-
Gr

a,
 5

/2
0/

20
22

 1
1:

13
:4

4 
AM

, N
ak

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION B-B%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION A-A%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN VIEW%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSIDE ELEVATION%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER CLOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPERATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF INGRESS AND EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUST EXTEND FULL WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ODOT #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER CLOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAPPING DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSITIVE DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPTIONAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPTIONAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ACTUAL LAYOUT DETERMINED IN THE FIELD. 2. THE CONCRETE WASHOUT SIGN SHALL BE    INSTALLED WITHIN 32' OF THE TEMPORARY    CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 mil PLASTIC LINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATH AND FLAGGING ON 3 SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDBAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "BELOW" GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDBAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 mil PLASTIC LINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION "A-A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD 4'x2' PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK LETTERS 6" HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAG SCREWSLAG SCREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST (4"x4"x8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR EQUIVALENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIA. STEEL WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE OF CONTROLS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTION OF CONTROLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP NOTES



MlC2

Md

MlB2

MlB

MlB2

MlC2

Bp

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

HAROLD G. III &
CHERYL A. COLLIER

I.R. DEED 21-080340
P70-03908-0174

KEITH E. BEAN
P70-03908-0021

I.R. DEED 21-046213
(25 ACRES PER DEED)

WILLIAM E. VANWEY,
 RACHEL VANWEY, &

JESSIE ALTMAN
P70-03908-0083

I.R. DEED 18-073162
(3.150 ACRES PER DEED)

SURVEY 3-M-980

DAVID E. &
SHEILA G. GRUSENMEYER

I.R. DEED 04-036278
SURVEY 2005-0542

MICHAEL JOHN HARMAN &
TRACY HARMAN, TRUSTEES

THE HARMAN FAMILY TRUST
 P70-03908-0061

I.R. DEED 19-060167

MICHAEL JOHN HARMAN &
TRACY HARMAN, TRUSTEES

THE HARMAN FAMILY TRUST
 P70-03908-0144

I.R. DEED 19-060167
SURVEY 2004-0418

MELISSA A. BACK &
JOHN C. WEINERT
P70-03908-0129

D.M.F.  96-0404A07
(PARCEL 1, 5.259
ACRES PER DEED)

MELISSA A. BACK &
JOHN C. WEINERT
P70-03908-0066

D.M.F.  01-0290C03
(PARCEL 2, 3.902
ACRES PER DEED)

CHESTER A. BOWSHER &
DIXIE A. BOWSHER, TRUSTEES
THE BOWSHER FAMILY TRUST

P70-03908-0069
I.R. DEED 04-091973

(4.590 ACRES PER DEED)

MELLISA A. BACK
WEINERT, TRUSTEE FOR

BROOKE ANN LYNN BACK
P70-03908-0065

I.R. DEED 04-049483
(6.120 ACRES PER DEED)

WILLIAM E. VANWEY,
MF 94-0146C06
P70-03908-0089

(0.111 ACRES PER DEED)

CHAIN LINK FENCE

CATTLE FENCE

CATTLE FENCE

CATTLE FENCE

CA
TT

LE
 F

EN
CE

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

APPROXIMATE
POWER POLE
LOCATED BY
AERIAL PHOTO

25' ELECTRIC EASEMENT
D.B. 2081, P. 85

PROPOSED
STORMWATER

RETENTION

EXISTING STREAM

9 1413121110

2827

20
21

30 31 33
30 32

3534
3736

3938
4140

4342
4544

4746
4948

5150
5352

62636465666768697071727374757677

7978 8180

8382

8584
8786 8988

90
91

92
9394

95
96

97

55

54

6061

58

59

57
56

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

PT
: 1

7+
27

.2
9

5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00

10+00

PC
: 8

+9
5.

84

PT
: 9

+4
9.

26

O/S
100

O/S
99

O/S
105

O/S
98

10+84.03

25+49.31

931

92
9

92
8

92
7

926
924

923 923

922

923

924

91
5

91
7

91
8

922

921

925

930

923

924

926927928929

931

93
2

93
3

935

940

931

932

933

934

936

937

938

939

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W
W

W

W

FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM
FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

916

918

916

917

918

919

920

942

942

931

929

928

933

931

932

925

923 921

29

W
W

W

W

W

W

0+00

1+
00

2+00

3+00

POOL WSL=915.57
100 YR WSL=920.68

921

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

O/S

EXISTING
TREELINE

EXISTING
TREELINE

EXISTING
TREELINE

WAVERLY WAY

WAVERLY WAY

TREELINE BEND

935

936

934

933

932

939

938

937

936

936

936

935

930

933

925

927

937

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22+00

23+00

24+00

25+00

FM

925 922

921

920

919

933

935

936

937

938

939

941

940 939 938

937

936 935

934

930

933

932

930

921

921

929 928
927 926

925

924

923

926

92
7

928

929

92
6

92
5

92
7

92
8

92
5

924

925

929

930

931

932

937936

931

92
2

92
0

942

940

933934

938

939

941

93
594
0

93193293
3

93
4

93
6

93
7

93
8

93
9

942
941

940
941

931

933

93
5

94
0 933

93
4

93
6

93
7

93
8

93
9

94
1

930

926

941

940

939

92
7

929

94
0

93
693

793
893

994
1

940
941

939 935
934

937

926

932

932
930

935

925

923

940

935

937

939

941

942

931
930

930

927

931
933

932

924

935

937

936
932

930

927

928

926

934

933

931

935

936

933

938

942

941

940

922

92
2

92
2

92
091

0

91
5

91
6

91
091

5

92
092

3

INLET
PROTECTION

(TYPICAL)

INLET

PROTECTION
(TYPICAL)

INLET
PROTECTION(TYPICAL)

INLET
PROTECTION
(TYPICAL)

INLET
PROTECTION

(TYPICAL)

INLET
PROTECTION
(TYPICAL)

INLET
PROTECTION
(TYPICAL)

INLET
PROTECTION
(TYPICAL)

ROCK
CHECK
DAM

ROCK
CHECK
DAM

ROCK
CHECK
DAM

ROCK
CHECK
DAM ROCK

CHECK
DAMROCK

CHECK
DAM

ROCK
CHECK
DAM

SKIMMER DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

REVERSE PIPE FLOW AFTER
CONSTRUCTION.

91
9

TEMPORARY
SEDIMENT BASIN
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
ELEV=921.0

FLEX-A-MAT TURF

REINFOREMENT

SILT FENCE(TYPICAL)

SILT FENCE(TYPICAL)

SILT FENCE(TYPICAL)

SILT FENCE(TYPICAL)

SILT FENCE(TYPICAL)

SILT FENCE(TYPICAL)

CLEARINGLIMITS
(TYPICAL)

CLEARINGLIMITS
(TYPICAL)

CLEARINGLIMITS
(TYPICAL)

STREAM ELEVATION
APPROXIMATELY 914.19

922

922

910

920

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

S C A L E      I N      F E E T

40 80 120200

GRADING & SWP3

1" = 40'

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

9/14

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
10

 F
O

R 
CO

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

INSPECTIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR N.P.D.E.S.

AS PER O.E.P.A. N.P.D.E.S. REGULATIONS.
ESTABLISH VEGETATION ON ALL BARE AREASNOTE:

1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 0

9-
Gr

a,
 5

/2
0/

20
22

 1
1:

41
:2

8 
AM

, N
ak

, 1
:1



1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
SANITARY SEWER  MH 1 TO EXISTING MH

925

930

935

940

945

950

205 LF 8" SAN @ 0.64%

1

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
46

.3
8"

IN
V=

93
5.

07
 (M

H)
IN

V=
93

6.
98

 (F
M

)

EX SAN 3

EX
 S

AN
 M

H
RI

M
=9

45
.1

8"
IN

V=
93

3.
76

(S
E)

C/
L 

TR
EE

LI
N

E 
BE

N
D

PROPOSED GRADE
EXISTING
GROUND

C/L 8"
WM

C/L EX
12"STM

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
SANITARY SEWERS MH 3-4 & MH 9-11 and Pump Station

905

910

915

920

925

930

935

11

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
32

.5
8"

IN
V=

92
2.

90
(W

)
8"

IN
V=

92
2.

90
(N

E)

223 LF 8" SAN @ 2.44%

10

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
22

.4
8"

IN
V=

91
7.

46
(S

W
)

8"
IN

V=
91

7.
46

(N
W

)

135 LF 8" SAN @ 0.50%

9

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
26

.0
8"

IN
V=

91
6.

78
(S

E)
8"

IN
V=

91
6.

78
(N

)

107 LF 8" SAN @ 1.14%

4

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
26

.0
8"

IN
V=

91
4.

90
(W

)
8"

IN
V=

91
5.

55
(S

)
8"

IN
V=

91
4.

90
(N

)

123 LF 8" SAN @ 0.50% 55 LF 8" SAN @ 0.50%

2

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L 

BE
LO

W
)

TO
P=

92
2.

5
8"

IN
V=

91
4.

00
(W

)
C/

L=
91

7.
50

 (4
"F

M
)

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING
GROUND

3

SA
N

 M
H

RI
M

=9
23

.2
8"

IN
V=

91
4.

28
(S

)
8"

IN
V=

91
4.

28
(E

)

C/L
24"STM

C/L
15"STM

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

C/L 8"
WM

C/
L 

BE
LL

AF
O

N
TA

IN
E

C/L 8"
WM

C/L
30"STM

C/
L 

CD
S

C/
L 

W
AV

ER
LY

 W
AY

4'
-6

" C
O

VE
R

PROPOSED 8"
WATER MAIN

4'
-6

" C
O

VE
R

VA
LV

E 
PI

T

PROP. 4"
FORCE MAIN

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
PROPOSED 8 INCH WATER MAIN - LOTS 61-62 & 87-88

915

920

925

930

935

18" MIN.
CLEARANCEC/L

24"STM

C/L
8"SAN

4'
-6

" C
O

VE
R

C/L
12"STM

C/L 8"
WM

C/L 8"
WM

4'
-6

" C
O

VE
R

4'
-6

" C
O

VE
R

PROPOSED 8"
WATER MAIN

PROPOSED
GRADE

1+59.50
HORIZONTAL

BEND

2+02.07
HORIZONTAL

BEND

2+53.62
HORIZONTAL

BEND
2+95.97

HORIZONTAL
BEND

3+20.98
HORIZONTAL
BEND

0+10
HORIZONTAL
BEND

1+12.85
HORIZONTAL

BEND
1+12.85

HORIZONTAL
BEND

C/
L 

TR
EE

LI
N

E 
BE

N
D

C/
L 

W
AV

ER
LY

 W
AY

C/L
30"STM

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

PROFILES

1"=40'HOR./1"=10' VERT.

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

10/14

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

4" FLANGED COUPLING
ADAPTER (TYP.)

4" FLANGED CHECK VALVE W/
OUTSIDE LEVER & WEIGHT

8" INLET
SEE MSP PLAN FOR ORIENTATION

4" FLANGED RESILIENT
SEAT GATE VALVE

4" FLANGED SHORT
RADIUS 90° BEND

4" MJ GATE VALVE
AND VALVE BOX

CL OF WELL "A"

"B"
PROVIDE ONE (1) 4"

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT SLEEVE
CAST INTO TOP SLAB

4" DIA. D.I.P. VENT
LOCATION

4" FLANGED
COUPLING ADAPTER

(TYP.)

4" x 4" x 4" FLANGED TEE

4" x 4" x 3" FLANGED TEE
(SEE SECTION "B-B" FOR
QUICK DISCONNECT)

"B"

"A"
4" FLANGED RESILIENT
SEAT GATE VALVE

4" BLIND FLANGE, TAPPED
TO ACCEPT 3" MALE NPT

QUICK DISCONNECT - 3" CAM LOCK
(MALE COUPLER x MALE NPT) WITH
DUST CAP (DUST CAP NOT SHOWN)

NEMA 4X STAINLESS STEEL
ENCLOSURE 12" DEEP. DOOR

TO OPEN THIS SIDE HIGH WATER ALARM LIGHT (FLASHING)
AND AUDIBLE ALARM BUZZER

200A PORTABLE GENERATOR RECEPTACLE
MOUNTED ON CONTROL PANEL, RUSSEL
STOLL, PART NO. JRSB2044FR OR EQUAL

CONTROL PANEL PEDESTAL
MOUNT - 24" X 6" X 6" USF

FABRICATION PM-6 OR EQUAL

T/S ELEV. "A"

FIN. GRADE ELEV. "L" 922.00

922.50

STAINLESS STEEL FLOAT SWITCH HANGER

STAINLESS STEEL TOP GUIDE RAIL SUPPORT BRACKET
WITH 1-1/2" STAINLESS STEEL SCH 40 GUIDE RAILS

4" D.I.P. VENT (SHOWN TYPICALLY - SEE PLAN VIEW FOR LOCATION)

48" X 30" AL. ACCESS HATCH (300#/SF)

VALVE BOX

6" NO. 2's
6" D.G.A. STONE

GEOTEXTILE
WEED MAT

BACKFILL

PROVIDE STRAIN RELIEF
FOR ALL CABLES

GUIDE RAILS
(1-1/2" SCH-40 304 S.S.)

POWER CABLE B/S ELEV. "C" 915.00

CONTRACTOR SHALL GROUT BOTTOM
OF VALVE VAULT TO DIRECT ALL
FLOW TO THE WET-WELL

S.S. LIFTING CHAIN

8" INFLUENT
(SHOWN TYPICALLY - SEE

PLAN VIEW FOR LOCATION)
INV. ELEV. "E" 914.00

MANIFOLD DIA. "F" (4") CLASS 52 DIP

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WATER-TIGHT
CONNECTIONS AT ALL PIPE PENETRATIONS

THROUGH WALL OF STRUCTURES (SEE
ADDITIONAL DETAIL SHEETS LS-02 & LS-05)

GROUT FILLET - DO NOT LET FILLET INTERFERE
WITH PUMP INTAKE. REFER TO PUMP

MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS FOR PUMP
CLEARANCE. MIN. SLOPE OF 1:1

ANTI-FLOTATION FLANGE

PUMPS OFF ELEV. "K"

ELEV. "B"

12" MINIMUM COMPACTED
STONE (SEE NOTES LS-02)

3" X 4" ACCENTRIC INCREASER
SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS

908.00
NOTES:

904.50 1. THE FOLLOWING FITTINGS SHALL BE 304 STAINLESS STEEL MINIMUM: CHAIN, CHAIN
FITTINGS, FLANGE CONNECTOR NUTS & BOLTS, ALL-THREAD ROD, 2" GUIDE RAIL,
INTERMEDIATE GUIDE RAIL SUPPORTS

2. MAINTAIN 6" MINIMUM CLEARANCE BETWEEN ALL FLANGE FACES AND INTERIOR WALL AT
ALL LOCATIONS

3. CONTROL PANEL TO BE BUILT (PREFABRICATED) WITH PORTABLE GENERATOR MANUAL
SWITCH GEAR. GENERATOR POWER RECEPTACLE TO BE MOUNTED ON SIDE OF PANEL
ENCLOSURE.

LAG PUMP ON ELEV. "I"

HIGH LEVEL ALARM ELEV. "H"

LEAD PUMP ON ELEV. "J"

912.00

911.00

910.00

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

APPROVED:

SCALE:

DATE:

DWG:

REV.

REV.

REV.

REV.

PAGE
REV.

LS-01

HOR.

VERT.

G.L.B.

G.L.B.

G.L.B.

--

--

C824-LS-01.dwg

04-21-22

3" VALVE VAULT DRAIN
W/ 3" BACKWATER CHECK VALVE

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SUFFICIENT PIPE
SUPPORT PIPE SUPPORTS SHALL BE UNDER
FITTING BODY AND SHALL IN NO WAY BE
PLACED UNDER FLANGES

12" MINIMUM COMPACTED
STONE (SEE NOTES LS-02)

F.M. C ELEV "G"LL 917.50
MANIFOLD DIAMETER

FORCE MAIN C ELEV.

LAG PUMP ON ELEV.

LEAD PUMP ON ELEV.

PUMPS OFF / ALTERNATE ELEV.

GRADE ELEV.

WET WELL I.D.

VALVE PIT I.D.

FORCE MAIN DIAMETER

HIGH LEVEL ALARM ELEV.

L

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

4"

917.50

911.00

912.00

910.00

908.00

922.00

6'-0"

6'-0"

4"

DIMENSIONS & ELEVATIONS

DESCRIPTION

TOP SLAB PUMP STATION ELEV.

BASE SLAB PUMP STATION ELEV.

BASE SLAB VALVE PIT ELEV.

GRAVITY SEWER INFLUENT DIA.

GRAVITY SEWER INFLUENT INV. ELEV.

TAG

A

B

C

D

E

DIMENSION/ELEV.

922.50

904.50

915.00

8"

914.00

G
EN

ER
AL

 D
ET

AI
L

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

W
AV

ER
LY

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
., 

O
H

15
10

 B
IR

D
 R

D
.

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

C
E,

 K
Y 

41
05

1
PH

O
N

E:
 (8

59
) 3

63
-7

10
0 

FA
X:

 (8
59

) 3
63

-0
28

9

SECTION "A-A"

SECTION "B-B"
PUMP STATION PLAN VIEW

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 1

0-
Pr

of
, 5

/2
0/

20
22

 1
1:

07
:4

4 
AM

, N
ak

, 1
:1



1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
STORM SEWERS 204 & 207

920

925

930

935

940

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
STORM SEWERS 202-203 & 208

915

920

925

930

935

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
STORM SEWERS 110-111 & 122

925

930

935

940

945

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
STORM SEWERS 108-109 & 123

925

930

935

940

945

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
STORM SEWERS 105-107 & 124

925

930

935

940

945

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
STORM SEWERS 103-104 & 125

920

925

930

935

940

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
STORM SEWERS 112-113 & 121

930

935

940

945

950

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
STORM SEWERS 220-222

910

915

920

925

930

935

940

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
STORM SEWERS 115 & 116-119

935

940

945

950

955

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
STORM SEWERS 114 & 120

935

940

945

950

955

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
STORM SEWERS 101-102 & 127

915

920

925

930

935

940

32 LF
18" STM
@ 1.53%

25 LF
18" STM
@ 1.32%71 LF 18" STM

@ 1.52%58 LF 12" STM
@ 0.69%

115

CB
 2

-2
B

T/
G=

94
4.

50
12

"I
N

V=
94

1.
50

(S
E)

119

CB
 2

-2
B

T/
G=

94
6.

00

18
"I

N
V=

94
1.

10
(S

W
)

12
"I

N
V=

94
1.

10
(N

W
)

18
"I

N
V=

94
1.

10
(E

)

116

CB
 2

-2
B

T/
G=

94
6.

00
18

"I
N

V=
94

3.
00

(N
W

)

117

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

47
.3

2

18
"I

N
V=

94
2.

51
(S

E)
18

"I
N

V=
94

2.
51

(N
W

)

118
CB

 3
T/

CU
RB

=9
47

.3
2

18
"I

N
V=

94
2.

18
(S

E)
18

"I
N

V=
94

2.
18

(N
E)

17 LF
12" STM
@ 1.59%

114

CB
 3

T/
G=

94
5.

89
12

"I
N

V=
94

2.
40

(N
)

120

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
46

.0
18

"I
N

V=
94

0.
47

(W
)

12
"I

N
V=

94
2.

13
(S

)
18

"I
N

V=
94

0.
47

(E
)

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
STORM SEWERS 301-302  OUTFALL

905

910

915

920

925

111

CB
 2

-2
B

T/
G=

94
3.

00

18
"I

N
V=

93
7.

71
(N

)
18

"I
N

V=
93

7.
71

(S
)

75 LF 18" STM@ 1.51%

73 LF 18" STM
@ 0.81%

122

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
43

.0
24

"I
N

V=
93

6.
12

(W
)

24
"I

N
V=

93
6.

12
(E

)
18

"I
N

V=
93

6.
58

(S
)

110

CB
 2

-2
B

T/
G=

94
1.

80
18

"I
N

V=
93

8.
30

(N
)

C/L 8"
WM

C/L 8"
WM

C/L 8"
WM

C/L 8"
SAN

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

1"=40' HOR. / 1"=5' VERT.
PROPOSED 8 INCH WATER-BELLEFONTAINE

935

940

945

950

955

960

108

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

42
.0

0
12

"I
N

V=
93

8.
60

(N
)

109

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

42
.0

0

12
"I

N
V=

93
8.

30
(N

)
12

"I
N

V=
93

8.
30

(S
)

123

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
42

.5
24

"I
N

V=
93

5.
22

(W
)

24
"I

N
V=

93
0.

40
(E

)
12

"I
N

V=
93

8.
03

(S
)

17 LF
12" STM
@ 1.59%

25 LF
12" STM
@ 1.20%

C/L 8"
WM

C/
L 

W
AV

ER
LY

 W
AY

C/L 8"
WM

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

PROPOSED GRADE

105

CB
 3

T/
G=

93
8.

00
12

"I
N

V=
93

5.
00

(N
)

119 LF 12" STM@ 1.46%

106

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

39
.4

7

18
"I

N
V=

93
3.

26
(N

E)
12

"I
N

V=
93

3.
26

(S
)

29 LF
18" STM
@ 1.21%

107

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

39
.3

5

18
"I

N
V=

93
2.

91
(N

)
18

"I
N

V=
93

2.
91

(S
W

)

18 LF
18" STM
@ 1.44%

124

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
40

.0
24

"I
N

V=
92

7.
76

(W
)

24
"I

N
V=

92
7.

76
(E

)
18

"I
N

V=
93

2.
65

(S
)

C/L 8"
SAN

C/L 8"
SAN

125

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
34

.2
24

"I
N

V=
92

4.
87

(W
)

30
"I

N
V=

92
4.

87
(E

)
15

"I
N

V=
92

8.
02

(S
)

18 LF
15" STM
@ 2.00%

104

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

33
.6

6

15
"I

N
V=

92
8.

38
(N

)
12

"I
N

V=
92

8.
38

(S
E)

31 LF
12" STM@ 2.00%

103

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

33
.3

1
12

"I
N

V=
92

9.
00

(N
W

)

C/
L 

W
AV

ER
LY

 W
AY

C/L 8"
WM

C/L 8"
SAN

101

CB
 2

-2
B

T/
G=

93
4.

50
12

"I
N

V=
93

2.
00

(E
)

194 LF 12" STM@ 2.32%

102

CB
 2

-2
B

T/
G=

93
0.

50

12
"I

N
V=

92
7.

50
(N

)
12

"I
N

V=
92

7.
50

(W
)

197 LF 12" STM@ 2.03%

127

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
31

.0
30

"I
N

V=
92

1.
68

(W
)

12
"I

N
V=

92
6.

75
(S

)
30

"I
N

V=
92

1.
68

(N
E)

12
"I

N
V=

92
3.

50
(S

)

C/L 8"
WM 18" MIN.

CLEARANCE C/L 8"
WM

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

PROPOSED
GRADE

112

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

44
.6

9
12

"I
N

V=
94

1.
50

(E
)

25 LF
12" STM
@ 1.28%

113

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

44
.6

9

12
"I

N
V=

94
1.

18
(S

E)
12

"I
N

V=
94

1.
18

(W
)

35 LF
12" STM
@ 1.46%

121

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
45

.0
18

"I
N

V=
93

9.
27

(W
)

24
"I

N
V=

93
9.

27
(E

)
12

"I
N

V=
94

0.
67

(N
W

)

C/
L 

TR
EE

LI
N

E 
BE

N
D

C/L 8"
WM

C/L 8"
SAN

C/
L 

TR
EE

LI
N

E 
BE

N
D

C/L 8"
WM

208

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
31

.2
18

"I
N

V=
92

0.
45

(W
)

12
"I

N
V=

92
6.

96
(N

)
24

"I
N

V=
92

0.
45

(E
)

18 LF
12" STM
@ 1.33%

203

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

30
.3

1

12
"I

N
V=

92
7.

20
(N

)
12

"I
N

V=
92

7.
20

(S
)

25 LF
12" STM
@ 1.20%

202

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

30
.3

1
12

"I
N

V=
92

7.
50

(S
)

C/L 8"
SAN

C/
L 

TR
EE

LI
N

E 
BE

N
D

C/L 8"
WM

204

CB
 2

-2
B

T/
G=

93
4.

80
12

"I
N

V=
93

1.
80

(N
)

135 LF 12" STM
@ 0.50%

207

ST
M

 M
H

RI
M

=9
36

.0
18

"I
N

V=
93

1.
12

(W
)

12
"I

N
V=

93
1.

12
(S

)
18

"I
N

V=
92

3.
20

(E
)

C/L 8"
SAN

66 LF 18" STM

@ 4.35%

206

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

37
.0

0

12
"I

N
V=

93
3.

99
(N

W
)

18
"I

N
V=

93
3.

99
(E

)

27 LF
12" STM
@ 1.89%

205

CB
 3

T/
CU

RB
=9

37
.0

0
12

"I
N

V=
93

4.
50

(S
E)

PROPOSED GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

PROPOSED
GRADE

222

CB
 2

-2
B

T/
G=

92
6.

80
12

"I
N

V=
92

3.
80

(E
)

167 LF 12" STM@ 1.47%

221

CB
 2

-2
B

T/
G=

92
4.

00

15
"I

N
V=

92
1.

34
(N

E)
12

"I
N

V=
92

1.
34

(W
)

80 LF 15" STM@ 4.18%

220

HW 15
"I

N
V=

91
8.

00
(S

W
)

C/L 8"
SAN

PROPOSED
GRADE

302

CB
 2

-3
RE

LE
AS

E 
ST

RU
CT

U
RE

W
/(

3)
 W

IN
DO

W
S

T/
G=

92
1.

0
W

IN
=9

18
.2

5
30

"I
N

V=
91

5.
57

(N
E)

115 LF
30" STM
@ 0.50%

301

HW 30
"I

N
V=

91
5.

00
(S

W
)

PROPOSED
GRADE

PROPOSED
GRADE

PROPOSED
GRADE

PROPOSED
GRADE

PROPOSED
GRADE

C/
L 

W
AV

ER
LY

 W
AY

C/L EX.
 8" WM

PROPOSED 8"
WATER MAIN

C/
L 

BE
LL

EF
O

N
TA

IN
E

C/L
EX. 10"

GAS MAIN

C/L
EX. 6"

FORCE MAIN

C/L EX.
8" SAN

EX.
F.H.

PROP.
F.H.

C/L EX.
FO TEL

EX. 8"
WATER MAIN

4'
-6

" C
O

VE
R

C/
L 

W
AV

ER
LY

 W
AY

C/
L 

W
AV

ER
LY

 W
AY

C/
L 

W
AV

ER
LY

 W
AY

C/
L 

W
AV

ER
LY

 W
AY

CONNECT TO
EX.  8"

WATER MAIN

EX
. S

GI
T/

G=
95

1.
7

12
"I

N
V=

94
8.

53

EX 12" STM

C/L
12"STM

PROPOSED
STORMWATER

DETENTION
POOL WSL=915.57

100 YR WSL=920.68

C/L 8"
WM

18" MIN.
CLEARANCE

REMOVE
EX. CB

PROPOSED
STORMWATER

DETENTION
POOL WSL=915.57

100 YR WSL=920.68

RCP

RCP

(4) ANTI-SEEP
COLLARS

STREAM
ELEVATION
APPROXIMATELY
914.19

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

PROFILES

1"=40'HOR./1"=10' VERT.

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

11/14

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 1

1-
Pr

of
, 5

/2
0/

20
22

 2
:1

5:
05

 P
M

, N
ak

, 1
:1



c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

WATER AND
SANITARY SEWER

DETAILS

N.T.S.

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

12/14

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 1

2-
W

at
-S

an
 D

et
, 5

/2
0/

20
22

 1
1:

06
:1

0 
AM

, N
ak

, 1
:1



c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

STORM SEWER
DETAILS

N.T.S.

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

13/14

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

ANTI-SEEP COLLAR DETAIL

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
N.T.S.

10'

PVC ELBOW
PVC END CAP

PVC END CAP

WATER SURFACE

PVC TEE
4.6" ORFICE PLATE

SCHEDULE 40
PVC PIPE

PVC VENT PIPE

WATER ENTRY UNIT

"C" ENCLOSURE
ARM ASSEMBLY

4'-0"

4'-0"

N.T.S.

4"FLEXIBLE
HOSE

4"FLEXIBLE
HOSE

CONSTRUCTION CONFIGURATION
8"x4" PVC REDUCER

WATER ENTRY
UNIT WITH

TRASH SCREEN

PVC TEE

SCHEDULE 40
PVC PIPE

POST-CONSTRUCTION
CONFIGURATION
8" PVC BEND

RELEASE
STRUCTURE

NOT TO SCALE

ODOT CB 2-3

2' x 2' GRATE

TOP GRATE
ELEV=921.0

100 YR WSL

PRIMARY STRUCTURE

ELEV - 921.0

2' x 2' GRATE

ELEV = 920.68

PROPOSED GRADE

CAP

(1) 4.5"
DIA HOLE

INV = 915.57

4.5" ORIFICE
INV=915.57

8" PIPE

8" ELBOW

30" INV=915.57

RELEASE STRUCTURE NOT TO SCALE
REVERSE FLOW PIPE

INV ELEV.=918.25
(3) 36"Wx12" H WINDOWS

INV ELEV.=918.25
(3) 36"Wx12" H WINDOWS

POOL WSL ELEV = 915.57

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 1

3-
St

m
 D

et
, 5

/2
0/

20
22

 1
1:

24
:4

1 
AM

, N
ak

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM C 443

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTIC SEALENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GASKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.O.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDLOK TURF  REINFORCEMENT MAT INSTALLED PER  MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
921.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=922.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
END  VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT  VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSPECTIVE  VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETENTION POND SKIMMER DETAIL



c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

EROSION CONTROL
NOTES & DETAILS

N.T.S.

20632004-IMP-04-2022

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

14/14

W
AV

ER
LY

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S
SI

TU
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 2

, R
AN

G
E 

8,
 M

RS
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y,
 O

HI
O

-1-2

frame.
in. higher than the top of the 
the earth dikes shall be at least 6 
flow to a settling pond.  The top of 
runoff bypassing the inlet will not 
inlet is not in a depression and if 
the ditch line below the inlet if the 
check dam shall be constructed in 
7. A compacted earth dike or a 

on sides.
elevation on ends and top elevation 
until the earth is even with notch 
the inlet in compacted 6-in. layers 
6. Backfill shall be placed around 

fastened to the same post.
so the ends of the cloth are not 
overlap across one side of the inlet 
notch elevation.  The geotextile shall 
frame to 18 in. below the inlet 
shall extend from the top of the 
the frame and fastened securely.  It 
It shall be stretched tightly around 
sieve and be resistant to sunlight.  
equivalent opening size of 20-40 
5. Geotextile shall have an 

frame.
frame and fastened securely to the 
shall be stretched tightly around the 
water fully impounded against it.  It 
strength to support fabric with 
4. Wire mesh shall be of sufficient 

traffic.
water would pose a safety hazard to 
below adjacent roads if ponded 
the frame shall be at least 6 in. 
the overlap joint shown.  The top of 
2-by-4 in. frame assembled using 
of the inlet and the top portion of 
ft. into the ground at four corners 
2-by-4 in. posts shall be driven 1 
construction grade lumber.  The 
constructed of 2-by-4 in. 
3. The wooden frame shall be 

of at least 18 in.
be excavated completely to a depth 
2. The earth around the inlet shall 

operational.
the storm drain becomes 
land disturbance begins or before 
constructed either before upslope 
1. Inlet protection shall be 

described by the chart below:
Type C Geotextile Fabric or as 
2. Silt Fence Fabric shall be ODOT 

between posts shall be 10 ft.
sound quality.  The maximum spacing 
will be 2-by-2 in. of hardwood of 
minimum of 32 in. long.  Wood posts 
1. Fence Posts-The length shall be a 

Criteria for Silt Fence Materials

be installed.
removed, or 3)  Other practices shall 
Accumulated sediment shall be 
silt fence shall be changed, 2)  
appropriate:  1)  The layout of the 
the following shall be performed, as 
becomes a concentrated flow, on of 
or around ends, or in any other way 
overtops the silt fence, flows under 
through the geotextile.  If runoff 
runoff to pass only as diffuse flow 
10. Maintenance-Silt fence shall allow 

fence shall be overlapped with the 
9. Seams between section of silt 

compacted.
The trench shall be backfilled and 
bottom of the 6-in. deep trench.  
Excess material shall lie on the 
cloth are below the ground surface.  
the geotextile and so that 8-in. of 
the stakes on the downslope side of 
8. The silt fence shall be placed with 

an adequately uniform trench depth.
other suitable device that will ensure 
trencher, cable laying machine, or 
The trench shall be cut with a 
trench cut a minimum of 6 in. deep.  
7. The silt fence shall be placed in a 

original ground surface.
be a minimum of 16 in. above the 
6. The height of the silt fence shall 

installation of the silt fence.
reestablished within 7 days from the 
If vegetation is removed, it shall be 
possible) upslope from the silt fence.  
preserved for 5 ft. (or as much as 
5. Where possible, vegetation shall be 

placed on the flattest area available.
4. Where possible, silt fence shall be 

higher elevation.
upslope so that the ends are at a 
ends, each end shall be constructed 
silt fence from flowing around the 
3. To prevent water ponded by the 

length.
silt fence, are dissipated along its 
carry small concentrated flows to the 
swales or depressions, which may 
points in the fence and so that small 
that water will not concentrate at low 
close to the contour as possible so 
2. All silt fences shall be placed as 

begins.
before upslope land disturbance 
1. Silt fence shall be constructed 

channel liner.
disturbed areas prior to placement of 
installation of erosion stops, reseed 
* If seeding has been done prior to 

cross section of the channel.
and tamped firmly to conform to the 
with a 6 in. deep trench, backfilled 
* Erosion stops shall be constructed 

along the edge of the channel lining.
any rills that might form outside or 
width of the channel.  This will check 
the channel liner to the full design 
* Erosion stops shall extend beyond 

volume of flow.
erodibility of the soil, velocity and 
20-100 ft. depending on the 
* on long slopes at spacing from 
or direction of channel occurs, and
* at points where change in gradient 
point of entry of concentrated flow,
* 3 ft. down the channel from each 
or by the following:
the manufacturer's recommendations 
They shall be spaced according to 
the full cross section of the channel.  
trenches 6-12 in. deep that cover 
strips of matting placed in narrow 
* Erosion stops shall be made of 

form beneath the matting.
cause undermining and gullies to 
where high-erosion potential may 
manufacturer and on areas specified 
recommended by the matting 
6. Erosion stops shall be used where 

wood fiber.
plastic netting shall be on top of the 
* When using excelsior matting, the 

above.
Continue to staple as described 
previous roll 18-in. over the new roll.  
top roll.  Overlap the end of the 
roll and secure it the same as the 
trench to anchor the end of the new 
* To join two rolls together, cut a 

matting should be staggered.
staples running the length of the 
of the matting.  Every other row of 
every 2 ft. in rows the entire length 
the width beginning at the edges and 
* Staple matting every 12-in. across 

firmly to the established grade.
of the trench.  Backfill and tamp 
staple the folded ends to the bottom 
top ends in a trench 6 in. deep and 
* Secure the matting by burying the 

the edges.
matting allowing 4 in. overlaps at 
slope or channel and unroll the 
laying the mat from the top of the 
erosion stops are installed, start 
* After the site is prepared and 

the following procedure may be used:
appropriate for the site conditions or 
specified by the manufacturer as 
5. Matting shall be installed as 

after installation.
the seed before and half the seed 
when using jute matting, apply half 
be protected before installation; or, 
for excelsior matting, seed area to 
manufacturer's recommendations; or, 
seeding plan.  Seed according to the 
recommendation of a soil test or the 
be used according to the 
4. Planting-Lime and fertilizer shall 

shall be used.
In loose or sandy soils, longer staples 
heavier and be 6-10 in. in length.  
staples shall be No. 11 gauge or 
materials to the soil surface.  Sod 
matting and other erosion-control 
fastening sod, jute or excelsior 
U-shaped wire staples used for 
with sod staples.  Sod staples are 
adequate for the site conditions or 
recommended by the manufacturer as 
3. Matting shall be held in place as 

over obstructions.
matting will not "bridge" or "tent" 
has good soil contact and the 
prepared to ensure that the matting 
1.5 in. in diameter.  The site shall be 
clods or rocks that are greater than 
relatively free of foreign material, 
seedbed shall be prepared that is 
has been shaped and graded, a 
2. Site Preparation-After the site 

may be substituted.
greater stabilization than the above 
material and providing equal or 
greater.  Matting made of other 
weigh and average of 1.2 lb./yd. or 
matting shall be 48 in. wide and 
0.75 lb./sq. yd. or greater.  Jute 
48 in. wide and weigh an average of 
1. Material-Excelsior matting shall be 

attempted until sod is firmly rooted.
3. The first mowing shall not be 

establishment.
adequate moisture and to ensure 
watered as necessary to maintain 
2. After the first week, sod shall be 

depth of 4 in.
quantities to maintain moist soil to a 
the first week and in sufficient 
daily or as often as necessary during 
rainfall, watering shall be performed 
1. In the absence of adequate 

SOD MAINTENANCE

be completed within 8 hrs.
irrigating for any place of sod shall 
operations of laying, tamping and 
the sod is thoroughly wet.  The 
until the sod and soil surface below 
immediately after rolling or tamping 
surface.  Sod shall be watered 
contact of roots with the soil 
rolled or tamped to ensure solid 
one section, the entire area shall be 
5. As sodding is completed in any 

or staples.
The sod shall be secured with pegs 
contour and with staggered joints.  
with the long edge parallel to the 
may be a problem, sod shall be laid 
4. On sloping areas where erosion 

dry the roots.
order to prevent voids which would 
that all joints are butted tight in 
is not stretched or overlapped and 
brick-like pattern.  Ensure that sod 
joints shall be staggered in a 
wedged against each other.  Lateral 
rows placed parallel to and tightly 
in a straight line with subsequent 
3. The first row of sod shall be laid 

soil.
2. Sod shall not be placed on frozen 

the sod.
irrigated immediately prior to laying 
temperatures, the soil shall be lightly 
1. During periods of excessively high 
SOD INSTALLATION

than 3 in. in diameter.
of all debris, stones and clods larger 
shall be uniformly graded and cleared 
4. Before laying sod, the surface 

of 3 in.
suitable field implement to a depth 
harrow, spring-tooth harrow, or other 
worked into the soil with a disk 
* The lime and fertilizer shall be 

12-12-12 analysis.
ft. or 500 lb./ac. of 10-10-10 or 
applied at a rate of 12 lb./1,000 sq. 
lieu of a soil test, fertilizer shall be 
as recommended by a soil test.  In 
* Fertilizer-Fertilizer shall be applied 

or 2 tons/ac.
at the rate of 100 lbs./1,000 sq. ft. 
of a soil test, lime shall be applied 
recommended by a soil test.  In lieu 
shall be applied to acid soil as 
* Lime-Agricultural ground limestone 

lbs./100 gal. 
contain a maximum of 50 
water and the mixture shall 

fiber shall be mixed with 

3. Soil Amendments:

needed.
resoiling shall be done where 
2. The area shall be graded and 

establishing vegetation.
limited to what is necessary for 
where soil preparation should be 
not be done on slip-prone areas 
and water quality.)  Subsoiling shall 
will help control both runoff rate 
infiltration.  (Maximizing infiltration 
soil compaction and allow maximum 
implement shall be used to reduce 
1. A subsoiler, plow or other 

SITE PREPARATION

and thatch.
thickness shall exclude top growth 
of cutting.  Measurements for 
plus or minus 0.25 in., at the time 
uniform soil thickness of 0.75 in., 
3. Sod shall be machine cut at a 

sod bed.
preparation for placement on the 
covered during hauling and 
2. The sod shall be kept moist and 

approved prior to installation.
this period shall be inspected and 
hrs.  Sod not transplanted within 
and installed within a period of 48 
1. Sod shall be harvested, delivered 
MATERIALS

a maximum of 50 lbs./100 gal.
water and the mixture shall contain 
cellulose fiber shall be mixed with 
of 750 lb./acre.  The wood 
shall be applied at a net dry weight 
anchoring straw.  The fiber binder 
cellulose fiber may be used for 
* Wood Cellulose Fiber-Wood 

by manufacturer.
may be used at rates recommended 
Petroset, Terra Tack or equivalent 
Acrylic DLR (Agri-Tac), DCA-70, 
mulch, synthetic binders such as 
* Synthetic Binders-For straw 

recommended by the manufacturer.
as it is being applied or as 
/ac. (0.1 gal. /sy) into the mulch 
mulch, apply at the rate of 160 gal. 
* Asphalt Emulsion-For straw 

hold mulch in place.
concentration and steep slopes to 
suggestions.  Use in areas of water 
placement and anchoring 
recommendations, following all 
the manufacturer's 
* Mulch Nettings-Use according to 

than 6 in.
chopped but generally be left longer 
anchored shall not be finely 
into the soil.  Straw mechanically 
punch or anchor the mulch material 
or similar type tool set straight to 
* Mechanical-Use a disk, crimper, 

anchoring mulch:
following are accepted methods for 
loss by wind or runoff.  The 
anchored immediately to minimize 
3. Mulch Anchoring-Mulch shall be 

applied at 10-20 tons/ac.
recommendations or wood chips 
according to manufacturer's 
include mulch matting applied 
* Other-Other acceptable mulches 

46 lbs./1,000 sq. ft.
should be used at 2,000 lb./ac. or 
* Hydroseeders-Wood cellulose fiber 

lb. bales of straw in each section.
sq. ft. sections and spread two 45 
divide area into approximately 1,000 
distribution of hand-spread mulch, 
surface is covered.  For uniform 
hand or mechanically so the soil 
mulch shall be spread uniformly by 
sq. ft. (two to three bales).  The 
rate of 2 tons/ac. or 90 lbs./1,000 
small-grain straw applied at the 
* Straw-Straw shall be unrotted 

following:
2. Mulch shall consist of one of the 

brought to final grade.
portions of the site which can be 
than 45 days or on areas and 
dormant (undisturbed) for more 
grading if the area is to remain 
to disturbed areas within 7 days of 
vegetative practices shall be applied 
1. Mulch and/or other appropriate 

cellulose 
dry weight of 750 lb./ac.  The wood 
fiber binder shall be applied at a net 
* Wood Cellulose Fiber-Wood cellulose 

recommended by manufacturer.
equivalent may be used at rates 
DCA-70, Petroset, Terra Tack or 
such as Acrylic DLR (Agri-Tac), 
* Synthetic Binders-Synthetic binders 

gal. /ac.
manufacturer or at the rate of 160 
applied as recommended by the 
* Asphalt Emulsion-Asphalt shall be 

critical slopes.
areas of concentrated runoff and on 
necessary to hold mulch in place in 
recommendations.  Netting may be 
used according to the manufacturer's 
* Mulch Nettings-Netting shall be 

longer than 6 in.
finely chopped but generally, be left 
mechanically anchored shall not be 
material into the soil.  Straw 
to punch or anchor the mulch 
similar type tool shall be set straight 
* Mechanical-A disk, crimper, or 

4. Anchoring Methods:

or water.
immediately to minimize loss by wind 
3. Straw mulch shall be anchored 

applied at 6 tons/ac.
recommendations or wood chips 
according to manufacturer's 
include mulch matting applied 
* Other-Other acceptable mulches 

lb./ac. or 46 lb./1,000 sq. ft.
is used, it shall be used at 2,000 
* Hydroseeders-If wood cellulose fiber 

45 lb. bales of straw in each section.
1,000 sq. ft. sections and spread two 
mulch, divide area into approximately 
uniform distribution of hand-spread 
the soil surface is covered.  For 
uniformly by hand or mechanically so 
bales).  The mulch shall be spread 
lbs./1,000 sq. ft. (two to three 
the rate of 2 tons/ac. or 90 
unrotted small-grain straw applied at 
* Straw-If straw is used, it shall be 

2. Materials:

achieve adequate stabilization.
flat areas may not need mulch to 
favorable soil conditions and on very 
optimum seeding dates and with 
seeding.  Seedings made during 
applied during or immediately after 
shall include mulch that shall be 
1. Applications of temporary seeding 

MULCHING TEMPORARY SEEDING

immediately and without interruption.
the seeding shall be done 
fertilizer will be mixed on site and 
hydroseeding is used, the seed and 
a roller or cultipacker.  If 
then lightly tamped into place using 
covered by raking and dragging and 
that has been broadcast shall be 
hydroseeder.  When feasible, seed 
seeder, drill, cultipacker seeder, or 
applied uniformly with a cyclone 
5. Seeding Method-Seed shall be 

for lime and fertilizer.
taken on the site to predict the need 
amendments.  Soil tests should be 
may require the use of soil 
adequate stands of vegetation that 
temporary vegetation shall establish 
4. Soil Amendments-Applications of 

preparation is not possible.
postponed if ideal seedbed 
temporary seeding shall not be 
establishing vegetation.  However, 
and loose to ensure the success of 
3. The seedbed should be pulverized 

construction projects.
seeding are necessary on typical 
Several applications of temporary 
shall be seeded within 7 days.  
soon as possible after grading or 
These idle areas should be seeded as 
reworked for 21 days or more.  
soil that will not be graded or 
between construction operations on 
2. Temporary seed shall be applied 

construction site.
prior to grading the rest of the 
and stabilized with temporary seeding 
and sediment traps shall be installed 
control practices such as diversions 
1. Structural erosion and sediment 

rates shown in the following table.
recommendations or by using the 
be established by soil test 
2. Maintenance fertilization rates shall 

for adequate erosion control.
order to provide permanent vegetation 
overseed, or reestablish plantings in 
be necessary to irrigate, fertilize, 
Depending on site conditions, it may 
failure and reestablished as needed.  
Seeded areas shall be inspected for 
full year from the time of planting.  
considered established for at least 1 
1. Permanent seeding shall not be 

runoff.
prevent erosion and damage from 
avoided and irrigation monitored to 
2. Excessive irrigation rates shall be 

germination and plant growth.
adequate moisture for seed 
adverse site conditions as needed for 
during dry or hot weather or on 
irrigation to establish vegetation 
1. Permanent seeding shall include 

IRRIGATION

maximum of 50 lbs./100 gal. 
water and the mixture shall contain a 
cellulose fiber shall be mixed with 
dry weight of 750 lb./ac.  The wood 
fiber binder shall be applied at a net 
* Wood Cellulose Fiber-Wood cellulose 

recommended by manufacturer.
equivalent may be used at rates 
DCA-70, Petroset, Terra Tack or 
such as Acrylic DLR (Agri-Tac), 
* Synthetic Binders-Synthetic binders 

gal. /ac.
manufacturer or at the rate of 160 
applied as recommended by the 
* Asphalt Emulsion-Asphalt shall be 

critical slopes.
areas of concentrated runoff and on 
necessary to hold mulch in place in 
recommendations.  Netting may be 
used according to the manufacturer's 
* Mulch Nettings-Netting shall be 

longer than 6 in.
finely chopped but, generally, be left 
mechanically anchored shall not be 
material into the soil.  Straw 
to punch or anchor the mulch 
similar type tool shall be set straight 
* Mechanical-A disk, crimper, or 

or water.
immediately to minimize loss by wind 
Straw mulch shall be anchored 

3. Straw Mulch Anchoring Methods

applied at 6 tons/ac.
recommendations or wood chips 
according to manufacturer's 
include mulch mattings applied 
* Other-Other acceptable mulches 

lb./ac/ or 46 lb./1,000 sq. ft.
is used, it shall be used at 2,000 
* Hydroseeders-If wood cellulose fiber 

section.
two 45-lb. bales of straw in each 
1,000-sq.-ft. sections and spread 
divide area into approximately 
distribution of hand-spread mulch, 
surface is covered.  For uniform 
by hand or mechanically so the soil 
The mulch shall be spread uniformly 
lb./1,000 sq. ft. (two to three bales).  
the rate of 2 tons/ac. or 90 
unrotted small-grain straw applied at 
* Straw-If straw is used it shall be 

2. Materials

be mulched.
stabilization.  Dormant seeding shall 
mulch to achieve adequate 
on very flat areas may not need 
and with favorable soil conditions and 
made during optimum seeding dates 
immediately after seeding.  Seedings 
1. Mulch material shall be applied 

MULCHING

contour where feasible.
seeding operations should be on the 
roller or light drag.  On sloping land, 
seeding operations with a cultipacker, 
seedbed should be firmed following 
cultipacker type seeder is used, the 
* Where feasible, except when a 

seedbed.
and fertilizer) on a firm, moist 
hydro-seeder (slurry may include seed 
seeder, drill, cultipacker seeder, or 
* Apply seed uniformly with a cyclone 

type of seeding.
% for this the seeding rates by 50

mixture, mulch and anchor.  Increase 
fertilize, apply the selected seed 
prepare the seedbed, lime and 
15, when soil conditions permit, 
* From November 20 through March 

type of seeding.
% for this the seeding rates by 50

mixture, mulch and anchor.  Increase 
15, broadcast the selected seed 
After November 20, and before March 
fertilizer, then mulch and anchor.  
required amounts of lime and 
20, prepare the seedbed, and the 
* From October 1 through November 

used for "Dormant Seeding":
2. The following methods may be 

able to survive the winter.
to germinate, but probably will not be 
During this period the seeds are likely 
October 1 through November 20.  
1. Seedings shall not be planted from 

DORMANT SEEDINGS

section on dormant seeding.
winter seeding, see the following 
when compressed by hand.  For 
to crumble and not form ribbons 
be done when the soil is dry enough 
Tillage/ seedbed preparation should 
time throughout the growing season.  
irrigation, seedings may be made any 
with the use of additional mulch and 
These seeding dates are ideal but, 
May 31 or Aug. 1 to September 30.  
Seeding should be done March 1 to 

SEEDING DATES AND SOIL CONDITIONS

be worked on the contour.
3 in.  On sloping land the soil shall 
suitable field implement to a depth of 
harrow, spring-tooth harrow, or other 
worked into the soil with a disk 
3. The lime and fertilizer shall be 

12-12-12 analysis.
ft. or 500 lb./ac/ of 10-10-10 or 
applied at a rate of 12 lb./1,000 sq. 
lieu of a soil test, fertilizer shall be 
as recommended by a soil test.  In 
2. Fertilizer-Fertilizer shall be applied 

or 2 tons/ac.
at the rate of 100 lbs./1,000 sq. ft. 
of a soil test, lime shall be applied 
recommended by a soil test.  In lieu 
shall be applied to acid soil as 
1. Lime-Agricultural ground limestone 

SEEDBED PREPARATION

needed to establish vegetation.
3. Resoil shall be applied where 

and seeding.
equipment for seedbed preparation 
to permit the use of conventional 
2. The site shall be graded as needed 

vegetation.
is necessary for establishing 
preparation should be limited to what 
done on slip-prone areas where soil 
fracture.  Subsoiling shall not be 
enough to allow the soil to crack or 
done when the soil moisture is low 
water quality.)  Subsoiling should be 
help control both runoff rate and 
infiltration.  (Maximizing infiltration will 
soil compaction and allow maximum 
implement shall be used to reduce 
1. A subsoiler, plow or other 

 SITE PREPARATION

Flat Slope in Front of Barrier

2

2lb./1.000 ft.

2

Kentucky Bluegrass
Creeping Red Fescue For shaded areas

1 1/2
1 1/260

60

Kentucky Bluegrass
Perennial Ryegrass

60
60 1 1/2

1 1/2

Lawns

2 1/4
Kentucky Bluegrass

Dwarf Fescue
5

90

140Tall Fescue

Road Ditches and Swales

Do not seed later than August
1/2
1/2

20
20

Tall Fescue
Flat Pea

Do not seed later than August
20
10

1/2
1/4

Tall Fescue
Crown Vetch

140Tall Fescue

Steep Banks or Cut Slopes

140Dwarf Fescue

140Tall Fescue

1/4-1/2
1/4-1/2
1/2-1

10-20
10-20
20-40

Kentucky Bluegrass
Domestic Ryegrass

Creeping Red Fescue

General Use

Notes:
lb./1.000 ft.lb./ac.

Seeding Rate
Seed Mix

Permanent Seeding

Note:   Other approved seed species may be substituted.

thereafter.
yr.

every 4-7
ment and
establish-
following

yearly
Spring,

needed.
yearly or as

Fall,

Time

mow
Do not

mow
Do not

than 2"
closer
Not

than 4"
closer
Not

than 3"
closer
Not

10

10

12

12

12

400

400

500

500

500

Flat Pea
Fescue

Fescue
Crown Verch

Dwarf Fescue

Tall Fescue

0-20-20

0-20-20

10-10-10

10-10-10

10-10-10
Kentucky Bluegrass

Ryegrass
Creeping Red Fescue

Mowinglb./1.000 ft.lb./ac.Formula

Fertilization and Mowing
Maintenance for Permanent Seedings

Mixture

Note:   Following soil test recommendations is preferred to fertilizer rates shown above.

40 lb.
40 lb.
40 lb.

40 lb.
40 lb.
2 bushel

40 lb.
40 lb.
2 bushel

40 lb.
40 lb.
40 lb.

40 lb.
40 lb.
4 bushel

1
1
1

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
1

1
1
3

Annual Ryegrass
Tall Fescus
Perennial Ryegrass

Wheat
Tall Fescus
Annual Ryegrass

Annual Ryegrass
Tall Fescus
Rye

Annual Ryegrass
Tall Fescus
Perennial Ryegrass

Annual Ryegrass
Tall Fescus
Oats

Note:   Other approved seed species may be substituted.

Use mulch only, sodding practices or domant seedingNovember 1 to Spring Seeding

August 16 to November 1

March 1 to August 15

Per Ac.SpeciesSeeding Dates

Temporary Seeding Species Selection

Mimimum Permittivity ........................... 1 x 10  sec.
Apparent Opening Size ............................ < 0.84 mm
Mimimum Burst Strength ........................... 200 psi
Mimimum Tear  Strength ........................... 40 lbs.
Minimum Puncture Strength ....................... 50 lbs
Maximum Elongation at 60 lbs .................. 50%
Mimimum Tensile Strength ......................... 120 lbs.

Fabric Properties

2' Min.

N.T.S.

1:1 Max.

1:1 M
ax

.

3'
 M

in
.

MULCH BERM

Varies Depending on Slope Of Existing Ground
from muddy areas.
construction site shall be restricted 
Vehicles that enter and leave the 
vehicles and prevent off-site tracking.  
be relied upon to remove mud from 
9. Construction entrances shall not 

accomplished by scraping or sweeping.
immediately.  Removal shall be 
controls, shall be removed 
runoff is not checked by sediment 
public roads, or any surface where 
dropped, washed or tracked onto 
conditions demand.  Mud spilled, 
additional stone shall be applied as 
8. Maintenance-Top dressing of 

surfaces.
entrance and out onto paved 
the length of the construction 
prevent surface runoff from flowing 
construction entrance if needed to 
constructed as part of the 
7. Water Bar-A water bar shall be 

surfaces.
being directed out onto paved 
flowing across the entrance from 
needed to prevent surface water 
constructed under the entrance if 
6. Culvert-A pipe or culvert shall be 

least 190 lbs.
and a Mullen Burst Strength of at 
Tensile Strength of at least 200 lb. 
placing stone.  It shall have a Grab 
placed over the entire area prior to 
5. Bedding-A geotextile shall be 

4. Width-The entrance shall be 25'wide.

at least 6 in. thick.
3. Thickness-The stone layer shall be 

shall be 70' long.
2. Length-The construction entrance 

equivalent.
be used, or recycled concrete 
1. Stone Size-Two-inch stone shall 

70'

Ò

Ò

Ò

Ò

NOTE:
1)  WATER MAIN RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REGULATIONS.

2)  EXISTING GAS MAIN IN THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE SITE NOT FIELD LOCATED.
     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE GAS COMPANY.

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-I
M

P-
04

-2
02

2.
dw

g,
 1

4-
Er

o,
 5

/2
0/

20
22

 1
1:

26
:0

6 
AM

, N
ak

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
for

AutoCAD SHX Text
Matting

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
for

AutoCAD SHX Text
for

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sodding

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mulching

AutoCAD SHX Text
for

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary Seeding

AutoCAD SHX Text
for

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
for

AutoCAD SHX Text
Permanent Seeding

AutoCAD SHX Text
Permanent Seeding

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
for

AutoCAD SHX Text
for

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Protection in Swales, Ditch Lines or Yard Inlets

AutoCAD SHX Text
for

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire Mesh Backing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextile Over

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Around

AutoCAD SHX Text
Backfill

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compact

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 4" Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Level Contour

AutoCAD SHX Text
No Slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Maximum

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Every 2 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Staple Outside Edge

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Matting

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prevent Flow Along

AutoCAD SHX Text
Positive Slope to

AutoCAD SHX Text
Entire Width of Channel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion Stop Across

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Staple

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section

AutoCAD SHX Text
are Required

AutoCAD SHX Text
Matting Maths

AutoCAD SHX Text
or More

AutoCAD SHX Text
Where two

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overlap

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bury in Trench

AutoCAD SHX Text
Leading Edge

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tamped Fill

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Leading Edge

AutoCAD SHX Text
Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
Staple

AutoCAD SHX Text
Staple

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion Stop

AutoCAD SHX Text
Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roll Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
Starting New

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Trench.

AutoCAD SHX Text
to Bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text
& Staple

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fold Matting

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion Stop

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tamped Fill

AutoCAD SHX Text
Staple

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
the first Roll

AutoCAD SHX Text
the end of

AutoCAD SHX Text
then overlap

AutoCAD SHX Text
of the New Roll

AutoCAD SHX Text
Leading Edge

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bury the

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tamped Fill

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Silt Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sections

AutoCAD SHX Text
Joining

AutoCAD SHX Text
Before Driving

AutoCAD SHX Text
Around Stakes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wrap Geotextile

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compacted.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and

AutoCAD SHX Text
Backfilled

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trench to be

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Minimum

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Minimum

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH BERM DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
for

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction Entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text
Culvert as Needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
to Divert Runoff

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" or Sufficient

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
as Needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Right of Way Diversion

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved Surface.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road or Other Existing

AutoCAD SHX Text
for

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
Matting

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELCRO CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STRAPS USED FOR EASY MOVEMENT AND INSPECTION OF UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HI-FLOW DANDY BAGÒ (SAFETY ORANGE) (SAFETY ORANGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY BAGÒ SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mechanical Properties

AutoCAD SHX Text
Test Method

AutoCAD SHX Text
Units

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grab Tensile Strength

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4632

AutoCAD SHX Text
kN (lbs)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.62 (365) X 0.89 (200)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grab Tensile Elongation

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4632

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 X 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Puncture Strength

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4833

AutoCAD SHX Text
kN (lbs)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.40 (90)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mullen Burst Strength

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 3786

AutoCAD SHX Text
kPa (psi)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3097 (450)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trapezoid Tear Strength

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4533

AutoCAD SHX Text
kN (lbs)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.51 (115) X 0.33 (75)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UV Resistence

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4355

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apparent Opening Size

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4751

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mm (US Std Sieve)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.425 (40)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow Rate

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4491

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/min/m (gal/min/ft )

AutoCAD SHX Text
5907 (145)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Permittivity

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D 4491

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sec  

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*Note: All Dandy BagsÒ can be ordered with our optional oil absorbent pillows can be ordered with our optional oil absorbent pillows

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE DANDY BAGÒ WILL BE MANUFACTURED IN THE U.S.A. FROM A   WILL BE MANUFACTURED IN THE U.S.A. FROM A  MANUFACTURED IN THE U.S.A. FROM A   FROM A  WOVEN MONOFILAMENT FABRIC THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
R



5:12

12

10

5:12

12

10

CAMBRIDGE COTTAGE

w/ INCLUDE COVERED ENTRY

CAMBRIDGE COTTAGE

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER

w/ INCLUDE COVERED ENTRY

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

BE-2.1

BEACON

38-107

2017/2020

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM ARCH

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ ARCH TRIM HEAD

 w/ TRIM SILL

w/ PANEL-TYPE SHUTTERS

TRIM GABLE END DETAIL

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

BRICK VENEER

BRICK VENEER

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ ARCH BRICK HEAD

 w/ BRICK SILL

w/ PANEL-TYPE SHUTTERS

TRIM GABLE END DETAIL

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

1X TRIM

WOOD TRIM PORCH

COLUMNS

TRIM ARCH

WOOD TRIM PORCH

COLUMNS

TRIM SURROUND



URBAN MODERN

w/  INCLUDED COVERED ENTRY

URBAN MODERN

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER

w/ INCLUDED COVERED ENTRY

5:12

5:12

12

4

12

4

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

BE-2.2

BEACON

38-107

2017/2020

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PRE-FAB METAL CANOPY

HORIZONTAL SIDING

3052 SH WINDOW AND

(2)2052 PICTURE WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

BRICK VENEER

w/ BRICK SILL

PRE-FAB METAL CANOPY

BRICK VENEER

3052 SH WINDOW AND

(2)2052 PICTURE WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

TRIM SURROUND

1X TRIM

1X TRIM



5:12

5:12

5:12

5:12

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

BE-2.3

BEACON

38-107

2017/2020

HORIZONTAL SIDING

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

WOOD TRIM PORCH

COLUMNS

BRICK VENEER

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SILL

TRIM GABLE END DETAIL

WOOD TRIM PORCH

COLUMNS

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

w/ TRIM SILL

BRICK VENEER

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

- w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

- w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

TRIM SURROUND



WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

5:12

5:12

12

10

12

10

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.5.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

CH-2.1

CHARLOTTE

38-101

2001/2013/2020

BRICK VENEER

HORIZONTAL SIDING

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

COVERED ENTRY w/ WOOD

MILLED BRACKETS

BRICK VENEER

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SILL

COVERED ENTRY w/ WOOD MILLED

BRACKETS ON 1X TRIM BACK-UP

1X TRIM

TRIM ENTRY SURROUND



WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

w/ OPTIONAL PORCH

5:12

5:12

WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

w/ OPTIONAL PORCH

12

10

12

10

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.5.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

CH-2.2

CHARLOTTE

38-101

2001/2013/2020

BRICK VENEER

HORIZONTAL SIDING

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

WOOD TRIM PORCH

COLUMNS AND BRACKETS

BRICK VENEER

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SILL

WOOD TRIM PORCH

COLUMNS AND BRACKETS

1X TRIM

TRIM ENTRY SURROUND



5:12

10

12

5:12

10

12

8:12

8:12

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

MODERN FARMHOUSE

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.5.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

CH-2.3

CHARLOTTE

38-101

2001/2013/2020

HORIZONTAL SIDING

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

BRICK VENEER

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

w/ 1X VERTICAL BATTENS

(SMOOTH FINISH).

1X TRIM

WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

BRICK VENEER

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

COVERED ENTRY

w/ WOOD MILLED BRACKETS

ON 1X TRIM BACK-UP

WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

1X TRIM BOARD

CAST STONE SILL

TRIM ENTRY SURROUND

COVERED ENTRY

w/ WOOD MILLED BRACKETS

ON 1X TRIM BACK-UP

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

w/ 1X VERTICAL BATTENS

(SMOOTH FINISH).



5:12

10

12

4:12

5:12

10

12

4:12

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ OPTIONAL PORCH

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ OPTIONAL PORCH

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.5.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

CH-2.4

CHARLOTTE

38-101

2001/2013/2020

1X TRIM BOARD

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

BRICK VENEER

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

w/ 1X VERTICAL BATTENS

(SMOOTH FINISH)

1X TRIM

WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

BRICK VENEER

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

CAST STONE SILL

6x6 WOOD PORCH COLUMNS

6x6 WOOD PORCH COLUMNS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

w/ 1X VERTICAL BATTENS

(SMOOTH FINISH)



5:12

5:12

 AMERICAN CLASSIC

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

  AMERICAN CLASSIC

5:12

5:12

10:12

10:12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

6.24.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

CL-2.1

CUMBERLAND

40-321

2006/2013

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

MOULDED URETHANE

ENTRY SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

WOOD MILLED BRACKETS

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ MOULDED URETHANE HEAD

& TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

DENTIL BLOCKS

2856 SH WINDOW

w/ MOULDED URETHANE HEAD

& TRIM SURROUND

DENTIL BLOCKS

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

BRICK VENEER

MOULDED URETHANE

ENTRY SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

WOOD MILLED BRACKETS

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ BRICK HEAD/SILL

BRICK VENEER

DENTIL BLOCKS

2856 SH WINDOW

w/ BRICK HEAD/SILL

DENTIL BLOCKS

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND



5:12

 AMERICAN CLASSIC

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

& OPTIONAL PORCH

AMERICAN CLASSIC

w/  OPTIONAL PORCH

5:12

4:12

5:125:12

4:12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

6.24.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

CL-2.2

CUMBERLAND

40-321

2006/2013

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

WOOD TRIM

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ MOULDED URETHANE HEAD

& TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

DENTIL BLOCKS

2856 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

DENTIL BLOCKS

3056 SH WINDOW

w/  TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

HORIZONTAL SIDING

CAST-STONE SILL

BRICK VENEER

DENTIL BLOCKS

2856 SH WINDOW

w/ BRICK SILL

DENTIL BLOCKS

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

BRICK VENEER

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ MOULDED URETHANE HEAD

& TRIM SURROUND



5:12

5:12

12

10

12

10

10:12

10:12

COASTAL CLASSIC

w/  INCLUDED PORCH

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

 COASTAL CLASSIC

w/  INCLUDED PORCH

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

6.24.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

CL-2.3

CUMBERLAND

40-321

2006/2013

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

(2) 3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

2440 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

(2) 3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

MILLED PORCH COLUMNS

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

(2) 3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

BRICK VENEER

2440 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

(2) 3056 SH WINDOW

w/ BRICK SILL

MILLED PORCH COLUMNS

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

CAST-STONE SILL

WOOD TRIM

BRICK VENEER



5:12

12

10

10:12

5:12

12

10

10:124:12

4:12

 COASTAL CLASSIC

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

w/ OPT. EXTENDED PORCH

 COASTAL CLASSIC

w/ OPTIONAL EXTENDED PORCH

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

6.24.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

CL-2.4

CUMBERLAND

40-321

2006/2013

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

(2) 3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

2440 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

(2) 3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

MILLED PORCH COLUMNS

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

(2) 3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

BRICK VENEER

2440 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

(2) 3056 SH WINDOW

w/ BRICK SILL

MILLED PORCH COLUMNS

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

BRICK VENEER



8:12

12

4

12

4

5:12

8:12

12

4

12

4

5:12

URBAN MODERN

w/  INCLUDED COVERED ENTRY

URBAN MODERN

w/  INCLUDED COVERED ENTRY

W/ OPT. BRICK VENEER

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

6.24.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

CL-2.5

CUMBERLAND

40-321

2006/2013

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

3056 PICTURE WINDOW &

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

MILLED PORCH COLUMNS

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

3056 PICTURE WINDOW &

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2440 PICTURE WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

MILLED PORCH COLUMNS

BRICK VENEER

w/ BRICK SILL

3056 PICTURE WINDOW &

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

BRICK VENEER

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

MILLED PORCH COLUMNS

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

3056 PICTURE WINDOW &

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2440 PICTURE WINDOWS

w/ BRICKSILL

MILLED PORCH COLUMNS

BRICK VENEER

w/ BRICK SILL



4:12

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ INCLUDED COVERED ENTRY

5:12

12

10

4:12

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ INCLUDED COVERED ENTRY

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER

5:12

12

10

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.6.19

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

DA-2.1

DANVILLE

36-132

2019/2020

BRICK VENEER

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

2828 PICTURE  WINDOW

w/  TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

WOOD MILLED BRACKET

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

2850 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

- w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

2860 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/  TRIM SURROUND

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

2828 PICTURE  WINDOW

w/  TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

WOOD MILLED BRACKET

2850 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

- w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

2860 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/  TRIM SURROUND

BRICK VENEER

w/ CAST-STONE SILL

TRIM SUROUND



4:12

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ OPT. PORCH

5:12

12

10

4:12

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ OPT. PORCH

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER

5:12

12

10

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.6.19

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

DA-2.2

DANVILLE

36-132

2019/2020

BRICK VENEER

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2828 PICTURE  WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

ANGLED WOOD MILLED

BRACKET

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

2850 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

- w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

2860 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2828 PICTURE  WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

2850 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

- w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

2860 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ TRIM SURROUND

BRICK VENEER

w/ CAST-STONE SILL

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMN

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMN

WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

TRIM SUROUND

ANGLED WOOD MILLED

BRACKET



5:12

4:12

5:12

4:12

URBAN MODERN

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER

URBAN MODERN

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

12

4

12

4

12

4

12

4

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.6.19

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

DA-2.3

DANVILLE

36-132

2019/2020

BRICK VENEER

BRICK VENEER

w/ CAST-STONE SILL

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2040 PICTURE WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2028 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

6x6 WOOD PORCH  COLUMNS

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

(2)2060 PICTURE WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT

PANEL (SMOOTH FINISH)

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2040 PICTURE WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2028 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

w/ BRICK SILL

6x6 WOOD PORCH COLUMNS

(2)2060 PICTURE WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT

PANEL (SMOOTH FINISH)

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND



4:12

 COASTAL CLASSIC

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

5:12

12

10

5:12

4:12

COASTAL CLASSIC

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

OPT. BRICK VENEER

5:12

12

10

5:12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.6.19

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

DA-2.4

DANVILLE

36-132

2019/2020

BRICK VENEER

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

2020 PICTURE  WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2020 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMN

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

MOULD URETHANE LOUVER

w/ TRIM SURROUND

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

2020 PICTURE  WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2020 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL

SIDING
HORIZONTAL

SIDING

BRICK VENEER

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMN

(2)3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM HEAD AND SILL

w/ BOARD & BATTEN SHUTTERS

MOULD URETHANE LOUVER

w/ TRIM SURROUND

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

(2)3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM HEAD AND SILL

w/ BOARD & BATTEN SHUTTERS

1x TRIM BAND BOARD

TRIM SURROUND

1x TRIM BAND BOARD



5:12

10:12

5:12

10:12

 AMERICAN CLASSIC

AMERICAN CLASSIC

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

5:125:12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.05.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

2006/2013/2020

 48-421

DENALI

DL-2.1

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2844 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3056 SH w/

(2) 2456 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

MOULDED URETHANE

ENTRY SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ BRICK HEAD & CAST-STONE KEY

w/ BRICK SILL

2844 SH WINDOW

w/ BRICK HEAD & CAST-STONE KEY

w/ BRICK SILL

3056 SH w/

(2) 2456 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ BRICK HEAD & CAST-STONE KEY

w/ BRICK SILL

MOULDED URETHANE

ENTRY SURROUND

BRICK VENEER



  AMERICAN CLASSIC

w/ OPTIONAL FULL PORCH

4:12

5:125:12

4:12

5:125:12

  AMERICAN CLASSIC

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

w/ OPTIONAL FULL PORCH

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.05.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

2006/2013/2020

 48-421

DENALI

DL-2.2

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2844 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3056 SH w/

(2) 2456 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

ARCH FRIEZE

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ BRICK HEAD & CAST-STONE KEY

w/ BRICK SILL

2844 SH WINDOW

w/ BRICK HEAD & CAST-STONE KEY

w/ BRICK SILL

3056 SH w/

(2) 2456 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ BRICK HEAD & CAST-STONE KEY

w/ BRICK SILL

BRICK VENEER

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

ARCH FRIEZE

CAST-STONE SILL

BRICK SOLDIER HEAD



5:12

5:12

3.5

12

4:12

4:12

3.5

12

5:12

5:12

  URBAN MODERN

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

  URBAN MODERN

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.05.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

2006/2013/2020

 48-421

DENALI

DL-2.3

3056 PICTURE WINDOW

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2040 P WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

TRIM ENTRY SURROUND

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3056 PICTURE WINDOW

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM GARAGE SIDING

(4) 6x6 WOOD PORCH COLUMNS

OPTIONAL WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHTS

IN LIEU OF COACH-LIGHTS

3056 PICTURE WINDOW

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ CAST-STONE HEAD

w/ CAST-STONE SILL

2040 P WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3056 PICTURE WINDOW

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ CAST-STONE HEAD

w/ CAST-STONE SILL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

(4) 6x6 WOOD PORCH COLUMNS

OPTIONAL WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHTS

IN LIEU OF COACH-LIGHTS

BRICK VENEER

w/ CAST-STONE CAP

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

w/ CAST-STONE SILL

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/  TRIM SURROUND

1X2 HORIZONTAL BATTEN

1X2 HORIZONTAL BATTEN



5:12

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER

12

10

10:12

4:12

5:12

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

5:12

10:12

4:12

12

10

12

10

5:12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.05.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

2006/2013/2020

 48-421

DENALI

DL-2.4

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2840 P WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

TRIM ENTRY SURROUND

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM GARAGE SURROUND

6x6 WOOD PORCH COLUMNS

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2840 P WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3056 PICTURE WINDOW

3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM HEAD

w/ BRICK ROWLOCK SILL

6x6 WOOD PORCH COLUMNS

BRICK VENEER

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK ROWLOCK SILL

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

6x6 WOOD PORCH COLUMNS

MOULDED URETHANE LOUVER

w/ TRIM SURROUND

6x6 WOOD PORCH COLUMNS

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

MOULDED URETHANE LOUVER

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

1X2 HORIZONTAL BATTENS

1X2 HORIZONTAL BATTENS

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ TRIM SURROUND



5:12

12

12

8

12

5:12

12

12

8

12

HYDE PARK COTTAGE

w/ COVERED ENTRY

HYDE PARK COTTAGE

w/ COVERED ENTRY

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.05.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

GB-2.1

GREENBRIAR

40-231

2006/2013/2020

GABLE END TRIM DETAIL

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

(2) 2856 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

MOULDED URETHANE LOUVER

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2452 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

MILLED BRACKETS FOR

PORCH OVERHANG

GABLE END TRIM DETAIL

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

(2) 2856 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

w/ BRICK SILL

HORIZONTAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

MOULDED URETHANE LOUVER

w/ TRIM SURROUND

2452 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

MILLED BRACKETS FOR

PORCH OVERHANG

BRICK VENEER

BRICK ROWLOCK

BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

TRIM BAND BOARD



9

12

9

12

9

12

9

12

5:12

5:12

4:12

4:12

COASTAL CLASSIC

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

COASTAL CLASSIC

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.05.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

GB-2.2

GREENBRIAR

40-231

2006/2013/2020

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

w/ ANGLED MILLED BRACKETS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

MOULDED URETHANE

LOUVER w/ TRIM SURROUND

MOULDED URETHANE

LOUVER w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

BRICK VENEER

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK HEAD/SILL

1X TRIM

BRICK VENEER

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

MOULDED URETHANE

LOUVER w/ TRIM SURROUND

MOULDED URETHANE

LOUVER w/ TRIM SURROUND

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

w/ ANGLED MILLED BRACKETS



9

12

9

12

5:12

4:12

COASTAL CLASSIC

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER #2

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.05.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

GB-2.3

GREENBRIAR

40-231

2006/2013/2020

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1X2 VERTICAL BATTENS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

w/ ANGLED MILLED BRACKETS

BRICK VENEER

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SILL

BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

BRICK VENEER

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

MOULDED URETHANE

LOUVER w/ TRIM SURROUND

MOULDED URETHANE

LOUVER w/ BRICK HEAD & SILL



URBAN MODERN

3 1/2

12

4:12

3 1/2

12

5:12

URBAN MODERN

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER

3 1/2

12

3 1/2

12

4:12

5:12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.05.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

GB-2.4

GREENBRIAR

40-231

2006/2013/2020

6x6 WOOD

PORCH COLUMNS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

3052 SH WINDOW

3052 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM HEAD

BRICK VENEER

WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

TRIM SURROUND

2440 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

5020 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

6x6 WOOD

PORCH COLUMNS

BRICK VENEER

3052 SH WINDOW

3052 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ BRICK SILL

BRICK VENEER

w/ CAST-STONE CAP

3052 SH WINDOW

3052 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

1x2 HORIZONTAL TRIM

2040 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

3052 SH WINDOW

3052 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

1x2 HORIZONTAL TRIM

2040 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

1X TRIM

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(SMOOTH FINISH)

2440 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

5020 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING













This plan is typical design, changes may need to occur per homesite
conditions such as but not exclusive of: changes in grade, easements, utility
locations, sun orientation, plant availability, soil conditions, and drainage
conditions. These conditions will need to be determined in the field by the
landscape professional. © 2009 Fischer Homes Inc. All Rights Reserved.

2.22.2013
CREATED BY: SA

HIGH IMPACT LEFT SIDE YARD

1 BROAD EVERGREEN TREE 6'-7'

3 LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUBS 30"

1 COLUMNAR EVERGREEN TREE 6'-7'

2 MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUBS 3 GAL

PART OF THE FRONT YARD LANDSCAPE PLAN

SIDEWALK

STREET

SCALE: N.T.S.

HOUSE



This plan is typical design, changes may need to occur per homesite
conditions such as but not exclusive of: changes in grade, easements, utility
locations, sun orientation, plant availability, soil conditions, and drainage
conditions. These conditions will need to be determined in the field by the
landscape professional. © 2009 Fischer Homes Inc. All Rights Reserved.

2.22.2013
CREATED BY: SA

HIGH IMPACT RIGHT SIDE YARD

1 BROAD EVERGREEN TREE 6'-7'

3 LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUBS 30"

1 COLUMNAR EVERGREEN TREE 6'-7'

2 MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUBS 3 GAL

PART OF THE FRONT YARD LANDSCAPE PLAN

SIDEWALK

STREET

SCALE: N.T.S.

HOUSE



This plan is typical design, changes may need to occur per homesite
conditions such as but not exclusive of: changes in grade, easements, utility
locations, sun orientation, plant availability, soil conditions, and drainage
conditions. These conditions will need to be determined in the field by the
landscape professional. © 2009 Fischer Homes Inc. All Rights Reserved.

2.22.2013
CREATED BY: SA

HIGH IMPACT LEFT SIDE YARD

1 BROAD EVERGREEN TREE 6'-7'

3 LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUBS 30"

1 COLUMNAR EVERGREEN TREE 6'-7'

2 MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUBS 3 GAL

PART OF THE FRONT YARD LANDSCAPE PLAN

SIDEWALK

STREET

SCALE: N.T.S.

HOUSE



5:12

8

12

BELLA VISTA

w/ COVERED ENTRY

10:12

5:12

8

12

10:12

BELLA VISTA

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

w/ COVERED ENTRY

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

6.24.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

RD-2.1

REDWOOD

40-381

2006/2013

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

MILLED PORCH COLUMNS

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ PANEL SHUTTERS

w/ TRIM SILL

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

MOULDED URETHANE GABLE BRACKET

HORIZONTAL SIDING

MILLED BRACKETS

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

(2) 3056 SH WINDOW w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

1X TRIM

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ PANEL SHUTTERS

w/ ARCH TRIM HEAD

w/ TRIM SILL

ARCH TRIM FRIEZE

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

MILLED PORCH COLUMNS

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ PANEL SHUTTERS

BRICK VENEER

HORIZONTAL SIDING

MOULDED URETHANE GABLE BRACKET

BRICK VENEER

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ PANEL SHUTTERS

w/ TRIM SILL

MILLED BRACKETS

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK HEAD/SILL

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

(2) 3056 SH WINDOW w/ TRIM SURROUND

BRICK ROW LOCK SILL

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ PANEL SHUTTERS

w/ ARCH TRIM HEAD

w/ TRIM SILL

ARCH TRIM FRIEZE

HORIZONTAL SIDING

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ PANEL SHUTTERS

w/ TRIM SILL



8

12

5:12

10:12

GRANDE VISTA

w/ RECESSED ENTRY

10:12

GRANDE VISTA

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

8

12

5:12

w/ RECESSED ENTRY

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

6.24.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

RD-2.2

REDWOOD

40-381

2006/2013

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

MOULDED URETHANE LOUVER

HORIZONTAL SIDING

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ BOARD-N-BATTEN SHUTTERS

MILLED BRACKETS

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ ARCH TRIM HEAD

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(TEXTURED FINISH)

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ BOARD-N-BATTEN SHUTTERS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ BOARD-N-BATTEN SHUTTERS

w/ ARCH TRIM HEAD

w/ TRIM SILL

ARCH TRIM HEAD

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM PANEL

MOULDED URETHANE DENTIL BLOCK

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SILL

BRICK VENEER

HORIZONTAL SIDING

MOULDED URETHANE LOUVER

BRICK VENEER

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ BOARD-N-BATTEN SHUTTERS

w/ TRIM SILL

MILLED BRACKETS

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ ARCH BRICK HEAD

w/ BRICK SILL

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

(TEXTURED FINISH)

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ BORAD-N-BATTEN SHUTTERS

w/ ARCH BRICK HEAD

w/ BRICK SILL

ARCH BRICK HEAD

TRIM PANEL

MOULDED URETHANE DENTIL BLOCK

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ BOARD-N-BATTEN SHUTTERS

w/ TRIM SURROUND



5:12

WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

5:12

WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER

9

12

9

12

9

12

9

12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

WE-2.1

WESLEY

36-177

2017/2020

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

1X TRIM

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

1 X TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

w/ BRICK SILL

BRICK VENEER

1X TRIM

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

w/ BRICK SILL

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

BRICK VENEER

BRICK SOLDIER

HORIZONTAL SIDING

1 X TRIM



5:12

5:12

WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

w/ OPT. PORCH

WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER #1

w/ OPT. PORCH

9

12

9

12

9

12

9

12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

WE-2.2

WESLEY

36-177

2017/2020

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

1X TRIM

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

1 X TRIM

TRIM SILL

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SILL

BRICK VENEER

1X TRIM

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

HORIZONTAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER

HORIZONTAL SIDING

1 X TRIM

MILLED PORCH COLUMN

MILLED PORCH COLUMNS



5:12

WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER #2

w/ INCLUDE PORCH

9

12

9

12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

WE-2.3

WESLEY

36-177

2017/2020

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SILL

BRICK VENEER

BRICK SOLDIER

TRIM GABLE DETAIL

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

HORIZONTAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER

HORIZONTAL SIDING

1 X TRIM

MILLED PORCH COLUMNS



5:12

5:12

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER

5:12

5:12

9

12

9

12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

WE-2.4

WESLEY

36-177

2017/2020

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

1X TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

FIBER CEMENT

PANEL (SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

TRIM SURROUND

WOOD TRIM PORCH COLUMNS

w/ MILLED BRACKET

(3) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM  SURROUND

MOULDED URETHANE

LOUVER

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT

PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SILL

1X TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

FIBER CEMENT

PANEL (SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

BRICK VENEER

WOOD TRIM PORCH COLUMNS

w/ MILLED BRACKET

(3) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM  SURROUND

MOULDED URETHANE

LOUVER

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT

PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

BRICK VENEER



URBAN MODERN

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

w/ OPT. BRICK VENEER

3.5

12

5:12 5:12

3.5

12

3.5:12

3.5

12

URBAN MODERN

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

3.5

12

5:12 5:12

3.5:12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

WE-2.5

WESLEY

36-177

2017/2020

2050 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRIM SURROUND

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM  SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT

PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

HORIZONTAL SIDING

2856 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM  SURROUND

2030 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM  SURROUND

5020 TRANSOM WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

2050 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

w/ BRICK SILL

HORIZONTAL SIDING

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

BRICK VENEER

6X6 WOOD PORCH

COLUMNS

(2) 3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM  SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT

PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

BRICK VENEER

2856 SH WINDOW

w/ BRICK SILL

2030 PICTURE WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

PRE-FAB METAL CANOPY

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM  SURROUND

5020 TRANSOM WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

BRICK ROWLOCK SILL

1X TRIM

1X2 HORIZONTAL BATTEN

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

PRE-FAB METAL CANOPY

1X2 HORIZONTAL BATTEN

6X6 WOOD PORCH

COLUMNS

1X TRIM



5:12

4:12

5:12

AMERICAN CLASSIC

w/ INCLUDED COVERED ENTRY

12

12

12

12

AMERICAN CLASSIC

w/ OPTIONAL PORCH

5:12

4:12

5:12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

YO-2.1

YOSEMITE

40-271

2006/2013/2020

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUNDWALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ TRIM SURROUND

EXTENDED ROOF

w/ MILLED WOOD

BRACKETS

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

TRIM SURROUND

1X TRIM BOARD

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND
WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ TRIM SURROUND

ANGLED MILLED

WOOD BRACKETS

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

TRIM SURROUND

1X TRIM BOARD

TRIM SURROUND



12

12

5:12

4:12

5:12

AMERICAN CLASSIC

w/ OPTIONAL PORCH

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

5:12

4:12

5:12

AMERICAN CLASSIC

w/ INCLUDED COVERED ENTRY

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

12

12

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

YO-2.2

YOSEMITE

40-271

2006/2013/2020

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

BRICK VENEER

BRICK VENEER

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

w/ BRICK ROWLOCK SILL

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

EXTENDED ROOF

w/ MILLED WOOD

BRACKETS

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

TRIM HEAD

1X TRIM BOARD

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

w/ BRICK ROWLOCK SILL

HORIZONTAL SIDING

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

BRICK VENEER

BRICK VENEER

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

w/ BRICK ROWLOCK SILL

3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

WALL MOUNTED

DECORATIVE LIGHT

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

TRIM HEAD

1X TRIM BOARD

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

w/ BRICK ROWLOCK SILL

HORIZONTAL SIDING

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

w/ ANGLED MILLED

BRACKETS



w/ INCLUDED PORCH

MODERN FARMHOUSE

w/ INCLUDED PORCH

w/ OPTIONAL BRICK VENEER

MODERN FARMHOUSE

4:12

5:12

12

10

12

10

4:12

5:12

12

10

12

10

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

YO-2.3

YOSEMITE

40-271

2006/2013/2020

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

(2) 3456 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3456 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3450 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ TRIM SURROUND

(2) 6" WOOD COLUMNS

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

TRIM SURROUND

1X TRIM BAND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

(2) 3456 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

w/ BRICK ROWLOCK SILL

BRICK VENEER

(2) 3456 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

3450 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

CAST-STONE SILL

w/ 1X TRIM ABOVE

(2) 6" WOOD COLUMNS

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

(SMOOTH FINISH)

w/ 1x2 VERTICAL BATTENS

BRICK VENEER

TRIM GARAGE HEAD

1x2 HORIZONTAL

BATTEN

1x2 HORIZONTAL

BATTEN

1X2 HORIZONTAL BATTEN



5:12

10

12

WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

4:12

5:12

10

12

4:12

WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

OPT. BRICK VENEER

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

YO-2.4

YOSEMITE

40-271

2006/2013/2020

GABLE END TRIM DETAIL

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

GABLE END TRIM DETAIL

SHAKE SIDING

GABLE END TRIM DETAIL

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SOLDIER HEAD

w/ BRICK SILL

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ PANEL-TYPE SHUTTERS

w/ TRIM SILL

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

BRICK VENEER

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM HEAD

w/ TRIM SILL

w/ PANEL-TYPE SHUTTERS

GABLE END TRIM DETAIL

SHAKE SIDING

BRICK VENEER

WOOD TRIM

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

CAST-STONE SILL

w/ TRIM ABOVE

TRIM SURROUND

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ PANEL-TYPE SHUTTERS

w/ TRIM SILL

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM HEAD

w/ TRIM SILL

w/ PANEL-TYPE SHUTTERS



10

12

10

12

10

12

4:12
4:12

4

12

4

12

5:12

10

12

10

12

10

12

4:12
4:12

4

12

4

12

5:12

WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

OPT. BRICK VENEER

w/ OPTIONAL EXTENDED PORCH

WESTERN CRAFTSMAN

w/ OPTIONAL EXTENDED PORCH

TO INCORPORATE NEW AND IMPROVED PRODUCTS,

FEATURES, AND IDEAS, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO

CHANGE DESIGNS WITHOUT NOTICE. COPYRIGHT  ©

FISCHER HOMES, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

12.06.2019

MAPLE STREET COLLECTION

YO-2.5

YOSEMITE

40-271

2006/2013/2020

GABLE END TRIM DETAIL

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3056 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM SURROUND

TRIM SURROUND

GABLE END TRIM

DETAIL

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

GABLE END TRIM DETAIL

HORIZONTAL SIDING

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ BRICK SILL

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ PANEL-TYPE SHUTTERS

w/ TRIM SILL

(2) 3056 SH WINDOWS

w/ TRIM SURROUND

BRICK VENEER

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM HEAD

w/ TRIM SILL

w/ PANEL-TYPE SHUTTERS

GABLE END TRIM

DETAIL

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

BRICK VENEER

WOOD TRIM

PORCH COLUMNS

TRIM SURROUND

3052 SH WINDOWS

w/ PANEL-TYPE SHUTTERS

w/ TRIM SILL

3052 SH WINDOW

w/ TRIM HEAD

w/ TRIM SILL

w/ PANEL-TYPE SHUTTERS



XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

X
X

X

X

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

X

TREE LINE SHOWN
PER MARCH 2021
SURVEY

15 16 17
18 19

1

2

3

4

5 6 7 8 9 1413121110

28272625

22
20

21

23
24

30 31 33
30 32

3534
3736

3938

74757677

78

O/S

O/S

O/S

O/S

O/S

O/S

M
OU

ND

FM

FM
FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM

956

955

951

950

955

951

950

945

943

941

944

946

95
0

95
5

95
3

94
5

94
8

94
6

947

946

945

944

943
942

935

936

937

938

939

940

941

940 939 938

937

936 935
934

933

933

946

932
937936

935

944

943

29

5' WOOD CHIP WALK

(7)GG

(1) CC

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E

(3) SSN

(7) WP

(3) AC
(2) RMP

(3)RB

(1) CC

(3)NS
(1)CK

(1)ROK
(2)ALN

(3)AC

(1)SSN
(2)WP

(1) CC

(1) RMP

(2) NS

(3)NS
(1)RMP

(1) ALN
(2) PRO

(1) RMP

(3) NS
(1) ALN

(2) RMP
(1) NS

(3)WP

(1)ALN

(1)NS
(1)CK

(2)WP

(1) AC

(1)WP

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E

(1)RB
(2)WP

(1)PRO

(1) ROK
(2) ALN

(1) AC

(3)WP

(1)SSN

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

4' WALK
15' UTILITY

EASEMENT

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK

4' WALK

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

BE
LL

EF
ONTA

IN
E R

OAD

OAK RIDGE DRIVE M
OUN

D

*

(2)AC

(4) NS

ENTRY MONUMENT
 SIGN LOCATION

ISSUED

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

S C A L E      I N      F E E T

40 80 120200

AD
DI

N
G

TO
N

BE
LL

E 
FO

N
TA

IN
E 

RO
AD

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S,
 O

HI
O

PLANTING PLAN WEST

1" = 40'

20632006-PLA

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

L1

EVERGREEN TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
NS 17 Picea abies Norway Spruce 6`-7` Ht
WP 20 Pinus strobus White Pine 6`-7` Ht
GG 7 Thuja x 'Green Giant' Green Giant Arborvitae 6`-7` Ht

ORNAMENTAL TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
CC 3 Cercis canadensis Eastern Redbud 2" CAL., B&B
PRO 3 Malus x 'Prairie Fire' Prairie Fire Crabapple 2" CAL., B&B
SSN 5 Malus x 'Spring Snow' Spring Snow Crabapple 2" CAL., B&B

SHADE TREE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
CK 2 Acer platanoides 'Crimson King' Crimson King Norway Maple 2" CAL., B&B
RMP 7 Acer rubrum Red Maple 2" CAL., B&B
AC 10 Acer saccharum 'Commemoration' Commemoration Sugar Maple 2" CAL., B&B
RB 4 Betula nigra River Birch Multi-Trunk 2" CAL., B&B
ROK 2 Quercus rubra Red Oak 2" CAL., B&B
ALN 7 Tilia americana American Linden 2" CAL., B&B

PLANT SCHEDULE WEST AREA

GENERAL NOTES
1. SEE SHEET L3 FOR PLANTING NOTES AND DETAILS
2. REFER TO CIVIL ENGINEERS PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

LEGEND

SHADE TREES

ORNAMENTAL AND EVERGREEN TREES 

03/03/22

B&B
B&B
B&B

PLANTING PLAN WEST
SCALE: 1"=40'-0"

1
L-1

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
06

-P
LA

.d
w

g,
 L

1,
 3

/3
/2

02
2 

3:
55

:1
0 

PM
, f

re
db

, 1
:1



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

PROPOSED STORM
WATER DETENTION

1413121110

28

20

30 31 33
30 32

3534
3736

3938
4140

4342
4544

4746
4948

5150
5352

62636465666768697071727374757677

7978 8180

8382

8584
8786 8988

90
91

92
9394

95
96

97

55

54

6061

58

59

57
56

O/S

O/S O/S

O/S

931

92
9

92
8

927

926
924

923 923

922

923

924

91
5

91
7

91
8

922

921

925

930

923

924

926927928929

931

93
2

93
3

935

940

931

932

933

934

936

937

938

939

FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM
FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

12' DRIVE

930

932

933

934

93
6

935

935

936

937

938

941

940 939 938

937

936 935
934

933 932

930

933
932

931

930

922

922

920
921

929 928 927 926
925

924

923

926

92
7

928
929

92
6

92
5

92
7

92
8

92
5

924

925

929

930

931

932

937

935

916918

916

917

918

919

919

920

931

929

928

933

931

932

925

923

921

92
2

92
092

2

92
0

29

PROPOSED
PARKING AREA

PROPOSED
PARKING AREA

POOL WSL=914.0
100 YR WSL=920.6

921

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E

(3) NS

(1)WP

(1)RMP

(2)PRO

(3)NS

(1)SWG

(1) RMP

(3)WP

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

(1) WP

c Copyright 2022, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

S C A L E      I N      F E E T

40 80 120200

AD
DI

N
G

TO
N

BE
LL

E 
FO

N
TA

IN
E 

RO
AD

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S,
 O

HI
O

PLANTING PLAN EAST

1" = 40'

20632006-PLA

20632.00

20632

RA
NAK

20632003-BAS-00

L2

EVERGREEN TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
NS 6 Picea abies Norway Spruce 6`-7` Ht
WP 5 Pinus strobus White Pine 6`-7` Ht

ORNAMENTAL TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
PRO 2 Malus x 'Prairie Fire' Prairie Fire Crabapple 2" CAL., B&B

SHADE TREE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
RMP 2 Acer rubrum Red Maple 2" CAL., B&B
SWG 1 Liquidambar styraciflua Sweet Gum 2" CAL., B&B

PLANT SCHEDULE EAST AREA

GENERAL NOTES
1. SEE SHEET L3 FOR PLANTING NOTES AND DETAILS
2. REFER TO CIVIL ENGINEERS PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

LEGEND

SHADE TREES

ORNAMENTAL AND EVERGREEN TREES 

4' WALK

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

4' WALK

4' WALK

B&B
B&B

ISSUED 03/03/22

PLANTING PLAN EAST
SCALE: 1"=40'-0"L-2

1

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
06

-P
LA

.d
w

g,
 L

2,
 3

/3
/2

02
2 

4:
09

:4
6 

PM
, f

re
db

, 1
:1



Plan Name Type SF (net) Exterior Horizontal Siding Shake Board & Batten Total Siding Brick Stone Total Masonry Total Surface Area % Masonry

Wembly Ranch 1247 per unit Western Craftsman 63.54 59.58 123.12 194.16 194.16 317.28 61%
1247 per unit Coastal Classic 63.04 42.82 105.86 243.92 243.92 349.78 70%

Paired Townhome 2- Story 1633 per unit Exterior Design 'A' 176.88 46.8 223.68 113.96 113.96 337.64 34%
1633 per unit Exterior Design 'B' 197.59 87.8 285.39 113.96 113.96 399.35 29%

Paired Patio & Paired Townhome Masonry Calculations



HARPER 2-Story 1386 SF Exterior
Horizonta
l Siding Shake

Board & 
Batten

Fiber 
Cement

Total 
Siding Brick

Total 
Area % Brick

Modern Farmhouse w/ Covered Entry w/ Brick 128.83 122.01 250.84 168.3 419.14 40%
Modern Farmhouse w/ Porch w/ Brick 128.83 111.52 240.35 168.3 408.65 41%
Urban Modern w/ Brick 92.79 92.79 345.22 438.01 79%

BEACON Ranch 1413 SF Exterior
Horizonta
l Siding Shake

Board & 
Batten

Fiber 
Cement

Total 
Siding Brick

Total 
Area % Brick

Cambridge Cottage w/ Brick 32.56 32.56 121.7 154.26 79%
Urban Modern w/ Brick 97.77 97.77 63.53 161.3 39%
Modern Farmhouse w/ Porch w/ Brick 32.76 32.76 87.55 120.31 73%

DANVILLE 2-Story 1740 SF Exterior
Horizonta
l Siding Shake

Board & 
Batten

Fiber 
Cement

Total 
Siding Brick

Total 
Area % Brick

Modern Farmhouse w/ Covered Entry w/ Brick 186 71.61 3.8 261.41 120.16 381.57 31%
Modern Farmhouse w/ Porch w/ Brick 177.71 71.61 3.8 253.12 120.16 373.28 32%
Urban Modern w/ Brick 60.33 101.64 161.97 167.9 329.87 51%
Coastal Classic w/ Porch w/ Brick 183.5 30.33 213.83 132.51 346.34 38%

WESLEY 2-Story 1842 SF Exterior
Horizonta
l Siding Shake

Board & 
Batten

Fiber 
Cement

Total 
Siding Brick

Total 
Area % Brick

Western Craftsman w/ Brick 57.92 124 181.92 289.17 471.09 61%
Western Craftsman w/ Porch w/ Brick 104.13 124 228.13 166.52 394.65 42%
Western Craftsman w/ Porch w/ Brick #2 104.13 46.87 151 260.49 411.49 63%
Modern Farmhouse w/ Porch w/ Brick 57.4 121.3 178.7 166.47 345.17 48%
Urban Modern w/ Porch w/ Brick 74.64 125.8 200.44 172.83 373.27 46%

PRESTON Ranch 1621 SF Exterior
Horizonta
l Siding Shake

Board & 
Batten

Fiber 
Cement

Total 
Siding Brick

Total 
Area % Brick

Urban Modern w/ Brick 131.4 131.4 144.7 276.1 52%
Western Craftsman w/ Brick 79.6 79.6 189.82 269.42 70%
Modern Farmhouse w/ Brick 8.5 154.4 162.9 135.92 298.82 45%

CHARLOTTE Ranch 1237 SF Exterior
Horizonta
l Siding Shake

Board & 
Batten

Fiber 
Cement

Total 
Siding Brick

Total 
Area % Brick

Western Craftsman w/ Brick 57.91 57.91 88.81 146.72 61%
Western Craftsman w/ Porch w/ Brick 47.83 47.83 94.34 142.17 66%
Modern Farmhouse w/ Brick (w/ or w/o Porch) 77.66 77.66 71.06 148.72 48%

GREENBRIAR 2-Story 1983 SF Exterior
Horizonta
l Siding Shake

Board & 
Batten

Fiber 
Cement

Total 
Siding Brick

Total 
Area % Brick

Hyde Park Cottage w/ Brick & Covered Entry 242.45 242.45 249.8 492.25 51%
Coastal Classic w/ Brick 141.71 129.31 271.02 174.63 445.65 39%
Coastal Classic w/ Brick #2 141.71 59.14 200.85 269.46 470.31 57%
Urban Modern w/ Brick 168.8 168.8 175 343.8 51%

YOSEMITE 2-Story 2258 SF Exterior
Horizonta
l Siding Shake

Board & 
Batten

Fiber 
Cement

Total 
Siding Brick

Total 
Area % Brick

American Classic w/ Covered Entry or Porch w/ Brick 34.3 110.44 144.74 248 392.74 63%
Modern Farmhouse w/ Brick 58.16 168.67 226.83 159.12 385.95 41%
Western Craftsman w/ Brick 164.29 54.45 218.74 175.88 394.62 45%
Western Craftsman w/ Opt. Porch w/ Brick 157.95 46.49 204.44 141 345.44 41%

CUMBERLAND 2-Story 2439 SF Exterior
Horizonta
l Siding Shake

Board & 
Batten

Fiber 
Cement

Total 
Siding Brick

Total 
Area % Brick

American Classic w/ Brick 82.45 82.45 263.35 345.8 76%
American Classic w/ Porch w/ Brick 154.24 154.24 156.99 311.23 50%
Coastal Classic w/ Brick 71.09 124.92 40.54 236.55 122.21 358.76 34%
Coastal Classic w/ Opt. Porch w/ Brick 45.36 124.92 40.54 210.82 119.01 329.83 36%
Urban Modern w/ Brick 160.26 160.26 240.38 400.64 60%

DENALI 2-Story 2957 SF Exterior
Horizonta
l Siding Shake

Board & 
Batten

Fiber 
Cement

Total 
Siding Brick

Total 
Area % Brick

American Classic w/ Brick 60.84 60.84 384.31 445.15 86%
American Classic w/ Brick w/ Porch 148.17 148.17 222.85 371.02 60%
Modern Farmhouse w/ Brick 105.45 113.74 12.80 231.99 139.04 371.03 38%

JENSEN 2-Story 2794 SF Exterior
Horizonta
l Siding Shake

Board & 
Batten

Fiber 
Cement

Total 
Siding Brick

Total 
Area % Brick

American Classic w/ Brick 115 66 181 103 284 36%
American Classic w/ Brick w/ Porch 115 66 181 103 284 36%
Coastal Classic w/ Brick 36 181 217 181 398 45%
Modern Farmhouse w/ Brick 96 96 260 356 73%

Fischer Homes
Masonry Calculations

Maple Street Product Line

Updated: 3/1/2022



                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Huber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, as prescribed in SECTION (D) 
104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable 
requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other 
regulations applicable under local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 

 

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Waverly ( Formerly Addington Place) – Revision 2 

Occupancy Address: Bellefontaine Road 

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: Not Yet Assigned HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC: Not Yet Assigned HHFD  Plan: 21-262/22-050/22-118 

MCBR ELE: Not Yet Assigned HHFD Box:  

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 6/10/2022 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 
Approved per Review of Ohio Fire Code and adopted Life Safety Standards based 
on the following:  
 

• One- or two-family residential projects having more than 30 dwelling units shall be 
equipped with two separate and approved fire apparatus access roads in 
accordance with Ohio Fire Code D106.1. A secondary access is shown connecting 
Bellefontaine Road and new road. This access shall comply with the following: 

o Be a minimum 20 feet wide (Ohio Fire Code 503.2.1) Provided. 
o Constructed of materials capable of handling 75,000 pounds (Ohio Fire 

Code D102.1.) Material shall be approved grass pavers. 

• Site layouts indicate both single family and multifamily residences. Based on this 
hydrant spacing shall comply with requirements for multi-family. Hydrants in 
multi-family residential districts shall be placed not more than 300 feet apart, 
measured on the main, and no more than 400 feet from any opening in any 
building. Review Huber Heights Codified Ordinance 1521.06(c) for additional 
requirements including hydrant type. Additional hydrants will be required. 

• The minimum fire-flow and flow duration requirements for one- and two-family 
dwellings shall comply with Ohio Fire Code B105.1. Documentation shall be 
provided. Flow calculations have not been provided. 

  
 
  



 

1 
 

PUD – Development Standards 

Waverly 
City of Huber Heights, Montgomery County, Ohio 

 
 
General Information 
 
Applicant:    Campbell Berling Development, LLC 
    3333 Madison Pk Suite C 
    Ft. Wright, KY 41017 
 
Property Owner:   Richard & Marilyn Storck 
     
 
Subject Property:   Approx. 22.96 acre parcel 

Address: Bellefontaine Rd, Huber Heights, OH 
 
Tax Parcel Number:  Parcel ID: P70039080126 
     
 
Project Developer:   Campbell Berling Development, LLC 
    3333 Madison Pk Suite C 
    Ft. Wright, KY 41017 
 
Existing Zoning: Vacant/Agricultural 
 
Proposed Zoning:  Planned Residential Development 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

2 
 

 
 

Development Standards 

General: 

1. The Planned Residential District standards and other applicable requirements pertaining to PUDs, 
provision of vehicular and pedestrian access and circulation, off-street parking, open space, 
landscaping, berming perimeter buffering, signage, etc. of the Huber Heights Zoning Ordinance 
effective June 1, 2022 that are not modified, varied, or addressed by this PUD document shall 
continue to apply to this PUD. 

Allowable Uses: 

1. Allowable uses are limited to the following: 
a. Single Family Attached 
b. Single Family Detached 

2. Single Family Attached shall include Attached single family Townhomes and Attached single family 
Patio Homes containing two (2) individual dwelling units on fee simple lots as defined in this 
standards document and depicted in the Basic Development Plan for redevelopment of the 
property. 

3. Single Family Detached is a detached home on a fee simple lot. 
4. In the event that development is unable to proceed for any reason after the property has been 

rezoned, the existing use of the property shall be permitted to continue.  

Maximum Number of Units, Density, and Units per Building: 

1. The maximum number of units for the PUD shall not exceed 97 dwelling units. 
2. The maximum density shall not exceed 4.3 dwelling units per acre. 

Phasing: 

1. Dependent upon market conditions, the development is expected to be phased over five (5) years 
from the time development commences. 

Lot Size and Minimum Setbacks: 

1. Lot Sizes and widths shall be as follows 

Unit Type Minimum Lot Width Minimum Lot Size 

Single Family 60 Feet at the setback line 7,200 Sq Ft 

Townhome 2-Family 32’ per unit/64’ Total at the 
setback line 

5,760 Sq Ft for each 2-Family 

Ranch 2-Family 36’ per unit/72’ Total at the 
setback line 

7,920 Sq Ft for each 2-Family 

. 
2. Minimum building setbacks from the lot lines on which the building is located shall be as follows: 

 

Setback Minimum 

Front  25’ (from the public street r/w line) For all Buildings 

Side Single Family - 6’ minimum, 12’ total 
Attached 2 – Family – 7.5’ minimum, 15’ total (a) 

Rear 20’ For all Buildings 

(a) For attached units with common shared side lot lines, the minimum side setback shall be zero 
feet (0)’. 

 



 

3 
 

Building Height: 

1. Maximum Building Height: 35 feet 

 

Open Space:  

1. The minimum open space shall be twenty-four percent (24%) as noted on the approved Basic 
Development Plan.  

2. All open space parcels shall be owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association established 
for the entire development. 

Perimeter Buffer Mounding, Landscaping and Tree Preservation: 

1. Minimum project landscaping and mounding shall be per the submitted plans.  
2. A 20’ wide tree preservation easement shall extend along the northern property line with the 

Harman family, along the rear of lots 5 through 14. 

a. Along this easement shall be planted evergreen trees or bushes every 15 feet on center. 
The final landscape plan shall be reviewed and approved by city planning staff. 

3. Trees, shrubs, and perennials shall be planted in the front setback area on the individual lot of 
each unit. The design and number of trees/shrubs to be planted shall be determined by the 
landscape package chosen by the homebuyer, but shall not be less than the following: 

  

Type Minimum Per Dwelling Unit Lot 

Ornamental/ Evergreen Tree 1 

Deciduous/Evergreen Shrub 4 

 Vehicular Access and Circulation: 

1. All streets shall be public being constructed by the developer & maintained by the city of Huber 
Heights. 

2. A Traffic Impact Study has been conducted and any roadway improvements recommended by that 
Study shall be completed as written. 

3. If approved by the City Engineer and Fire Department a boulevard entry shall be provided at the 
entry intersection with Bellefontaine Rd. This is shown on the submitted plans. 

Pedestrian Access and Circulation: 

1. Sidewalks (Minimum 4 feet wide concrete) shall be provided along both sides of the street and 
shall be constructed as homes are built. 

2. The open space may contain a 5 feet wide mulch path around the detention basin. 
3. The sidewalk along Bellefontaine shall be 5 feet wide concrete and connect to the subdivisions 

internal sidewalk system. 

Utilities Service: 

1. All utilities shall be public including the sanitary lift station. 
2. All new utilities shall be constructed, installed, and maintained to the standards of the city of Huber 

Heights and Montgomery County. 
3. All new utilities shall be located underground. 

4. All utilities shall be located within the public utilities easement (P.U.E.), required not less than ten 
feet (10’) in width along both sides side of the public street r/w, except as may otherwise be 
required by the utility service provider. 

Signage: 

1. Free standing signage shall be either monument or temporary; not exceeding the following size 
limits: 



 

4 
 

Entrance Monument (Ground-Mounted) - 6 feet tall by 12 feet wide 
Temporary (Construction/Sales) - 5 to 8 feet tall by 5 feet wide 

2. The entry monument shall be constructed of masonry, wood, or composite to fit the natural 
landscape of the location. 

Architectural and Design Requirements: 

1. Exterior Materials: Wall finish materials of the townhomes and patio-homes shall include the 
following: Brick, stone, stucco, wood siding, cement fiber siding and vinyl siding. Entire units shall 
not be vinyl sided. 

2. Colors: Bold and neutral color palettes shall be permitted. 
3. Elevations: The exterior of the townhomes and patio homes shall be provided as shown in the 

elevations included in the standards approved for the PUD. 
4. The Front Façade of each home shall consist of the following minimum percentage of a masonry 

product including brick or stone.  A more detailed masonry calculations for each product is 

attached. 

Home Type Minimum Percentage of Masonry 

Single Family 30% 

Two Story Attached Townhome 29% 

One Story Attached Patio 60% 

Average Percentage in the Community 40% 

 

Homeowners Association Requirement and Responsibilities: 

1. A homeowners association consisting of all dwelling unit lot owners is required to be established 
for the entire PUD. 

2. The HOA for the PUD shall own and maintain all common areas, facilities, and amenities, inclusive 
of, but not limited to: multi-purpose paths/trails, open spaces, entrance monument signage, 
perimeter buffer landscaping, and stormwater ponds/control basins/management devices. 

 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Site Plan 
2. Entry Landscaping rendering 
3. Community Landscaping Plan 
4. Home Masonry Calculations (2) 



 

 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND 

RESTRICTIONS, AND RESERVATION OF EASEMENTS 

FOR 

WAVERLY 
 



 

 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
SECTION NO. DESCRIPTION PAGE NO. 

Section 1 Definitions 4 

Section 2 Property Subject to This Declaration 9 

Section 3 Covenant for Staged Development 9 

Section 4 Association: Membership, Board of Directors and Management 

Companies 

10 

Section 5 Assessments 11 

Section 6 Architectural Review 17 

Section 7 Covenants and Restrictions of Use and Occupancy 20 

Section 8 Community Maintenance Standards 28 

Section 9 Common Elements and Easements 30 

Section 10 Association and Owner Maintenance Responsibility 35 

Section 11 Enforcement 36 

Section 12 Real Estate Taxes and Assessments 37 

Section 13 Insurance 38 

Section 14 Dispute Resolution 40 

Section 15 Duration Amendment and Termination 40 

Section 16 Miscellaneous 41 

Section 17 Additional Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions and 

Reservation of Easements 

43 

Exhibit A Legal Description of the Property - 

Exhibit B Regulations - 

Exhibit C Deficit Lending Terms - 

Exhibit D and 

Exhibit E 

Additional Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, and 

Reservation of Easements 

- 

 

  



 

1 

  

 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS,  

AND RESERVATION OF EASEMENTS FOR  

WAVERLY 

  THIS DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS  

AND RESERVATION OF EASEMENTS FOR WAVERLY (“Declaration”) is made this ____ 

day of ______________, 2022, Fischer Single Family Homes IV, LLC, a Kentucky limited 

liability company (the “Declarant”), under the following circumstances:  

  

A. Declarant is the owner in fee simple of certain real property located in Montgomery 

County County, Ohio, more particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto (the 

“Property”) and desires to create a residential community consisting of Dwelling Units (as 

hereinafter defined) with permanent Common Elements (as hereinafter defined) for the 

benefit of said community; and  

  

B. Declarant desires to provide for the preservation of the values and amenities in said 

community and for the maintenance of said Common Elements, and to this end, desires to 

subject the Property to the covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements, charges and 

liens, hereinafter set forth, each and all of which is and are for the benefit of said Property 

and the subsequent Owners thereof; and   

  

C. Declarant has deemed it desirable, for the efficient preservation of the values and amenities 

in said community, to create an Association to which should be delegated and assigned the 

powers and duties of maintaining and administering the Common Elements and 

administering and enforcing the within covenants and restrictions and disbursing the 

charges and Assessments hereinafter created; and  

  

D. Declarant has formed or will form the Waverly Homeowners’ Association, Inc., as an Ohio 

not-for-profit corporation (the “Association”), which shall be responsible for the 

maintenance, management and control of the Common Elements on the Property.  

  

  NOW, THEREFORE, Declarant hereby declares that all of the Property described in 

Exhibit A and such Additional Property as may be subjected to the provisions hereof, shall be 

held, sold and conveyed, subject to the covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements, charges and 

liens set forth in this Declaration, and any subdivision plat which includes the Property, which are 

for the purpose of protecting the value and desirability of, and which shall run with, the real 

property and be binding on all parties having any right, title, or interest in the Property or any part 

thereof, their heirs, successors and assigns, and shall inure to the benefit of each Owner thereof.  

  



 

2  

  

 

SECTION 1  

DEFINITIONS  

  

  The words in this Declaration which begin with capital letters, other than words which 

would be normally capitalized, unless the context otherwise requires, shall have the meanings set 

forth in this Section 1.  

  

  1.1  “Access and Utility Easements” means and refers to any easements shown on any 

Record Plat for the Subdivision and marked “Access Easement,” “Utility Easement,” or any 

combination thereof, which shall be maintained as provided for in this Declaration. 

 

1.2 “Additional Property” means property that may in the future be added to the 

Property and made subject to the provisions of this Declaration, and consists of all or any part of 

property determined by Declarant, in its sole and unfettered discretion, and may include any 

property in the vicinity of, adjacent to, or contiguous with the Property, or a part of the Property 

as it is then constituted.  

  

  1.3  “Architectural Guidelines” means as defined in Section 6 of this Declaration.  

    

  1.4  “Areas of Common Responsibility” means and refers to the Common Elements, 

together with those areas, if any, which by the terms of this Declaration or by contract or 

agreement become the responsibility of the Association, whether located within the Property or 

adjacent to it. The office of any property manager employed by or contracting with the 

Association, if located on the Property, or any public rights-of-way within or adjacent to the 

Property, regional retention/detention basins adjacent to the Property, or other areas adjacent to 

the Property that the Association determines, may be part of the Areas of Common Responsibility.  

      

   1.5  “Articles” and “Articles of Incorporation” mean those articles, filed with the Ohio 

Secretary of State, incorporating the Waverly Homeowners’ Association, Inc., as a non-profit 

corporation under the provisions of Chapter 1702 of the Ohio Revised Code, as the same may be 

amended from time to time. 

  

1.6  “Assessments” mean General Assessment, Special Assessment, Individual 

Assessment, Working Capital Assessment, and Capital Contribution Assessment, or any other 

Assessments required by the Declaration or any Supplemental Declaration.  

    

1.7  “Association” means and refers to Waverly Homeowners’ Association, Inc., an 

Ohio not-for-profit corporation, and any successor organization, which owns, operates and 

maintains the Common Elements.  

 

 1.8 “Board” or “Board of Directors” means the Board of Directors of the Association 

or the Board of Directors as established by the Class B Member established pursuant to its Articles 

of Incorporation, Regulations, and this Declaration.  

    



 

3 

  

 1.9  “Builder(s)” means Fischer Single Family Homes IV, LLC, a Kentucky limited 

liability company, its successors and assigns, and such other persons or entities, approved in 

writing by Declarant, that may acquire one or more Lots from Declarant for the purpose of 

constructing Improvements thereon for resale to an Owner.   

    

  1.10 “Capital Contribution Assessment” means as defined in Section 5 of this 

Declaration.  

    

 1.11 “Class A Members” or “Class A Membership” means those Members of the 

Association consisting of all Owners except, during the Development Period, Declarant.  

    

1.12 “Class B Member” or “Class B Membership” means, during the Development 

Period, Declarant, as a member of the Association.   

    

   1.13 “Common Elements” means and refers to all real property, or any interest therein, 

together with improvements located thereon, owned by, leased to the Association or granted as an 

easement to the Association, for the benefit, use and enjoyment of all its Members.   

    

    1.14    “Common Expenses” means as defined in Section 5 of this Declaration.  

    

   1.15  “Common Private Driveway” means and refers to any private road or driveway 

which is built or installed as part of the original construction or improvement of the Property by 

the Declarant and/or the Builder to serve more than one (1) Lot; and which may be situated on a 

dividing line between Lots or partly on one (1) Lot and partly on another Lot, together with any 

road or driveway which may be specifically designated by Declarant and/or Builder within a 

Common Driveway Easement, Private Driveway Easement, or a record plat and/or other recorded 

instrument.  

    

 1.16  “Common Private Driveway Easement” means and refers to all private driveway 

easement(s) located on the Property as shown on any Record Plat, or other recorded instrument. 

The areas within the easement(s) are sometimes referred to as the Common Private Driveway(s).  

    

 1.17 “Community-Wide Standard” means the standard of conduct, maintenance, or 

other activity generally prevailing throughout the Property. Such standard may be more 

specifically determined by the Board of Directors and Declarant.  

    

      1.18   “Conservation Easement” means and refers to all conservation easements, if any, 

located on the Property as shown on any Record Plat or recorded Easement Plat.  

  

1.19    “Declarant” means Other, a Kentucky limited liability company, its successors and 

assigns.  

  

     1.20  “Declaration” means this Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions 

and Reservation of Easements for Waverly as the same may from time to time be amended or 

supplemented in the manner prescribed herein.  

    



 

4  

  

     1.21  “Default” means any violation of, breach of, or any failure to comply with, the 

Restrictions, this Declaration or any other Governing Documents as defined herein.  

    

1.22  “Development Period” means the period commencing on the date on which this 

Declaration is recorded in the Montgomery County County, Ohio Recorder’s Office and 

terminating on the earlier to occur of: (i) within sixty (60) days following the date when one 

hundred percent (100%) of the Dwelling Units which may be built on the Property or Additional 

Property have been deeded by either Declarant and/or any Builder to a third party purchaser; or 

(ii) thirty (30) years from the date of recording of the Declaration.   

    

  1.23  “Dwelling Unit” means any building or portion of a building situated upon the 

Property designed and intended for use and occupancy as a residence by a single person, a family 

or family-sized group of persons, which residence may either be attached or detached.  

  

1.24  “General Assessment” means as defined in Section 5 of this Declaration. 

 

1.25 “Governing Documents” means the Declaration, the Regulations, the Articles of 

Incorporation, the Record Plat, the rules and regulations, if any, the management agreement, if 

any, entered into between the Association and any professional manager of the Property, and any 

other basic documents used to create and govern the Property.  

  

  1.26  “Improvements” means all Dwelling Units, buildings, outbuildings, sheds, 

garages and other structures; overhead, aboveground and underground installations, including 

without limitations, utility facilities and systems, lines, pipes, wires, towers, cables, conduits, 

poles, antennae and satellite dishes; flagpoles; swimming pools, hot tubs, spas, tennis courts, and 

all other types of recreational courts, fixtures and facilities, including but not limited to, tree 

houses, play houses, children’s recreational equipment or structures, basketball goals and 

playground equipment; pet houses, runs, and enclosures; changing of colors or materials of the 

Improvements; exterior lighting; slope and drainage alterations; roads, driveways, uncovered 

parking areas and other such areas; fences, mailboxes; trellises, walls, retaining walls, exterior 

stairs, decks, patios and porches; planted trees, hedges, shrubs and other forms or landscaping; 

and all other structures or Improvements of every type, constructed or maintained on the Property.  

    

  1.27  “Individual Assessment” means the charge established in Section 5 of this 

Declaration.  

    

 1.28  “Landscape, Fencing and Signage Easement” means as defined in Section 9 of this 

Declaration.   

    

  1.29  “Lot(s)” means each of the parcels of land shown as such upon the Record Plats of 

the Property and may be one of the following described Lots: 

 

(a) Single Family Lot is a Lot upon which a single Dwelling Unit is situated, 

typically with minimal or no maintenance services but specifically as described herein. 

 



 

5 

  

(b) Patio Home Lot is a Lot upon which a single Dwelling Unit is situated, 

typically with some provided maintenance services but specifically as described herein. 

 

(c)  Paired Lot (whether Paired Patio or Paired Townhome) is a Lot upon which 

attached Dwelling Units that share a common wall each of which is situated on its own fee 

simple property with maintenance services as described herein. The Dwelling Units may 

be more than one story.  The Dwelling Units may not be severed from one another.  

 

   1.30  “Maintenance Standards” means those standards adopted by Declarant and/or the 

Board pursuant to Section 8 of the Declaration as the same may from time to time be amended.  

    

 1.31  “Members” means all Class A Members and the Class B Member.  

     

  1.32  “Occupant” means any person in possession of a Lot or Dwelling Unit whether or 

not such possession is lawful and shall include but not be limited to, an Owner’s family members, 

guests, invitees, Tenants and lessees.  

    

  1.33  “Open Spaces” means and refers to all open spaces, reserve spaces, C.A. spaces, 

and/or common areas located on the Property as shown on any Record Plat, which are for the 

benefit of the Owners in the Subdivision.   

    

1.34  “Owner” means, with respect to any Lot, the owner of record from time to time, 

whether one or more persons or entities, of an interest in fee simple, reversion, remainder or 

leasehold estate of 99 years or more, but shall not include the Association. Such term shall include 

contract sellers except those having an interest merely as security for the performance of an 

obligation.  

  

1.35  “Private Driveway Easement” means and refers to all private driveway easement(s) 

located on the Property as shown on any Record Plat. The areas within the easement(s) are 

sometimes referred to as the Common Private Driveway(s).  

    

   1.36  “Private Easements” means and refers to any drainage, utility, sanitary sewer, or 

storm sewer easement, or any combination thereof, shown on any Record Plat. These areas are for 

the benefit of all Lot Owners and any applicable government agency having jurisdiction over them 

and shall be maintained as provided for in this Declaration or Record Plat.  

 

  1.37 “Private Street” means any street constructed by the Declarant, which has not been 

dedicated to a municipality, on the Property providing primary access to individual Lots within 

the Subdivision as shown on any Record Plat for the Subdivision and intended to be owned and 

maintained by the Association as a Common Element.  

    

1.38 “Property” means that certain land more particularly described in Exhibit A to this 

Declaration. When portions of the Additional Property are subjected to this Declaration pursuant 

to Section 9 herein, those portions shall then be deemed part of the Property.  

    



 

6  

  

1.39  “Record Plat” means a plat of Waverly as recorded in the Montgomery County 

County, Ohio Recorder’s records, including any subsequent plats or replats.  

    

  1.40  “Recreational Facilities” means any facilities now or hereafter installed on the 

Property for the benefit of Owners and Occupants, which may include, but not be limited to, 

swimming pools, bath houses, clubhouses, shelters, ponds, walking trails, gazebos, playgrounds 

and surrounding areas, and any portions of the Common Elements on which recreational activity 

is permitted.  

    

  1.41  “Regulations” means the Code of Regulations or Bylaws of the Association, as the 

same may be amended from time to time, pursuant to Chapter 1702 of the Ohio Revised Code, a 

copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part hereof. 

 

1.42 “Restrictions” means all covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements, charges, 

liens and other obligations provided for in this Declaration, including, without limitation, the 

Maintenance Standards and all notices, rules and regulations issued in accordance with this 

Declaration.  

  

1.43 “Retention and Detention Areas or Ponds” means and refers to any area designated 

on any Record Plat as such, or any combination thereof, which shall be used or designated to retain 

or temporary detain surface drainage which Declarant, its successors and assigns, have been 

required to construct or make use of in connection with surface drainage by any official agency 

of Montgomery County County in connection with the development of the Property. 

  

1.44 “Special Assessment” means as defined in Section 5 of this Declaration.  

 

1.45 “Structure” means:  

  

(a) any thing or object (other than trees, shrubbery, hedges, and landscaping 

which are less than two feet high) the placement of which upon any part of the Property 

may affect the appearance of the Property, including, without limitation, porch, deck, shed, 

barn, storage facility, covered or uncovered patio, fence, curbing, paving, wall, signboard 

or any other temporary or permanent Improvement; and  

 

(b) any excavation, fill, ditch, dam or other thing or device which affects or 

alters the natural flow of surface waters from, upon or across any part of the Property, or 

which affects or alters the flow of any waters in any natural or artificial stream, wash or 

drainage channel from, upon or across any part of the Property.  

 

1.46 “Subdivision” means all phases or sections of the Record Plat for Waverly, a 

subdivision in Montgomery County County, Ohio, and consisting of all the Property from time to 

time made subject to the provisions of this Declaration.  

  

1.47 “Supplemental Declaration” means an amendment or supplement to this 

Declaration executed by or consented to by Declarant which subjects all or any portion of the 



 

7 

  

Additional Property to this Declaration and/or imposes, expressly or by reference, additional 

restrictions and obligations on the land subject to this Declaration.  

  

1.48 “Tenant” means any person occupying any Lot pursuant to a written lease 

agreement with the Owner thereof or with any other person or entity claiming under the Owner.  

  

1.49 “Working Capital Assessment” means as defined in Section 5 of this Declaration.  

 

SECTION 2 

   PROPERTY SUBJECT TO THIS DECLARATION  

  

 The Property, each portion thereof, and all Dwelling Units thereon shall be held, transferred, sold, 

conveyed, leased, mortgaged and occupied subject to the terms, provisions, covenants and 

conditions of this Declaration.  

 

SECTION 3 

COVENANT FOR STAGED DEVELOPMENT  

  

3.1  Staged Development. Declarant reserves the right at any time within the 

Development Period to remove any portion of the Property, annexed to the Property by Declarant, 

from the scope of the Declaration or to make subject to or annex any portion of the Additional 

Property to this Declaration without the consent of the Members of the Association. However, 

Declarant is not bound to annex any of the Additional Property to this Declaration, and until such 

time as any of the Additional Property is annexed, the same shall not be subject to the provisions 

of this Declaration. Declarant shall have the right and power, but neither the duty nor the 

obligation, in its sole and unfettered discretion, to subject all or any part of the Additional Property 

to the provisions hereof at any time and from time to time by executing and recording with the 

Montgomery County County, Ohio Recorder’s Office, an amendment to this Declaration or a 

supplemental declaration specifying that such Additional Property is part of Waverly. Such an 

amendment shall not require the joinder or signature of the Association, other Owners, 

mortgagees, or any other Person. In addition, such amendments to this Declaration or 

supplemental declaration may contain such supplementary, additional, different, new, varied, 

revised or amended provisions as may be necessary or appropriate, as determined by Declarant, 

to reflect and address the different character or intended development of any such Additional 

Property.  

  

3.2  Total Dwelling Units. The total number of Dwelling Units or Lots for the Property 

and the Additional Property shall not exceed the total number of Dwelling Units and Lots 

authorized by the zoning authority having jurisdiction over the development of the Property.  

    

3.3  Supplemental Declaration for Staged Development. Owners of Lots subject to 

such amendment or supplemental declaration shall be Owners as defined by this Declaration.  

    

3.4  Declarant’s Rights to Complete Development. Declarant, its successors and 

assigns, shall have the right to post signs on its property incidental to the development, 

construction, promotion, marketing, sale and leasing of property within the Subdivision, and the 



 

8  

  

right of ingress and egress through the streets, paths and walkways located in Common Elements 

for any purpose whatsoever, including but not limited to, purpose related to the construction, 

maintenance and operation of Improvements on property within the Subdivision. Nothing 

contained herein shall limit the rights of Declarant or require Declarant to obtain approval to: (i) 

excavate, cut, fill or grade any property owned by it or to construct, alter, remodel, demolish or 

replace any Improvements on any Common Elements or any property owned by it as a 

construction office, model home or real estate sales or leasing office in connection with the sale 

of any property; or (ii) require it to seek or obtain the approval of the Association or the ARC for 

any such activity or Improvement on any Common Elements or any property owned by it. Nothing 

contained herein shall limit or impair the reserved rights of Declarant as elsewhere provided in 

the Declaration. 

  

SECTION 4  

ASSOCIATION: MEMBERSHIP,  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT COMPANIES 

    

  4.1  Formation of the Association. The Declarant has caused or will cause the 

Association to be incorporated. The purpose of the Association is to provide for the administrative 

governance, maintenance, management and upkeep of the Property and to promote the general 

health and welfare of the Owners and Occupants of the Property.  

  

  4.2  Rules and Regulations. The Association through its Board may make and enforce 

reasonable rules and regulations governing the use of the Common Elements owned by the 

Association (“Rules”); the levying and collection of assessments for the operation of the 

Association; the levying and collection of administrative and enforcement charges for the 

infraction of the Governing Documents, including but not limited to the Rules, and the covenants, 

conditions, restrictions, governing organizational documents and rules imposed on or 

encumbering any Lot within the Subdivision; and for other purposes consistent with its goals. All 

such Rules shall be consistent with the provisions of the Governing Documents. The Association 

shall have the power to impose sanctions on Owners, including without limitation: (i) reasonable 

monetary administrative charges which shall be considered Individual Lot/Unit Assessments; (ii) 

suspension of the right to vote as a Member of the Association; and (iii) suspension of the right of 

the Owner and the Owner’s Occupants, licensees, and invitees, to use the Common Elements for 

a period not exceeding sixty (60) days, for any infraction of the Governing Documents, including 

but not limited to the Rules,  imposed on or encumbering any Lot within the Subdivision. In 

addition, the Board shall have the power to seek relief in any court for violations of, or, to abate 

violations of the Governing Documents, including but not limited to the Rules imposed on or 

encumbering any Lot within the Subdivision. If the Board expends funds for attorneys’ fees or 

litigation expenses in connection with enforcing any provision of the Governing Documents, 

including but not limited to the Rules, imposed on or encumbering any Lot within the Subdivision, 

or otherwise, the amount so expended shall be due and payable by the Owner or Owners of the 

Lot or Unit, whose Owner, Occupant, Tenant, licensee, or invitee violated any provision of the 

Governing Documents, including but not limited to the Rules, and the same shall be an individual 

Lot/Unit Assessment against such Owner’s Lot or Unit and such Owner.  

  

  4.3  Board of Directors. Until the expiration of the Development Period, the initial 

Board shall consist of three (3) persons appointed by the Class B Member who shall serve until 



 

9 

  

their respective successors are elected and qualified. Directors appointed by the Declarant need 

not be Members of the Association. However, a Director elected by Class A Members shall be a 

Lot Owner, except that if a Lot Owner is a corporation, partnership, joint venturer, or other entity, 

the Lot Owner may elect as a Director an officer, partner, joint venturer, or like individual 

affiliated with this Lot Owner.  

  

  Within ninety (90) days after the expiration of the Development Period, the President of 

the Association shall call a special membership meeting (“Development Period Special Meeting”). 

At the Development Period Special Meeting, all Declarant appointed Directors shall be deemed 

removed from office, and the Class A Members, including the Declarant if it is then an Owner, 

shall elect a Director to fill each vacancy on the Board.  The terms of said elected Directors for 

the initial Class A Member elected board, shall be from one (1) to two (2) years so that any year 

thereafter, at least one (1) term shall expire.  The two Directors with the most votes shall be the 

Directors who shall serve a two (2) year term.  The remaining Director shall serve a one (1) year 

term. Subsequent to the Development Period Special Meeting, all Directors, and their successors, 

shall be elected by Class A Members and shall be elected for a two (2) year term.  Furthermore, 

at any Annual Meeting subsequent to the Development Period Special Meeting, the Board may 

elect to expand the number of Directors to five (5) but in no event shall the number of Directors 

be less than three (3). 

  

  Notwithstanding anything above to the contrary, the Class B Member may, by written 

notice to the Board, at or before any Annual Meeting, relinquish to the Class A Members, the 

Class B Member’s right to appoint one or more Directors at such Annual Meeting pursuant to this 

Section 4.  

  

  4.4  Membership. The membership of the Association shall at all times consist 

exclusively of Owners. All Owners shall be Members. Membership shall be appurtenant to and 

may not be separated from such ownership.  

    

  4.5  Members Rights and Duties. Each Member shall have the rights, duties and 

obligations set forth in this Declaration and all amendments duly made hereto in accordance with 

the terms herein.  

    

4.6 Professional Management Contracts. The Association may delegate all or any 

portion of its authority to discharge its responsibilities herein to a manager or managing agent. 

Any management agreement shall not exceed three (3) years and shall provide for termination by 

either party without cause and without payment of a termination fee on sixty (60) days or less 

written notice.  

SECTION 5  

ASSESSMENTS  

    

5.1  Creation of Assessments. There are hereby created Assessments for Association 

expenses as may from time to time specifically be authorized by the Board of Directors, to be 

commenced at the time and in the manner set forth in this Section 5. The types of Assessments 

described in this Section 5 are (1) General Assessment; (2) Special Assessment; (3) Individual 

Assessment; (4) Working Capital Assessment; and (5) Capital Contribution Assessment. Each 



 

10  

  

Owner, by acceptance of a deed or recorded contract of sale for any portion of the Property, is 

deemed to covenant and agree to pay these Assessments. 

  

(a) Owners may not waive or otherwise exempt themselves from liability for 

the Assessments provided for herein, including, by way of illustration and not limitation, 

by non-use of Common Elements or abandonment of the Dwelling Unit. The obligation to 

pay Assessments is a separate and independent covenant on the part of each Owner. No 

diminution or abatement of Assessments or set-off shall be claimed or allowed by reason 

of any alleged failure of the Association or Board to take some action or perform some 

function required to be taken or performed by the Association or Board under this 

Declaration or the Regulations, or for inconvenience or discomfort arising from the 

making of repairs or improvements which are the responsibility of the Association, or from 

any action taken to comply with any law, ordinance, or with any order or directive of any 

municipal or other governmental authority.  

  

(b) Notwithstanding any provision of this Declaration, the Articles of 

Incorporation, or Regulations to the contrary, Declarant and Builder, until the expiration 

of the Development Period, shall not be required to pay any Assessments for any recorded, 

“unoccupied” Lot in which they have the interest otherwise required for Class A 

Membership. Furthermore, Declarant shall have the right, by written contract, to exempt 

any party purchasing a Lot not for its own occupancy of a house on such Lot from the 

liability to pay assessments herein.  

    

5.2 General Assessment. The General Assessment levied by the Association is for the 

purposes of promoting the recreation, scenic enjoyment, health, welfare and safety of the residents 

and for protecting, advancing and promoting the environmental concept of the Property and 

preserving the aesthetic and scenic qualities of the development. The General Assessment shall 

be levied by the Association against the Owner of each Dwelling Unit or Lot, as provided in 

Section 5, to be used currently, and to provide an adequate reserve fund for future use, for the 

improvement, expansion and maintenance of the Common Elements, including, but not limited 

to, the payment of real estate taxes on those portions of the Common Elements to which the 

Association is the record owner; casualty and liability insurance for the Common Elements to 

which the Association is the record owner and fidelity bonds; the cost of repairing, maintaining 

and replacing the landscaping in the Common Elements; the cost of supplying water to the 

Common Elements; the costs of operation, maintenance, improvement, and replacement of the 

Recreational Facilities, Open Spaces, Landscape Easement Areas and Signage Easement Areas, 

and retention/detention or other stormwater management facilities; the cost of reasonable reserves 

for contingencies, replacements and working capital; management fees; organizational costs; legal 

costs for the enforcement of liens and covenants in this Declaration and all other costs incurred 

by Declarant or the Board in the exercise of its powers and duties pursuant to this Declaration 

(collectively "Common Expenses"). The General Assessment shall be estimated initially in 

accordance with Section 5 of this Declaration. The obligation to pay the General Assessment shall 

not in any manner be dependent on or discharged, or otherwise affected by the use or non-use of 

the Common Elements or Recreational Facilities, or the actual occupancy of any Lot or Dwelling 

Unit of the Property.   

    



 

11 

  

5.3 Computation of General Assessment. It shall be the duty of the Board, prior to the 

beginning of each fiscal year, to prepare a budget covering the estimated Common Expenses of 

the Association during the coming year. The budget shall include a capital reserve account for the 

capital replacement, as needed.  

  

(a) The General Assessment for each Dwelling Unit shall commence upon its 

conveyance from either Declarant or Builder to an individual Owner of a Dwelling Unit 

and shall be prorated from the date of conveyance through the end of the billing period.  

  

(b) The General Assessment to be levied against each Dwelling Unit for the 

coming year shall be determined by multiplying the total budgeted Common Expenses, 

including reserves, by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number “1,” and the 

denominator of which is the total number of Dwelling Units or Lots subject to Assessment.  

 

(c) Notwithstanding the above, the Board may, in its sole discretion, reduce the 

General Assessment determined pursuant to the above formula by taking into account:  

  

(i) Other sources of funds available to the Association; and  

  

(ii) Assessments to be levied upon additional Dwelling Units or Lots 

reasonably anticipated to become subject to Assessments during the fiscal year.  

  

(d) So long as Declarant has the right unilaterally to annex Additional Property 

pursuant to Section 9 below, Declarant may elect on an annual basis, but shall not be 

obligated, to reduce the resulting General Assessment for any fiscal year by payment of a 

subsidy; provided, any such subsidy shall be conspicuously disclosed as a line item in the 

income portion of the Common Expense budget and shall be made known to the 

membership. The payment of such subsidy in any year shall under no circumstances 

obligate Declarant to continue payment of such subsidy in future years.  

  

(e) The Board shall cause a copy of the Common Expense budget and notice 

of the amount of the General Assessment to be levied against each Dwelling Unit or Lot 

for the following year to be delivered to each Owner at least fifteen (15) days prior to the 

beginning of the fiscal year. If, in the event the Board fails for any reason to determine the 

budget for any year, then and until such time as a budget shall have been determined by 

the Board, the budget in effect for the immediately preceding year shall continue.  

  

 5.4  Special Assessment. In addition to the other Assessments authorized herein, and to 

the extent that the reserve fund is insufficient, the Association may levy Special Assessments for 

the following reasons:  

  

(a) The amount of any operating deficit incurred in any calendar year may be 

paid by means of a Special Assessment sufficient in an amount so as to allow the 

Association to satisfy such deficit in part or in whole, provided that any such Special 

Assessment shall have been approved in accordance with Section 5.  

  



 

12  

  

(b) To the extent that the capital budget is insufficient, the Association may 

levy Special Assessments to construct, structurally alter, or replace capital Improvements 

which are a part of the Common Elements in any fiscal year.  

  

(c) So long as the total amount of Special Assessments allocable to each Lot 

or Dwelling Unit does not exceed One Hundred Percent (100%) of the General Assessment 

for that fiscal year, the Board may impose the Special Assessment. Any Special 

Assessments which would cause the amount of Special Assessments allocable to any Lot 

or Dwelling Unit to exceed this limitation shall be effective only if approved by a majority 

vote of the Members present and voting at a meeting duly called for such purpose. Special 

Assessments shall be paid as determined by the Board, and the Board may permit Special 

Assessments to be paid in installments extending beyond the fiscal year in which the 

Special Assessments is imposed.  

    

  5.5  Individual Assessment. The Association after approval by a majority of the 

members of the Board shall have the right to assess an individual Lot or Dwelling Unit for any of 

the following (“Individual Assessment”):  

  

(a) any costs incurred for maintenance or repair caused through the willful or 

negligent act of an Owner or Occupant or their family, tenants, guests or invitees, including 

attorney fees, court costs and other expenses incurred; and/or  

  

(b) any costs associated with the enforcement of this Declaration or the Rules 

and Regulations, if any, of the Association, including, but not limited to attorney’s fees, 

witness fees and costs, and court costs.  

  

5.6 Working Capital Assessment. At the time of closing on the sale of each Lot from 

Builder or Declarant to a third party purchaser, the purchaser shall be required to pay an amount 

established by the Board, or the amount equal to the current annual assessment, as such 

purchaser’s capital contribution to the working capital of the Association (“Working Capital 

Assessment”). The Builder or Declarant, in its sole discretion, may waive the Working Capital 

Assessment. The Working Capital Assessment amount shall be determined by the Board of 

Directors. The Working Capital Assessment shall be used by the Association for its operating 

expenses. Such Working Capital Assessment is not an advance payment of the General 

Assessment or any other Assessment established herein and will not be held in any sort of trust or 

reserve account. Declarant and Builder shall not be required to pay any Working Capital 

Assessment as described in this paragraph.  

5.7 Capital Contribution Assessment. At the time of closing on the resale of a Dwelling 

Unit or Lot to a subsequent purchaser, said subsequent purchaser shall be required to pay one 

hundred percent (100%) of the current Working Capital Assessment as such purchaser’s capital 

contribution to the working capital of the Association (“Capital Contribution Assessment”). The 

Capital Contribution Assessment shall be used by the Association for its operating expenses. Such 

Capital Contribution Assessment is not an advance payment of the General Assessment or any 

other Assessment established herein and will not be held in any sort of trust or reserve account. 

Declarant and Builder shall not be required to pay any Capital Contribution Assessment as 

described in this paragraph.  



 

13 

  

 

5.8 Common Surplus. If the General Assessment collected in any given year is in 

excess of the actual Common Expenses for that year, the Board may, at its sole discretion (a) 

return each Owner’s share of the Common Surplus; (b) credit each Owner’s share of the Common 

Surplus to each Owner’s payment as for the General Assessment for the following year; (c) apply 

the Common Surplus to the reserve; or (d) repay any loan obtained by the Board, on behalf of the 

Association, used to fund any prior year’s operating deficit as provided for in Section 5.  

 

5.9 Payment. Unless otherwise established by the Board, the General Assessment shall 

be paid in advance in annual installments not more than ten (10) days after the due dates 

established by the Board. The Board shall have the power at any time to adopt such billing, 

collection and payment procedures and payment time schedules as it shall deem appropriate. 

Additionally, any Special Assessment or Individual Assessment imposed by the Board shall 

become due upon the date designated in the notice, but not less than thirty (30) days after the 

mailing of the notice to the Owner by United States mail. At the time of closing on a Lot or 

Dwelling Unit from either Declarant or Builder to a third party purchaser, each purchaser 

of a Dwelling Unit or Lot shall be required to pay the Working Capital Assessment and a 

prorated share of the General Assessment for the balance of the billing period in which the 

closing takes place. Further, at the time of a resale closing of a Dwelling Unit or Lot to a 

subsequent purchaser, such subsequent purchaser shall be required to pay the Capital 

Contribution Assessment, as provided in Section 5, and a prorated share of the General 

Assessment for the balance of the billing period in which the closing takes place.   

 

5.10 Operating Deficit. If during the Development Period the Association incurs an 

operating deficit, Declarant, Builder or any other affiliated entity of Declarant (“Affiliated 

Entity”), may, at its option, loan funds to the Association to fund the deficit. In the event that 

Declarant, Builder and/or Affiliated Entity elects to fund the deficit, the Association shall execute 

a loan agreement and promissory note for the benefit of Declarant, Builder and/or Affiliated 

Entity, as the case may be, the form of which shall comply with the terms and conditions (“Deficit 

Lending Terms”) set forth in Exhibit C attached hereto and made a part hereof. The Association 

shall be obligated to repay to the Declarant, Builder and/or Affiliated Entity, as the case may be, 

any and all monies lent by such entity to the Association in accordance with this Section 5 in order 

to fund any deficit. Such repayment of monies shall be in accordance with the terms and conditions 

of said loan agreement and promissory note.  

 

5.11 Books and Records of the Association. The Association shall keep full and correct 

books of account. The Association shall make available to all Lot Owners and the holders of all 

first mortgages on Lots, current copies of the books, records and financial statements of the 

Association upon reasonable request during normal business hours. All funds collected by the 

Association shall be held and expended solely for the purposes designated by this Declaration and 

shall be deemed to be held for the use, benefit and account of the Association and all of the Lot 

Owners.  The Association may charge a reasonable fee to cover the cost of copies, mailings, 

storage retrieval fees, and administrative fees incurred for same. 

 

5.12 Penalty for Late Payment. For each Lot as to which any installment of any 

Assessments are not paid within a period of thirty (30) days from its due date, unless otherwise 

modified by the Board, there shall be added to the installment a penalty of ten percent (10%) 



 

14  

  

thereof, and interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum, or such other amount 

established by the Board (or, if less, the maximum rate allowable by law) from the due date on 

the amount of such installment plus penalty until paid.  

 

5.13 Creation of Lien and Personal Obligation of Assessment. All Assessments shall be 

a charge and lien on each Lot to the extent and for the period provided in Section 5, and shall also 

be the personal obligation of the Owner of each Lot against which they are made.  

 

5.14 Liens. If any Assessment on a Lot is not paid within the period established by the 

Board pursuant to Section 5 herein, the amount thereof together with any interest, costs, penalties 

and reasonable attorneys’ fees thereon shall constitute a lien on such Lot in favor of the 

Association prior to all other liens and encumbrances whatsoever, excepting real estate taxes and 

assessments and liens of record in favor of the United States of America, the State of Ohio, and 

all other political subdivisions or governmental instrumentalities of the State of Ohio to the extent 

made superior by applicable law, and all bona fide recorded first mortgages and the rights of any 

first mortgagee who comes into possession of a Lot pursuant to mortgage foreclosure or by deed 

in lieu thereof. Assessments shall become a lien on a Lot on the date the Board mails written notice 

of any such Assessment to the Owners of any Lot subject thereto. The Association may perfect 

the lien by recording a notice of lien with the Montgomery County County, Ohio Recorder’s 

Office, in any legally recordable form. Nonpayment of any Assessment on a Lot shall be deemed 

and is hereby declared to be the happening of a condition or event that creates an interest in real 

estate.  

 

5.15 Evidence of Payment. Upon the request of the Owner or any mortgagee or Tenant 

of any Lot or any prospective purchaser, mortgagee, or Tenant thereof, the Board or its designated 

representative shall furnish written evidence of the amount of the Assessments with respect to 

such Lot for the current year and the amount of any unpaid Assessments, penalty and interest, if 

any. Such evidence may be conclusively relied upon by any such party and by anyone furnishing 

any title evidence or opinion with respect to such Lot. A reasonable charge may be imposed for 

furnishing such written evidence.  

 

5.16 Enforcement of Lien. Any lien established under this Declaration may be enforced 

by the Association in the same manner and to the same extent (including appointment of a receiver, 

foreclosure sale and deficiency judgment) and subject to the same procedures as in the case of 

foreclosure of a real property mortgage under the laws of the State of Ohio. In any such 

enforcement proceeding, the amount which may be recovered by the Association shall include all 

costs of such proceeding, including reasonable attorneys’ fees. In any such foreclosure sale, the 

Association may become the purchaser.  Any enforcement proceedings described herein are not 

subject to the Dispute Resolution provisions described in Section 14. 

 

5.17 Subordination of Lien to First Mortgage. The mortgagee of a first mortgage of 

record on a Lot shall have no obligation hereunder to collect any Assessments chargeable to such 

Lot. Failure of a Lot Owner to pay any Assessments imposed in this Declaration shall not 

automatically be deemed a default under the first mortgage of record on that respective Lot. In 

addition, when the mortgagee of a first mortgage of record, or other purchaser of a Lot as a result 

of judicial execution, acquires title to the Lot as a result of foreclosure of the first mortgage or by 

deed in lieu of foreclosure, such acquirer of title, his, her or its heirs, successors and assigns, shall 



 

15 

  

not be solely liable for the share of the Assessments chargeable to such Lot which became due 

prior to the acquisition of title to such Lot by such acquirer. Any lien against such Lot shall be 

canceled and voided, and shall become unenforceable. Such unpaid share of Assessments shall be 

deemed to be Common Expenses collectible from all of the Lots, including that of such acquirer, 

his, her or its heirs, successors or assigns.  

  

SECTION 6  

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW  

 

6.1  Architectural Review Committee. The Board, or the Declarant during the 

Development Period, may appoint an Architectural Review Committee (“ARC”) to review and 

approve, modify or reject all development, construction, landscaping and site plans involving an 

Improvement on any Lot pursuant to this Section 6. If an ARC has not been appointed in 

accordance with the foregoing, any reference in this Section 6 to ARC shall mean the Declarant 

during the Development Period or the Board thereafter.  

  

6.2  Alteration of Dwelling Unit and Structures. Except for initial construction of 

Dwelling Units, accessory Structures and Common Elements by either Declarant and/or Builder, 

no building, fence, wall, deck or other Structure shall be commenced, constructed, erected, placed, 

moved onto or permitted to remain on any Lot, nor shall any Dwelling Unit, Improvement and/or 

Structure on any Lot be remodeled, painted or altered or expanded in any way which changes the 

exterior appearance thereof, unless detailed plans and specifications therefor shall have been 

submitted to and approved in writing by the ARC. Such plans and specifications shall be in such 

form and shall contain such information as the ARC may reasonably require, including but not 

limited to any or all of the following: a site plan; patio and walkway locations; description of 

materials; location of lighting; architectural plans including cross-sections, floor plans and 

elevations; and evidence of conformity with building codes. The ARC shall either approve the 

plans and specifications, disapprove them, or approve them with conditions or qualifications.  

  

  6.3  Approval of Plans and Specifications. The ARC shall approve plans and 

specifications submitted to it with respect to any Lot (or subdivision of Lots) if it finds that they 

comply with the requirements of Section 6, will further the purposes outlined in this Declaration 

and meets Architectural Guidelines adopted by the ARC. Upon final approval thereof, a copy of 

the detailed plans and specification shall be kept as part of the Association’s record and a copy 

bearing the written approval of the ARC shall be returned to the applicant. Approval by the ARC 

of plans and specifications with respect to any Lot shall not impair the ARC’s right subsequently 

to approve a requested amendment of such plans and specifications relating to such Lot (subject 

to the requirements of Section 6). The ARC’s approval of any plans and specifications shall not 

constitute a representation or warranty as to the quality of the plans and specifications or their 

compliance with applicable laws and codes.  

    

   6.4  Architectural Guidelines. The ARC may adopt reasonable architectural guidelines 

and rules relating to the construction, erection and placement of buildings, fences, walls and 

structures in order to fulfill its obligations under Section 6. Such guidelines and specifications 

may include but not be limited to building materials, minimum or maximum sizes, dimensions or 

heights, color schemes, material finishes, locations, setbacks or other reasonable requirements.  

  



 

16  

  

  6.5  Disapproval of Plans and Specifications. If plans and specifications (whether 

schematic, preliminary or detailed) submitted to the ARC with respect to any Lot do not comply 

with the Architectural Guidelines, if any, and the requirements of Section 6 as to the information 

required to be included in the plans and specifications, the ARC shall either disapprove such plans 

and specifications or approve them subject to such conditions and qualifications as the ARC may 

deem necessary to achieve compliance. The ARC, in its sole discretion, may refuse to grant 

permission to construct, place or make the requested Improvement, when:   

  

(a) the plans, specifications, drawings or other material submitted are, 

themselves, inadequate to incomplete, or show the proposed Improvement to be in 

violation of these Declarations, the plat restrictions or any rules, regulations or guidelines 

adopted by the ARC;  

  

(b) the design or color scheme of a proposed Improvement or the materials 

proposed to be used are not in harmony with the general surroundings of the Lot, adjacent 

buildings, or structures; or  

  

(c) the proposed Improvement, or any thereof, would, in the sole opinion of 

the ARC, be contrary to the interest, welfare or rights of all of part of other Owners.  

  

6.6 Failure of the ARC to Act. If the ARC shall fail to act upon any plans and 

specifications submitted to it within ninety (90) days after submission thereof, such plans and 

specifications shall be deemed to have been approved as submitted, and no further action by the 

ARC shall be required. If construction of a Structure is not commenced on a Lot on or before six 

(6) months from the date of submission of plans and specifications, then such “deemed approval” 

shall be automatically canceled and a new submission shall be required.  

 

6.7 Violations. If any Dwelling Unit and/or Structure situated upon any Lot shall have 

been constructed, erected, placed, remodeled or altered other than in accordance with the approved 

plans and specifications, the ARC shall give notice of a Default to the Owner of the Lot involved, 

provided, however, that the ARC may, upon such conditions as it may determine, waive any such 

Default if it finds that such Default does not substantially conflict with the policies of the ARC.  

 

6.8 Enforcement. In the event of a violation of the provisions of this Section 6, the 

Association shall have the right to enforce this Section 6 by any proceedings authorized in this 

Declaration, the Regulations, or rules and regulations, if any, as well as any other relief available 

at law or in equity.  

 

6.9 Right of Entry. The ARC through its members, employees, and agents, shall have 

the right to enter upon any Lot at all reasonable times for the purpose of ascertaining whether such 

Lot or the construction, erection, placement, remodeling, or alteration of any Dwelling Unit and/or 

Structure thereon is in compliance with the provisions of Section 6, without the ARC or such 

officer, employee or agent being deemed to have committed a trespass or wrongful act solely by 

reason of such action or actions.  

 



 

17 

  

6.10 Fees. Reasonable fees may be charged for the processing of plans and 

specifications. Such fees may cover the cost of such processing, including inspection costs. Such 

fees shall be payable at the time of submission of the respective item for approval.  

 

6.11 Approval of Plans by Declarant. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in 

Section 6, during the Development Period (which may still be in effect even after the Development 

Period Special Meeting), the plans and specifications for the initial construction of a Dwelling 

Unit shall be subject only to Declarant’s approval and shall not be approved by the ARC.  

 

6.12 No Waiver of Future Approvals. The Approval of the ARC of any proposals or 

plans and specifications or drawings for any work done or proposed, or in connection with any 

other matter requiring the approvals and consent of such ARC, shall not be deemed to constitute 

a waiver of any right to withhold approval or consent as to any similar proposals, plans and 

specifications, drawings, or matters whatever subsequently or additionally submitted for approval 

or consent.    

 

6.13 Variance. The ARC may authorize variances from compliance with any of its 

guidelines and procedures when circumstances such as topography, natural obstructions, hardship, 

or aesthetic or environmental considerations require, but only in accordance with duly adopted 

rules and applicable zoning laws, ordinances and regulations. Such variances may only be granted, 

however, when unique circumstances dictate and no variance shall (a) be effective unless in 

writing, (b) be contrary to the restrictions set forth in the body of this Declaration, or (c) stop the 

ARC from denying a variance in other circumstances. For the purpose of Section 6, the inability 

to obtain approval of any governmental agency, the issuance of any permit, the terms of any 

financing, or the initiation of work without the required approval of the ARC shall not be 

considered hardships warranting a variance.  

 

6.14 Compliance with Guidelines. Any contractor, subcontractor, agent, employee or 

other invitee of an Owner who fails to comply with the terms and provisions of the guidelines and 

procedures promulgated by the ARC may be excluded by the ARC from the Properties without 

liability to any person, subject to the notice and hearing procedures contained in the Regulations. 

Further, if any approval required by this Declaration is not granted in writing with respect to any 

item prior to its installation, the respective Owner thereof shall remove promptly the unapproved 

item or structure, upon request by ARC.  

 

6.15 Non-Liability of Declarant, ARC. Neither the Declarant nor the ARC shall be 

responsible in any way for any defect in any plans, specifications or other materials submitted to 

it, nor for any defects in any work done according thereto. Further, the ARC or the Declarant does 

not make, and shall not be deemed by virtue of any action of approval or disapproval taken by it 

to have made, any representation or warranty as to the suitability or advisability of the design, the 

engineering, the method of construction involved, or the materials to be used or as to the 

compliance of any plans submitted for approval with these Restrictions, any recorded plat 

governing the Real Estate or any applicable code, regulation or law.   

 

6.16 Inspection. The ARC and the Declarant may inspect work being performed to 

assure compliance with this Declaration, the plat restrictions and applicable rules and regulations. 

However, neither the ARC, nor any member thereof, nor the Declarant, nor any agent or contractor 



 

18  

  

employed or engaged by the ARC or the Declarant, shall be liable or responsible for defects, 

nonconformity or deficiencies in any work inspected or approved by it or them, or on its or their 

behalf. Further, no such inspection or approval given by or on behalf of the ARC or the Declarant 

shall be taken or deemed to be or constitute a warranty or guaranty of the work so inspected or 

approved.  

 

6.17 No Compensation. Neither the ARC nor any of its members shall be entitled to 

any compensation for performing its duties or obligations set forth in the Declaration.  

 

SECTION 7 

COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF USE AND OCCUPANCY  

  

7.1  Purposes. In order to promote the health, safety and welfare of all Owners, 

Members and Occupants, and to preserve, beautify and maintain the Property and all Structures 

thereon as a subdivision of high quality and to preserve and promote a good environmental quality, 

the following covenants, restrictions and limitations as to use and occupancy are hereby adopted, 

declared and established. These covenants and restrictions shall hereinafter burden and benefit all 

Lots on the Property, shall run with the land, and be binding on current and successor Lot Owners.  

    

  7.2  Covenants and Restrictions. The following are the covenants and restrictions and 

limitations as to use and occupancy to which the Property is hereby subjected:  

  

(a) Land Use. Except as otherwise provided in this Declaration, no part of the 

Property other than Common Elements shall be used for other than a Dwelling Unit. To 

the extent permitted by law, an Owner of a Lot may use a portion of a Dwelling Unit 

located thereon for his office, studio or other business or trade purpose provided that the 

activities therein shall not: (i) interfere with the quiet enjoyment or comfort of any  other  

Owner  or  Occupant;  (ii)  do  not  increase  the  normal  flow  of  traffic  or individuals in 

and out of the Property or in and out of said Owner’s Lot; (iii) be apparent or detectable 

by sign, sound or smell from the exterior of the Lot; (iv) conflict or violate zoning 

requirements for the Subdivision; (v) increase the insurance premium paid by the 

Association or otherwise negatively affect the ability of the Association to obtain insurance 

coverage; (vi) be inconsistent with the residential character of the Subdivision; (vii) 

constitute a nuisance or a hazardous or offensive use; (viii) threaten the security or safety 

of other residents of the Subdivision; or (ix) involve door-to-door solicitation within the 

Subdivision, all as may be determined in each case in the sole discretion of the Board of 

Directors.  The foregoing notwithstanding, Declarant, its successors, assigns and affiliates, 

and any Builder may use Lots, Dwelling Units and Common Elements for construction 

offices, sales purposes (i.e. model homes), and as offices to meet with prospective 

purchasers of Dwelling Units. The terms “business” and “trade”, as used in this provision, 

shall be construed to have their ordinary, generally accepted meanings, and shall include, 

without limitation, any occupation, work or activity undertaken on an ongoing basis which 

involve the provision of goods or services to persons other than the provider’s family and 

for which the provider receives a fee, compensation, or other form of consideration, 

regardless of whether: (i) such activity is engaged in full or part-time; (ii) such activity is 

intended to or does generate a profit; or (iii) a license is required therefore. 



 

19 

  

Notwithstanding the above, the leasing of a Lot or Dwelling Unit shall not be considered 

a trade or business within the meaning of Section 7. Section 7 shall not apply to any 

commercial property within the Property nor shall it apply to any activity conducted by 

the Declarant or Builder with respect to its development and sale of the Property or its use 

of any Lots or Dwelling Units which it owns within the Property.  

  

(b) Other Structures. No Improvements or Structures of a temporary character 

(trailer, shack, garage, barn or other temporary outbuilding) shall be used or erected on 

any Lot after the permanent residence on each Lot has been completed. No window-

mounted heating or air conditioning units shall be permitted. Improvements or Structures 

may not be placed on any Lot without the ARC’s prior written approval, as provided in 

Section 6 above. Section 7 shall not apply to Declarant or a Builder during the initial 

construction of a Dwelling Unit located on a Lot.  

 

(c) Parking. All Lots shall provide a minimum of two (2) off-street parking 

spaces, exclusive of garages. No parking spaces, streets or driveways nor any other part of 

the Common Elements nor any Lot upon which a Dwelling Unit is constructed shall be 

used for parking of any trailer, truck, boat, or anything other than operative automobiles, 

motorcycles or scooters, except while loading, unloading or cleaning which shall not 

exceed forty-eight (48) hours. Any such vehicles may, however, be stored or parked in an 

enclosed garage provided such garage door can be completely closed, and remains closed, 

except during times of ingress and egress from the garage, when such vehicle is parked 

therein. The word “trailer” shall include, but not be limited to, trailer coach, recreational 

vehicle, house trailer, mobile home, automobile trailer, boat trailer, camper or any other 

vehicle, whether or not self-propelled, constructed or existing in such a manner as to permit 

human use and occupancy, storage, or conveyance of machinery, tools or equipment, 

whether resting on wheels, jacks, tires or other foundation. The word “truck” as used herein 

shall include and mean every type of motor vehicle other than passenger cars and other 

than any non-commercial pick-up truck (no ladder, racks, advertising, etc.), sports utility 

vehicle or van which is used as a principal vehicle by an Owner of a Dwelling Unit or 

his/her family. Notwithstanding the restrictions in Section 7, vehicles actively being used 

for the purpose of construction, delivery, or repair work to or upon any Lot or Dwelling 

Unit may be permitted to be parked on any Lot and street in the Subdivision.   

  

     No vehicle may be left upon any portion of the Subdivision, except in an enclosed 

garage or other area designated by the Board, if any, for a period of more than five (5) days 

if it is not licensed or if it is in a condition such that it is incapable of being operated upon 

the public highways.  After such five-day period, such vehicle may be removed from the 

Subdivision by the Board of Directors or the appropriate authority of Montgomery County 

County, Ohio. Trucks with mounted campers which are used as a primary means of 

transportation shall not be considered recreational vehicles provided they are used on a 

regular basis for transportation and the camper is stored out of public view upon removal. 

No semi-truck, eighteen wheel truck, semi-trailer, tractor (“cab,” “power unit,” etc.) or 

portion of such trucks or any trucks with a load capacity in excess of three-quarters (3/4) 

of a ton shall be parked, kept or stored within the Subdivision except as may be reasonably 

necessary to provide service to or delivery within the Subdivision or as otherwise permitted 

by the Board of Directors.  



 

20  

  

  

  All homes shall contain a garage. Carports shall not be permitted. Garage doors 

shall be kept closed at all times, except during times of ingress and egress from the garage. 

Garages shall be used primarily for the parking of vehicles and shall not be used primarily 

for storage or other purposes. Garages shall not be converted into additional living space 

(i.e., family rooms, bedrooms, offices, recreational rooms, bathrooms). Declarant and/or 

Builder shall have the right to use unsold residences as model homes and the garage as a 

sales office. 

  

(d) Nuisances. No noxious or offensive activity shall be carried on upon any 

Lot, nor shall anything be done thereon which may be or may become an annoyance or 

nuisance to the neighborhood or interfere with the quiet enjoyment, comfort, and health of 

any Owner or Occupant of adjacent neighboring Lots.  No Lot Owner shall permit 

anything to be done or kept in a Dwelling Unit or other approved Structure on any Lot that 

would be in violation of any law. No waste shall be committed in or to any of the Property. 

This paragraph shall not apply to any Lots owned by the Declarant or Builder.  

  

(e) Oil and Mining Operations. No oil drillings, oil development operations, 

oil refining, quarries or mining operations of any kind shall be permitted upon or in any 

Lot, nor shall oil wells, tanks, tunnels, mineral excavations or shafts be permitted upon or 

in any Lot. No derrick or other structure designed for use in boring for oil, water or natural 

gas shall be erected, maintained or permitted on any Lot.  

  

(f) Garbage and Refuse Disposal. All trash, garbage or other rubbish (“Trash”) 

shall be kept at all times in each Owner’s garage, except on the days which it is collected 

or as otherwise directed and instructed by the Board or Declarant. Any Trash containers 

placed outside by the Dwelling Unit Owners to be collected shall only remain outside for 

a period not to exceed twenty-four (24) hours or in accordance with an alternative schedule 

determined by the Board or Declarant. Trash removal and/or recycling shall be subject to 

such other rules and regulations as the Board or Declarant may adopt from time to time.  

  

(g) Antennas. No exterior antenna, receiving dish or similar apparatus of any 

kind for receiving or transmitting audio or video signals shall be placed, allowed or 

maintained upon any portion of the Subdivision, including any Lot, unless approved in 

accordance with the provisions of Section 7 hereof or as otherwise permitted by the 

Architectural Guidelines; provided, however, no such approval shall be necessary to install 

the following on a Dwelling Unit: (i) antennae designed to receive direct broadcast satellite 

services, including direct-to-home satellite services or antennae designed to receive or 

transmit fixed wireless signals via satellite, that are one meter or less in diameter; (ii) 

antennae designed to receive video programming services via multi-point distribution 

services or antennae designed to receive or transmit fixed wireless signals other than via 

satellite that are one meter or less in diameter or diagonal measurement; or (iii) antennae 

that are designed and intended to receive television broadcast signals.  

  

    Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Owners shall install a permitted 

antennae only on the rear of the Dwelling Unit unless such installation: (i) imposes 



 

21 

  

unreasonable delay or prevents the use of the antennae; (ii) unreasonably increases the cost 

of installation; or (iii) prevents an acceptable quality signal from being obtained. 

  

(h) Signs. Other than those allowed in the Architectural Guidelines, no 

permanent sign shall be permitted on any Lot or building in the Subdivision. An Owner of 

a Dwelling Unit is permitted to place and maintain a standard “For Sale” or “For Rent” 

sign on his Lot; provided, however it is of a typical size within the industry. An Owner 

must obtain the prior written consent of the Board in the event said Owner desires to 

maintain a “For Sale” or “For Rent” sign which is not of a typical size within the industry. 

This sign restriction shall not apply to signs used by Declarant and/or Builder or their 

assigns, while Declarant and/or Builder are selling Dwelling Units in the Subdivision, or 

to traffic, street names, Common Elements or subdivision identification signs. During the 

Development Period, Builder may place signage on Open Space or on Common Elements 

with approval of Declarant. The Board of Directors shall have the right to adopt rules and 

regulations governing the display and placement of signs in the Subdivision, including, 

without limitation, imposing reasonable time, place and manner restrictions; provided, 

however, such restrictions shall not apply to Declarant or Builder during the Development 

Period.  

  

(i) Animals. No animals of any kind shall be raised, bred, or kept on any Lot 

or any area within the Property, except that dogs or other household pets, may be kept on 

a Lot, subject to the Restrictions, provided that it is not kept, bred or maintained for any 

commercial purpose, and provided that it is kept subject to the rules and regulations, if 

any, of the Association. No such pets may be allowed to run unattended. Dogs, cats, or 

other household pets must be kept within the confines of the Owner’s Lot except when 

being held on hand leash by the person attending the animal. A Lot Owner shall be 

responsible for cleaning up after his/her household pet. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 

Association shall have the right to promulgate rules and regulations pertaining to size, 

number, and type of such household pets and the right to levy fines and enforcement 

charges against persons who do not clean up after their pet.  

  

(j) Laundry and Trash. No clothes, sheets, blankets, laundry of any kind or 

other articles shall be hung out to dry or for other reasons or exposed on any part of the 

Property. No clotheslines shall be located on any Lot. The Property shall be kept free and 

clear of Trash and other unsightly materials.  

  

(k) Rental of Dwelling Units. The Owners of the respective Dwelling Units or 

any first mortgagees in possession thereof shall have the right to lease the same subject to 

the covenants and restrictions in the Declaration and the Regulations and rules and 

regulations, if any. However, neither a Unit Owner nor any first mortgagee in possession 

shall lease less than an entire Dwelling Unit nor shall any Dwelling Unit be leased for a 

term of less than six (6) months. The respective Dwelling Unit shall not be rented for 

transient or hotel purposes, which shall be defined as (i) rental for any period less than 

ninety (90) days, or (ii) any rental if the occupants of the Dwelling Units are provided 

customary hotel service such as room service or food and beverage, maid service and 

furnishing of laundry and linen. All leases of any Dwelling Unit shall be in writing. All 

such leases shall provide that they are subject to all the provisions of the Declaration, the 



 

22  

  

Regulations and the rules and regulations and Architectural Guidelines, if any, and that 

any failure of the lessee to comply with any such provision shall constitute a default under 

the lease. In the event that the Tenant or any other Occupant of a Lot violates the 

Declaration, the Regulations, or any rules and regulations or Architectural Guidelines for 

which a fine is imposed, notice of the fine shall be given to the Owner and the Tenant and 

such fine may be assessed against the Tenant in accordance with the Declaration and the 

Regulations. If a fine is not paid by the Tenant within the time period established by the 

Board, the Owner shall pay the fine upon notice from the Association of the Tenant's 

failure to pay such fine. Unpaid fines shall constitute a lien against the Lot.  

  

Within seven (7) days of entering into a lease agreement for the lease of a Lot, the 

Owner is responsible for providing the Board with the following information: (i) a copy of 

the fully executed lease agreement; (ii) the name and address of the Tenants and any other 

Occupant(s); (iii) the name, address, and telephone number of the Owner other than at the 

Lot; and (iv) such other information as the Board may reasonably require. In the event an 

Owner leases a Lot and does not provide the Board with the information in (i) through (iv) 

above, the Board may require the Owner, at any time, to provide it with such information 

within seven (7) days of the Board’s request.  

  

If an Owner who is leasing his or her Lot fails to pay any Assessment or any other 

charge for a period of more than thirty (30) days after it is due and payable, then the 

delinquent  Owner hereby consents  to  the assignment  of any rent  received from  the 

Tenant during the period of delinquency, and, upon request by the Board of Directors, 

Tenant shall pay to the Association all unpaid Assessments and other charges payable 

during and prior to the term of the lease and any other period of occupancy by Tenant. 

However, Tenant need not make such payments to the Association in excess of, or prior 

to the due dates for, monthly rental payments unpaid at the time of the Board of Director's 

request. All such payments made by Tenant shall reduce, by the same amount, Tenant's 

obligation to make monthly rental payments to lessor. If Tenant fails to comply with the 

Board of Director's request to pay Assessments or other charges, Tenant shall pay to the 

Association all amounts authorized under the Declaration as if Tenant were an Owner. The 

above provision shall not be construed to release the Owner from any obligation, including 

the obligation for Assessments, for which he or she would otherwise be responsible.  

  

(l) Hot Tubs and Spas. Hot tubs or spas may be installed if located in the rear 

yard of the Dwelling Unit with proper screening and not visible from the street. The Board 

may require additional landscaping or screening of any such hot tub or spa. An 

Improvement application is required to be submitted for approval pursuant to Section 6 of 

the Declaration. 

  

(m) Building Setbacks. No building or Improvement shall be located nearer to 

any street than the building setback line shown in the Record Plat of the Subdivision, 

except as constructed by Declarant or Builder. All building setbacks shall comply with 

zoning requirements established for the Property.  

  

(n) Obligation to Keep Dwelling Unit in Good Condition. Each Lot Owner or 

Occupant shall keep his/her Dwelling Unit and all Structures located on his/her Lot in 



 

23 

  

good order, condition and repair, unless such maintenance and/or repair is an obligation of 

the Association as specifically described in Exhibit D and/or Exhibit E attached hereto 

and made a part hereof. Such maintenance, repair, appearance and condition shall comply 

with the provisions of this Declaration and applicable laws and ordinances. 

  

(o) Mailboxes/Post-Lamps: Declarant or Builder reserves the right to establish 

a standard design for mailboxes and post-lamps for use by all Lot Owners. The decision 

of the type of material to be used by each Owner shall be in the sole discretion of Declarant 

and/or Builder. Approved mailboxes and post-lamps installed by the Builder for each 

Dwelling Unit shall be individually maintained and replaced as necessary by the Owner of 

a Lot for which they serve. Costs for such maintenance and/or replacement shall be paid 

by the Dwelling Unit Owner that the mailbox and/or post-lamp serves. Costs for such 

maintenance and/or replacement of post-lamps, including replacement bulbs, shall be paid 

by the Dwelling Unit Owner of the Lot the post-lamp is located on. The cost of the 

electricity for the post-lamp shall be the sole responsibility of the Dwelling Unit Owner 

whose electric meter registers the post-lamp’s electrical usage. Mailboxes or post-lamps 

may not be altered or replaced without written consent of the Board or ARC. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Declarant or Builder reserves the right to establish an 

alternative standard design for mailboxes and/or post-lamps and establish the use of cluster 

mailboxes.   

  

(p) Additional Restrictions. As the Additional Property is annexed to the 

Property by means of a Supplemental Declaration, Dwelling Units or Lots within specific 

phases may be subject to additional covenants, rules and regulations established by 

Declarant at such time as such Dwelling Units or Lots are annexed to the Property.  

  

(q) Lot Grading. Neither the Owner nor anyone claiming under the Owner shall 

alter elevations and grades established by Declarant for any building Lot without the prior 

written approval of Declarant and/or Declarant’s designee during the Development Period; 

and, the prior written approval of the Board after the Development Period in accordance 

with this Declaration. The purpose of this Restriction is to ensure that the surface drainage 

plan originally established by Declarant for sheet surface drainage and drainage swales 

over the yard areas of building Lots is not altered or impeded. Landscaping or plantings 

shall not be installed or maintained in such a manner as to impede sheet surface drainage 

or swale drainage.  

  

(r) Storm Water Detention/Retention Ponds. Except as herein provided, the 

storm water retention/detention ponds within the Subdivision shall be used for aesthetic 

amenities and storm water drainage only, no other use thereof, including without 

limitation, swimming, ice skating, playing, boating, fishing, or use of personal flotation 

devices, and other recreation, shall be permitted, without the written consent of the 

Declarant or Board of Directors. The Association, the Declarant and their respective 

representatives, agents, employees, officers, trustees or directors, shall not be responsible 

for any loss, damage, or injury to any person or property arising out of the authorized or 

unauthorized use of the storm water detention/retention ponds or any other body of water 

located within the Subdivision. No Owner shall have any right to place rocks, stones, trash, 

sewage, waste water, debris, ashes or other refuse in any storm water detention/retention 



 

24  

  

pond or any other body of water. Applicable governmental agencies, the Declarant and the 

Association, shall have the sole right to control the water level of all bodies of water 

located within the Subdivision and to control the growth and eradication of plants, fowls, 

reptiles, animals, fish and fungi in and around any storm water retention pond within the 

Subdivision. Owners shall not be permitted to withdraw water from any storm water 

detention/retention pond in the Subdivision.  

 

(s) Utility Lines. No overhead utility lines, including lines for cable television, 

shall be permitted within the Community, except for temporary lines as required during 

construction. Notwithstanding the foregoing, utility lines or replacement of utility lines 

existing prior to the development of the Subdivision, special purpose utility lines which 

would be impractical to locate underground, and utility lines established by the Declarant 

shall be exempt from this requirement.   

  

(t) Energy Conservation Equipment. No solar energy collector panels or 

attendant hardware or other energy conservation equipment shall be constructed or 

installed on any Lot unless it is an integral and harmonious part of the architectural design 

of a structure, as determined in the sole discretion of the ARC.  

  

(u) Garage Sales, Yard Sales, Moving Sales, Holiday Decorations. No garage 

sale, yard sale, moving sale, or similar activity shall be conducted within the Subdivision 

without the approval of the Association. Holiday lights and decorations may be erected no 

sooner than five (5) weeks prior to and removed not later than two (2) weeks after, such 

holiday. 

 

(v) Building Type.  No building or Structure shall be erected, placed or 

permitted to remain upon any Lot except a Dwelling Unit which may include an attached 

garage.  No other Structure shall be erected, placed or permitted to remain on any Lot 

without the written approval of the Board or ARC, except as specifically provided in this 

Declaration. 

 

(w) Irrigation Systems.  Irrigation systems may be installed with the approval 

of the Board, the Declarant, or Declarant’s designee.   

 

(x) Obstruction of Easements.  Easements for installation and maintenance of 

utilities and drainage facilities are reserved as shown on the record plat(s) for the Lots.  

Within these easements, no structure, planting or other material, other than driveways or 

sidewalks, shall be placed or permitted to remain upon any Lot which may damage or 

interfere with any easement for the installation or maintenance of utilities, or which may 

change, obstruct, slow down, or stop the direction or flow of any drainage channels in the 

easement area.  The easement area of each Lot and all improvements in the easement area 

shall be maintained by the Owner of the Lot except as otherwise provided in the 

Declaration or supplements thereto and except for those improvements for which a public 

authority, utility company or the Association is responsible for maintaining. 

  

All provisions of the Declaration, the Regulations and of any rules and regulations or use 

restriction promulgated pursuant thereto which govern the conduct of Owners and which provide 



 

25 

  

for sanctions against Owners shall also apply to all occupants, guests and invitees of any Lot. 

Every Owner shall cause all occupants of his or her Lot to comply with the Declaration, the 

Regulations, and the rules and regulations adopted pursuant thereto, and shall be responsible for 

all violations and losses to the Common Areas caused by such occupants, notwithstanding the fact 

that such occupants of a Lot are fully liable and may be sanctioned for any violation of the 

Declaration, the Regulations, and rules and regulations adopted pursuant thereto.  

 

SECTION 8  

COMMUNITY MAINTENANCE STANDARDS  

  

8.1  Adoption and Amendment. Declarant during the Development Period, and the 

Board after the Development Period, shall have the right to adopt, and may from time to time 

amend, Maintenance Standards pertaining to the maintenance, repair and appearance of all Lots, 

and the exterior of all Dwelling Units and Structures thereon. If any provision of any applicable 

building inspection, or similar maintenance statute, ordinance, resolution, regulation or order of 

the State of Ohio, any other political subdivision or governmental instrumentality of the State of 

Ohio, or the Board, is more stringent with regard to a Lot than a comparable provision of the 

Maintenance Standards, such more stringent provision shall be deemed incorporated in the 

Maintenance Standards. The Maintenance Standards shall provide, among other things, that:  

  

(a) except as otherwise hereinafter provided, or as may be provided by other 

recorded documents, the Association shall be responsible for maintenance, repair and 

replacement of the Common Elements and all Structures thereon;  

  

(b) except as otherwise hereinafter provided, the Association shall be 

responsible for the maintenance and general upkeep of all lawns and landscaping in the 

Common Elements owned in fee simple by the Association, which shall include, but not 

limited to, mulching the landscaping beds, cutting the grass and keeping all lawns and 

landscaping beds in a neat and orderly manner, the cost of which shall be a Common 

Expense of the Association;  

  

(c) each Owner shall maintain, repair and replace at their expense all portions 

of the Common Elements which may be damaged or destroyed by reason of his/her own 

intentional or  negligent act or omission or by the intentional or negligent act or omission 

of any invitee, lessee, licensee, employee, agent, family member, guest, and/or pet(s) of 

such Owner; provided, however, in the event an Owner or Occupant damages the Common 

Elements and fails to maintain, repair or replace the same as provided herein, the 

Association shall have the right to provide such maintenance, repair and replacement and 

assess all costs associated therewith as an Individual Assessment against the Lot of such 

Owner;  

  

(d) the obligation of the Association and of the Owners to repair, maintain and 

replace the portions of the Property for which they are respectively responsible shall not 

be limited, discharged or postponed by reason of the fact that any maintenance, repair or 

replacement may be necessary to cure any latent or patent defects in material or 

workmanship in the construction of the Property;  

  



 

26  

  

(e) notwithstanding the fact that the Association and/or any Owner may be 

entitled to the benefit of any guarantee of material and workmanship furnished by any 

construction trade responsible for any construction defects, or to benefits under any 

policies of insurance providing coverage for loss or damage for which they are respectively 

responsible, the existence of any construction guarantee or insurance coverage shall not 

excuse any delay by the Association or by any Owner in performing its or his obligation 

hereunder; and  

  

(f) except as otherwise provided above in Section 8, each Owner shall 

maintain, repair and replace at his/her expense all portions of each Dwelling Unit and 

Structure located on each Lot owned by him/her and all internal and external installations 

of such Lot such as appliances, heating, plumbing, electrical and air conditioning fixtures 

or installations, and any portion of any other utility service facilities located within the 

boundaries of or serving the Lot.  

    

8.2 Obligation to Keep Premises in Good Repair. Each Owner during his/her period of 

ownership and, during his/her tenancy, each Tenant leasing a Lot, shall keep each Lot, Dwelling 

Unit, and all Structures thereon owned or leased by him/her in such maintenance, repair and 

appearance as shall comply with the Maintenance Standards, unless such maintenance and/or 

repair is an obligation of the Association as specifically described in Exhibit D and/or Exhibit 

E attached hereto and made a part hereof.  

 

8.3 Periodic Inspection. Periodically, the Association may inspect each Lot and the 

exterior of the Dwelling Unit and all Structures thereon to determine whether each complies with 

the Maintenance Standards and the Declarant or the Association or such officer, employee agent 

or representative shall not be deemed to have committed a trespass. After each such inspection, 

the Association shall, if any defects are found, issue an inspection report to the Owner with a copy 

to the Tenant, if applicable, listing such defects, if any, and the reasonable time within which they 

may be corrected. Such Owner shall correct such defects or cause them to be corrected within 

such reasonable period as is stated in the inspection report. In the event that an Owner fails to 

correct such Default(s), the Association shall have the right to enter such Lot to cure such 

Default(s) as provided in Section 11 hereof and all costs associated therewith shall be an Individual 

Assessment against the Lot.  

 

8.4 Drainage Swales. Neither the Owner nor anyone claiming under the Owner shall, 

except in an emergency, alter the location or grade of any open storm water drainage way on any 

Lot without the prior written consent of the Board. If altered, such Owner shall correct the 

alteration or cause it to be corrected within a reasonable period. In the event that an Owner fails 

to correct the alteration, the Association shall have the right to enter such Lot to cure as provided 

in Section 11 hereof and all costs associated therewith shall be an Individual Assessment against 

the Lot. 

 

8.5 Right of Entry. Declarant and the Association, through its authorized officers, 

employees, and agents, shall have the right to enter upon any Lot and/or Structure at all reasonable 

times and upon reasonable advance notice for the purpose of making inspections required by 

Section 8 without Declarant or the Association or such officer, employee or agent being deemed 

to have committed a trespass or wrongful act solely by reason of such entry or such action or 



 

27 

  

actions. Any bona fide utility company, through its authorized officers, employees, and agents, 

shall have the right to enter upon the Common Elements or upon any utility easements located on 

any Lots, for the purpose of installing, repairing or servicing any of its equipment, or for reading 

meters, without Board approval; provided, however, that if any such activities by the utility require 

alteration to or displacement of any waterscaping, landscaping, grass, sidewalks, fences, garages, 

or other Structures, then the prior approval of the Board shall be required.  

 

8.6 Failure to Comply. Failure to comply with the Maintenance Standards or to correct 

the defects listed in any inspection report issued by the Association or to pay any fee hereunder 

shall constitute a Default, in which event Declarant or the Board shall have the right to enforce 

Section 8 by any proceedings authorized in this Declaration, the Regulations, or rules and 

regulations, if any.  

  

SECTION 9  

COMMON ELEMENTS AND EASEMENTS  

    

9.1  Description of Common Elements. The Common Elements in the Subdivision shall 

include, but not be limited to: the Recreational Facilities; Open Spaces; Landscape and Signage 

Easements; Private Storm Sewer Easements and any other easements for open space, landscaping 

areas and mounding, water retention/detention basins, common area utility easements, storm 

sewer and surface water drainage easements, water main easements, sanitary sewer easements, 

preservation areas, and private drainage easements; all as are or may be located, described and 

shown on the Record Plats (collectively, the “Common Elements”). Declarant and/or Builder may 

also create other Common Elements not now in existence but that might in the future be added, 

located and shown on any subsequent Record Plat to be recorded and creating additional Lots to 

be subjected to this Declaration.  

    

9.2  Rights of Enjoyment in Common Elements. Except as herein otherwise provided, 

each Owner shall have a right and nonexclusive easement for use and enjoyment of the Common 

Elements, and such right and easement shall be appurtenant to, and shall pass with the title to 

his/her Lot. Each Tenant shall have a nontransferable right to use and enjoy the Common 

Elements, which right shall terminate when such person ceases to have the status of a Tenant. 

Such rights and privileges shall be subject, however, to the following:  

  

(a) The right of the Board, with the approval of sixty-seven percent (67%) of 

the Class A Members, to borrow money in aid thereof to mortgage the Common Elements 

for the purpose of constructing, equipping, improving and maintaining the Common 

Elements, notwithstanding the foregoing, during the Development Period, the approval of 

the Class B Member is also required.  

  

(b) The right of the Board to adopt, enforce and amend Rules and Regulations 

pertaining to the use of the Common Elements, including regulations limiting guests of 

Owners and Tenants who may use the Common Elements at any one time.  

  

(c) The right of the Board to suspend the right of any Owner or the privilege 

of any Occupant to use the Common Elements that are recreational in nature as determined 

by the Board for any infraction of the Rules and Regulations relating to the Common 



 

28  

  

Elements for a period not to exceed sixty (60) days for each such infraction, or for 

nonpayment or delinquency of the Assessments against such Owner’s Lot for a period not 

to exceed the period of such nonpayment or delinquency.  

  

(d) Such rights as the Board may have to grant easements or rights of way to 

any public utility or public agency.  

  

(e) The right of the Association to transfer or convey title to all or any portion 

of the Common Elements upon the approval of the Owners of at least two-thirds (2/3) of 

the Lots and the consent of Declarant;  

  

(f) All applicable provisions of valid agreements of the Association relating to 

the Common Elements.  

  

(g) Such rights as the Board may have under the Declaration to convey or lease 

all or any part of the Common Elements.  

  

(h) All other easements, restrictions and rights to which the Property is subject.  

  

(i) The right of the Association to grant permits, licenses, and easements over 

the Common Elements for utilities, roads and other purposes reasonably necessary or 

useful for the proper maintenance or operation of the Property, or the benefit of the 

Association.  

 

(j) Such easements and rights reserved or granted within the Declaration to 

Declarant and/or Builder.  

    

9.3 Subordination to Mortgage or Other Lien. The rights and privileges provided in 

Section 9 shall be subordinate to any mortgage or other lien given by the Association for the 

purposes of acquiring, improving or maintaining the Common Elements.  

    

9.4 Conveyance of Common Property by Declarant to Association.  No Implied Rights. 

Upon final construction of Improvements in the Common Elements described in Section 9, 

Declarant covenants to convey by quitclaim deed all of its right, title and interest in and to said 

Common Elements to the Association and all such right, title and interest in and to said items shall 

then be the property of the Association. As to any Common Elements located entirely or partially 

on any one or more of the Lots, the Owners of such Lots shall have only nonexclusive easement 

rights to use such facilities as described in Section 9 of this Declaration. Declarant may transfer or 

convey to the Association at any time and from time to time any personal property and any interest 

in improved or unimproved real property. Such conveyance shall be deemed to be accepted by the 

Association upon delivery of any personal property or upon recordation of an instrument of 

conveyance of any interest in real property, and the property shall thereafter be Common Elements 

to be used and maintained by the Association for the benefit of its Members. The Association shall 

accept “as is” the conveyance of such property without any representation or warranty, express or 

implied, in fact or by law, with respect thereto, including, without limitation, representations or 

warranties of merchantability or fitness for the ordinary or any particular purpose, and without 



 

29 

  

representations or warranties regarding future repairs or regarding the condition, construction, 

accuracy, completeness, design, adequacy of the size or capacity in relation to the utilization, or 

the future economic performance or operations of, or the material or furnishing which has been or 

will be used in such property or repairs. By acceptance of title to any Common Elements, the 

Association and all Owners release Declarant from any claims, and warrant that no claim shall be 

made by the Association or any Member or Owner relating to the condition, construction, design, 

capacity, operation, use accuracy, adequacy or completeness of such property or repairs or for 

incidental or consequential damages arising therefrom. So long as Declarant owns any property 

primarily for development and/or sale in the Subdivision or has the right unilaterally to annex 

Additional Property to the Declaration, Declarant may, upon written notice to the Association, 

require the Association to reconvey to Declarant all or any portion of the Common Elements, 

improved or unimproved, at no charge to Declarant, without a vote of the Members of the 

Association, if all or any portion of the Common Elements are: (a) found by Declarant to have 

been conveyed in error; (b) needed by Declarant to make adjustments in property boundary lines; 

or (c) reasonably determined by Declarant to be needed by Declarant due to changes in the overall 

scheme of development for the Subdivision.  

  

  The Association hereby constitutes and appoints Declarant as its agent and attorney-in- 

fact to accept on behalf of the Association any such conveyance to the Association, to reconvey 

any such property on behalf of the Association and to execute on behalf of the Association any 

and all documents, including, without limitation, deeds, necessary or convenient to effectuate and 

document any such conveyance to or reconveyance from the Association. The power and agency 

hereby granted are coupled with an interest and are irrevocable by death or otherwise. Declarant 

shall not be required to make any improvements whatsoever to property to be conveyed and 

accepted pursuant to Section 9 and shall have no duty or obligation to convey any property or 

property rights to the Association regardless of whether any such property has been made available 

for the use of Owners. Declarant may reserve, by lease, license, easement or otherwise, such rights 

of use and enjoyment in and to all or any portion of the property so conveyed as Declarant may 

reasonably require so long as such reservation is not materially inconsistent with the overall 

scheme of development for the Subdivision. Neither a Recorded Plat nor the use by the Owners 

or maintenance by the Association of any property shall create any rights, easements or licenses, 

in the Association or the Owners, express or implied, unless and until any such property rights, 

easements or licenses are conveyed by the Declarant to the Association or the Owners, as the case 

may be, by an instrument recorded in the Montgomery CountyCounty, Ohio land records.  

  

9.5 Conveyance or Lease of Common Elements. Upon authorization by the Board and 

the Class B Member, the Association may at any time convey or lease all or a part of the Common 

Elements to any public agency, authority, or utility or to any private entity, upon such terms and 

conditions as shall be agreed upon by the other party and Board, including, without limitation, 

terms and conditions providing for the use of such Common Elements by the public in general 

and terms and conditions pertaining to the maintenance and repair of such Common Elements and 

the assessments of Owners and/or Tenants for the costs of such maintenance and repair.  

 

9.6 Use of Common Elements by Declarant and Builder. Declarant and Builder and 

their affiliates and associates shall have the same rights of use and enjoyment of the Common 

Elements as the Class A Members during the Development Period, and shall have the right to use 



 

30  

  

the Common Elements for promotional, sales and similar purposes until all of the Dwelling Units 

have been sold. Declarant specifically reserves the right to use, or allow its affiliate Builder to use, 

part of the clubhouse or Recreational Facilities as a sales office during the Development Period. 

 

9.7 Easements.  

  

(a) In the event that, by reason of the construction, settlement or shifting of any 

of the Dwelling Units or other Structures located on Lots or by reason of the partial or total 

destruction and rebuilding of the buildings, any part of the Common Elements presently 

encroach or shall hereafter encroach upon any part of a Lot; or any part of a Dwelling Unit 

presently encroaches on or shall hereafter encroach upon any part of the Common 

Elements or any other Lot; or, if by reason of the design or construction of utility systems, 

any main pipes, ducts or conduits serving more than one Dwelling Unit presently encroach 

or shall hereafter encroach upon any part of any Dwelling Unit or Lot, valid easements for 

the maintenance of each encroachment and for the use of such adjoining space are hereby 

established. These easements shall exist during the term of this Declaration for the benefit 

of such Lot or Dwelling Unit and the Common Elements, as the case may be. However, in 

no event shall a valid easement for any encroachment be created in favor of any Owner if 

such encroachment occurred due to the willful conduct of said Owner.  

  

(b) The Association may hereafter grant easements for utility purposes for the 

benefit of the Property or other reasons, including but not limited to, the right to install, 

lay, use, maintain, repair and replace water mains and pipes, sewer lines, gas mains, 

telephone wires and equipment, and electrical conduits and wires over, under, along and 

on any portion of the Common Elements, and each Owner hereby grants the Association 

an irrevocable power of attorney to execute, acknowledge, deliver and record, for and in 

the name of such Owner, such instruments as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing.  

  

(c) Declarant hereby reserves easements and the right to grant easements on, 

over and across certain Lots for open space, cluster mailbox units, irrigation systems, 

landscaping mounding and monument areas and for the installation, maintenance, use, 

repair and replacement of underground utilities, irrigation systems, public utilities, water 

detention basins, storm sewer, sanitary sewer and surface water drainage easements, water 

mains, preservation areas and private drainage easements, and building setbacks, 

specifically as shown on the Record Plats now or hereinafter recorded for the Subdivision, 

and to cut and grade slopes in and along Lot boundaries at streets and drives built within 

the Property. The foregoing easements shall not be used for recreations purposes but are 

reserved for such aesthetic or utility purposes as indicated by the nature of the easement. 

By nature of such easements, it is acknowledged that it benefits the Member(s) of the 

Association and as such a Lot Owner shall not be held liable for injuries sustained by the 

use of, or services provided on said Lots. 

 

(d) An access and maintenance easement (“CBU Easement”) for the 

installation and maintenance of Cluster Mailbox Units (“CBU”) and its concrete pad, as 

noted by easement on the Record Plat, benefits the Lot Owners within the Association. Lot 

owners within the Association shall have the right of ingress and egress to, upon, and along 

said CBU Easement for purposes of placing items in and retrieving items from the CBU.  



 

31 

  

The Owner of such Lot subject to a CBU Easement shall not erect any structure within the 

Easement or otherwise interfere with the ingress and egress rights granted to Lot Owners 

within the Subdivision.  Lot Owner(s) is not liable for any injuries, loss, claims or damages 

to others sustained by accessing the Easement. 

 

(e) All easements and rights described in the Declaration are easements 

appurtenant, running with the land, perpetually in full force and effect, and at all times 

shall inure to the benefit of and be binding on Declarant, its successors and assigns, and 

any Owner, purchaser, mortgagee and other party now or hereafter having an interest in 

the Property, or any part or portion thereof. After the Development Period, the Association 

shall be deemed to be the successor of Declarant and, as such, shall be deemed to be the 

grantee of said easements provided in Section 9, and shall hold such easements for the use, 

benefit and enjoyment of all Lot Owners in the Subdivision. All notes on the Record Plat 

that are pertinent to the specific easements set forth herein are incorporated herein by 

reference.  

   

9.8 Landscape, Fencing and Signage Easement. A non-exclusive and irrevocable 

easement is hereby created, for the benefit of the Association or its designees, on, over and across 

those Lots identified on any Record Plat, or other recorded instrument, as “Landscape Easement,” 

“Signage Easement,” or “Fencing Easement,” or any combination thereof, for the purpose of 

installing, maintaining and replacing any and all landscaping, fencing, monuments, signage, 

ponds, fountains, and other items as the Declarant may determine in its discretion located within 

the aforementioned easement areas.  

 

9.9 Common Private Driveway Easements. The Lots sharing a Common Private 

Driveway Easement shall be subject to and benefited by a perpetual non-exclusive easement for 

ingress and egress over the Common Private Driveway. The Owners of such Lots shall use the 

Common Private Driveway situated on the easements with due regard for the rights of any other 

Owner and its use of such driveway. No Owner shall use or permit the use of the driveway in a 

manner which impairs the right of way of any other Owner to its use, nor shall any Owner park or 

store vehicles or personal property on, or obstruct or encroach upon, or permit the use of, or permit 

the obstruction of or encroachment upon, the Common Private Driveway in any manner 

whatsoever without the concurrence of all Owners entitled to use the Common Private Driveway. 

The Owners using the Common Private Driveway shall share equally in the expense and costs of 

maintaining, improving and repairing the Common Private Driveway, except that any damage 

other than ordinary wear and tear caused by any Owner, or any party claiming through such 

Owner, whether by negligence or willful misconduct, shall be repaired at the expense of such 

Owner. The driveway shall be maintained in good order and repair and in a condition substantially 

similar to that of its original construction. Upon conveyance of a Lot, the grantor of such Lot shall 

be, as of the closing date for such conveyance, relieved of the obligation to share in the expense 

and cost of future maintenance and repair imposed hereby, and those obligations shall bind 

thereafter the grantee of said conveyance. The grantor shall, however, be obligated personally 

during and after his/her period of ownership for expenses and costs incurred for maintenance and 

repair during his/her period of ownership of the Lot. The obligations and responsibilities for the 

enforcement of the provisions contained within Section 9 shall fall upon the Lot Owners served 

and benefited by the Common Private Driveway and shall not be an obligation or responsibility 



 

32  

  

of the Association. The obligation of an Owner of a Common Private Driveway to share in the 

cost and expense of maintaining a Common Private Driveway, is separate and distinct from the 

obligation of such Owner to pay other Assessments levied pursuant to this Declaration.  

 

9.10 Easements to Other Residents. Declarant may designate that certain owners of real 

property outside of the Property and such other persons as Declarant may designate, shall have an 

easement of enjoyment in and over the Common Elements or specific Common Elements, and the 

facilities located thereon, to the same extent as any Owner, subject to the provisions of Section 9. 

Such individuals shall be subject to the Rules and Regulations of the Association concerning the 

use of said Common Elements but shall not be subject to Assessments by the Association. The 

Association may, if appropriate, and at the sole discretion of the Board of Directors, charge a fee 

to such individuals for the use of such Common Elements, including the Recreational Facilities.  

       

SECTION 10 

ASSOCIATION AND OWNER MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY 

    

 10.1  Association’s Responsibility. The Association shall maintain and keep in good 

repair the Areas of Common Responsibility, such maintenance to be funded as hereinafter 

provided. The Areas of Common Responsibility shall include, but need not be limited to, entry 

landscaping, fencing,  and signage easements; water retention/detention basins; Common Element 

utility easements, storm sewer and surface water drainage easements; preservation areas; all 

landscaping and other flora, Structures, and Improvements, including any private streets, situated 

upon the Common Elements; landscaped medians within public right-of-way throughout the 

Property; the Recreational Facilities; and such portions of any Additional Property included within 

the Areas of Common Responsibility as may be dictated by this Declaration, any Supplemental 

Declaration, or by a contract or agreement for maintenance thereof by the Association. The 

Association may maintain other property which it does not own or share in the maintenance of 

Property it does not own, including, without limitation, property dedicated to the public or 

property owned by another homeowners’ association, individual, or entity, if the Board of 

Directors determines that such maintenance is necessary or desirable to maintain the Community-

Wide Standard.  

  

(a) There are hereby reserved to the Association blanket easements over the 

Property as necessary to enable the Association to fulfill responsibilities under Section 9.  

  

(b) Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, all costs associated with 

maintenance, repair and replacement of the Areas of Common Responsibility shall be a 

Common Expense to be allocated among all Units as part of the General Assessment, 

subject to the right of the Association to seek reimbursement from the Owner(s) of, or 

other persons responsible for, certain portions of the Areas of Common Responsibility 

pursuant to this Declaration, other recorded covenants, or agreements with the Owner(s) 

thereof; provided, however, in the event that the Association determines that the need for 

maintenance, repair, or replacement, which is the responsibility of the Association 

hereunder, is caused through the willful or negligent act of an Owner, or the Occupants, 

family, guests, lessees or invitees of an Owner, then the Association may perform such 

maintenance, repair or replacement and all costs thereof, not paid for by insurance, shall 



 

33 

  

be assessed against the Lot of such Owner as an Individual Assessment. All maintenance 

by the Association shall be performed consistent with the Community-Wide Standard.  

    

 10.2 Owner’s Responsibility. Each Owner shall maintain his or her Dwelling Unit and 

all Structures, and other Improvements comprising the Dwelling Unit. Owners of Dwelling Units 

adjacent to any roadway within the Property shall maintain driveways serving their respective 

Dwelling Units including that portion lying outside the Owner’s Lot boundaries. Owners shall 

maintain and irrigate landscaping on that portion of the Common Element or right-of-way, if any, 

commonly referred to as the curb strip or road verge which lies between the sidewalk and the 

adjacent street. All maintenance required by this Declaration shall be performed in a manner 

consistent with the Community-Wide Standard and all applicable covenants. In addition to any 

other enforcement rights available to the Association, if any Owner fails properly to perform his 

or her maintenance responsibility, the Association may enter such Owner’s property and perform 

the required maintenance. The costs and expense of such maintenance shall be charged to the 

Owner thereof as an Individual Assessment in accordance with Section 5; provided, however, 

when entry is required other than due to an emergency situation, the Association shall afford the 

Owner reasonable notice and an opportunity to cure the problem prior to entry.   

 

SECTION 11 

ENFORCEMENT 

  

11.1  Curing Defaults; Lien. In the event of any Default with respect to any Lot under 

this Declaration, the Board shall give written notice to the Owner thereof, with a copy of such 

notice to each Tenant in Default and a copy to any first mortgagee of the Lot who has requested 

to receive such notices, setting forth with reasonable particularity the nature of such Default, and 

the specific action or actions required to remedy the Default. If the Owner or Tenant shall fail to 

take the specific action or actions within thirty (30) days after the mailing of the notice, the Board 

may, but shall not be required to exercise any of its rights hereunder. The Board may exercise, 

without notice, any of its rights hereunder with respect to any Default if it determines that an 

emergency exists requiring immediate action.  

  

Costs incurred by the Association in exercising any of its rights with respect to any Lot 

shall be a binding personal obligation of the Owner thereof which shall be payable on demand. If 

the Owner fails to pay such costs within thirty (30) days after demand, the Association shall enter 

the amount of the obligation, the name of the Owner as it appears on its records and the description 

of the Lot in a lien record book to be maintained by the Board at its main office, together with the 

date of such entry. The Association shall have a prior lien on such Lot for such amount until paid 

and such lien shall have priority from the date of such entry over all other liens and encumbrances 

thereon whatsoever, excepting real estate taxes and assessments, liens of record as of the date of 

such entry and liens of the United States of America, the State of Ohio, and all other political 

subdivisions or governmental instrumentalities of the State of Ohio to the extent made superior 

by applicable law, all bona fide recorded first mortgages and the lien of any first mortgagee who 

comes into possession of a Lot pursuant to mortgage foreclosure or by deed in lieu thereof. The 

lien provided in Section 11 shall be recordable and shall be enforceable as provided in Section 5 

hereof.  

  



 

34  

  

11.2  Right and Easement of Entry. The Association, through its authorized officers, 

employees, and agents, shall have the right and easement to enter upon any Lot at all reasonable 

times and to do anything thereon necessary to perform the action or actions specified in the notice 

to the Owner to abate, remedy, extinguish, remove or repair a Default, without the Association or 

such officer, employee or agent being deemed to have committed a trespass or wrongful act solely 

by reason of each entry or such action or actions as are carried out in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 11, provided that no summary abatement or similar procedure may be 

utilized through non-judicial means to alter or demolish items of construction.  

    

11.3  No Waiver. The failure of Declarant, Builder, the Association, any Owner, Tenant, 

or their legal representatives, heirs, devisees, successors or assigns, in any one or more instances, 

to insist upon compliance with any of the Restrictions, or to exercise any right or privilege 

conferred in this Declaration, shall not constitute or be construed as the waiver of such or any 

similar restriction, right or privilege, including the right to cure Default, but the same shall 

continue and remain in full force and effect as if no such forbearance had occurred.  

    

11.4  Rules and Regulations. The Board may adopt and enforce, and from time to time 

amend, reasonable rules and regulations regarding the administration, interpretation and 

enforcement of the Restrictions (the “Rules and Regulations”). Each such rule and regulation shall 

be consistent with and designed to further the purposes outlined in this Declaration.  

  

SECTION 12  

REAL ESTATE TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS  

    

12.1  Real Estate Taxes. The Owner of a Lot shall be responsible for and shall pay all 

taxes and assessments, general and special, levied or imposed upon the Lot and its Improvements.  

    

12.2  Common Elements. Taxes and assessments, general and special, charged against 

the Common Elements which are owned in fee simple by the Association shall be deemed a 

Common Expense. Assessments charged against the Subdivision shall be paid by the Owners as 

set forth in Section 5 hereof.  

 

SECTION 13  

INSURANCE  

    

13.1  Fire, Extended Coverage and Standard “All Risks” Insurance. The Association 

shall insure all buildings which are part of the Common Elements and Recreation Facilities, if 

applicable, and may maintain insurance for all other Structures and Improvements now or 

hereinafter constructed on the Common Elements against any loss or damage by such hazards as 

are ordinarily insured by a comprehensive, extended coverage and “all-risks” policies issued in 

the amounts at all times sufficient to prevent the Association from becoming co-insurers under the 

terms of any applicable coinsurance clause or provision and in no event less than the actual 

replacement cost of such Improvements, as determined from time to time by the insurer.  

  

  Any such insurance shall be obtained from a fire and casualty insurance company 

authorized to write such insurance in the State of Ohio which has a general policy holder rating of 



 

35 

  

no less than A, as determined by the then latest edition of the Best’s Insurance Reports or its 

successor guide, and shall be written in the name of the Association for the use and benefit of the 

Lot Owners and their mortgagees as their interests may appear. The Board of Directors and/or its 

authorized representatives shall have the exclusive right to negotiate and adjust all loss claims. 

Unless the Board of Directors determines otherwise, all such insurance shall contain a waiver of 

subrogation of rights by the carrier as to the Association, its officers or Directors, and all Lot 

Owners and occupants.  

    

13.2  Use of Fire Insurance Proceeds. Unless at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of the 

first mortgagees (based upon one vote for each first mortgage owned) or Owners (other than 

Declarant or Builder) of the individual lots have given their prior written approval, the Association 

shall not be entitled to use hazard insurance proceeds for losses to the Common Elements for other 

than the repair, replacement, improvement or reconstruction of such Common Elements.  

    

13.3 Liability Insurance. The Association shall obtain and maintain a comprehensive 

policy of public liability insurance covering all Common Elements, and other areas for which the 

Association is responsible, and insuring the Association, the Directors, and the Lot Owners and 

members of their respective families, tenants and occupants, in an amount of not less than One 

Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence for personal injury and/or property. This insurance 

shall include protection against liability for risks arising out of the maintenance of the Areas of 

Common Responsibility and such other risks as are customarily covered with respect to 

developments similar in construction, location and use, as determined by the Board. This 

insurance shall contain a “severability of interest” endorsement which shall preclude the insurer 

from denying the claim for a Lot Owner, tenant or occupant because of negligent acts of the 

Association, the Board, or other Lot Owners, tenants, or occupants.  

    

13.4 Other Insurance. In addition, the Board may purchase and maintain contractual 

liability insurance, directors and officers (“D&O”) liability insurance, and such other insurance as 

the Board may deem desirable from time to time.  

    

13.5  Insufficient Insurance. In the event the improvements forming a part of the 

Common Elements or any other area for which the Association is responsible, or any portion 

thereof, shall suffer damage or destruction from any cause or peril which is not insured against, 

or, if insured against, the insurance proceeds from which shall not be sufficient to pay the cost of 

repair, restoration or reconstruction, then, the Association shall advance such costs in excess of 

available insurance proceeds. The amount so advanced by the Association shall become a Special 

Assessment against all of the Lots, and such Assessments shall have the same force and effect, 

and, if not paid, may be enforced in the same manner as herein provided for the nonpayment of 

Assessments. The action required to be taken by the Association under Section 13 shall not require 

any vote of the Members of the Association.  

  

13.6 Individual Insurance. By virtue of taking title to a Lot subject to the terms of this 

Declaration, each Owner covenants and agrees with all other Owners and with the Association 

that each Owner shall (i) during any period in which construction activity is underway on any Lot, 

carry or cause its Builder to carry builder’s risk insurance for the full value of any improvements 

and other liabilities associated with the ongoing construction activity on the Lot, and (ii) at all 

other times, carry blanket all-risk casualty insurance on the Lot(s) and any Dwelling and/or other 



 

36  

  

structures constructed thereon. The Board may require all Owners to furnish copies or certificates 

thereof to the Association. Each Owner further covenants and agrees that in the event of a partial 

loss or damage resulting in less than total destruction of any Dwelling or other structure, the Owner 

shall proceed promptly to repair or to reconstruct the damaged parts of the Dwelling or other 

structure in a manner consistent with the original construction or such other plans and 

specifications as are approved in accordance with Section 6 of this Declaration and all applicable 

zoning, building and other governmental regulations. The Owner shall pay any costs of repair or 

reconstruction, which are not covered by insurance proceeds. In the event that the Dwelling or 

other structure is totally destroyed, the Owner may decide not to rebuild or to reconstruct, in which 

case the Owner shall clear the Lot of all debris and return it to substantially the natural state in 

which it existed prior to the beginning of construction and thereafter the Owner shall continue to 

maintain the Lot in a neat, safe, and attractive condition consistent with the Community-Wide 

Standard.  

    

13.7 Fidelity Bonds. The Board may obtain as a Common Expense to the Association 

fidelity bond coverage with respect to any person who either handles or is responsible for funds 

held or administered by the Association, in an amount no less than the maximum funds that will 

be in the custody of the Association or its management agent at any time while the bond is in 

force; provided, however, the fidelity bond coverage must at least equal the sum of three months’ 

Assessments on all Dwelling Units on the Property, plus the Association’s reserve funds. A 

management agent handling funds for the Association shall also be covered by its own fidelity 

bond, naming the Association as an additional obligee, at the sole cost of said agent.  

 

 

SECTION 14  

DISPUTE RESOLUTION  

 

 In order to provide an efficient procedure for resolving disputes, the Declarant, the 

Association and all Owners shall be subject to the dispute resolution procedure set forth in this 

Section 14, notwithstanding that other procedures, except those set forth in Section 5 regarding 

Assessments, may otherwise be applicable.  

 

 In the event a dispute should develop between the Declarant, the Association, or any 

Owner, and/or between any Owners, (individually, or any combination thereof referred to 

collectively herein as “Claimant”) which in any manner concerns, arises out of or relates to any 

provision of this Declaration, the dispute, regardless of the legal theory under which it is brought, 

shall be settled pursuant to the procedure as outlined herein:  

 

(a) Right to Cure: Claimant shall provide Declarant, the Association, and/or any Owner 

with written notice and at least 30 calendar days to cure any such dispute, pursuant to the 

“Right to Repair”, “Right to Cure” or similar law.  

 

(b) Mediation: Should the dispute not be resolved between the Declarant, Association, 

or any Owner, and/or between any Owners following the expiration of the Right to Cure period, 

any of the parties aforementioned shall initiate, including the payment of any applicable fees 

and costs, a mediation procedure with the office of the American Arbitration Association. All 

mediation meetings shall be held in the county in which the property is located.  



 

37 

  

 

(c) Arbitration: If the mediation does not result in complete settlement of the dispute, 

any unresolved dispute, regardless of the legal theory under which it is brought, shall be settled 

by binding arbitration administered by the office of the American Arbitration Association. 

Judgment on the arbitration award rendered by the arbitrators may be entered into either an 

Ohio state or federal court and shall be binding and conclusive as to the parties and no appeal 

may be taken by any party. The following specific arbitration provisions shall apply:   

 

i. The arbitration proceedings shall be held in the county in which the property is 

located, unless otherwise agreed upon; 

 

ii. The arbitration panel shall consist of 3 arbitrators, unless otherwise agreed upon as 

a single arbitrator, being selected by the American Arbitration Association using its 

standard process;  

 

iii. Each party may take a maximum of 2 depositions lasting no more than a total of 8 

hours;  

 

iv. The arbitration award shall be in writing, signed by a majority of the arbitrators, 

and shall include a detailed statement regarding reasons for the award;  

 

v. The arbitrators shall award to the prevailing party, if any, as determined by the 

arbitrators, all of its costs and fees including arbitrators’ fees, administrative fees, 

travel expenses, witness fees, and attorney fees; 

 

vi. Except as may be required by law, neither a party nor an arbitrator may disclose the 

existence, content, or results of any arbitration hereunder without the prior written 

consent of all parties; and  

 

vii. The parties agree to arbitrate solely on an individual basis, and this agreement to 

arbitrate does not permit class arbitration or permit any dispute being brought as a 

plaintiff or class member in any class or representative arbitration proceeding. 

 

SECTION 15 

DURATION AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION  

  

15.1  Duration. This Declaration and all amendments and supplements thereto, and the 

Restrictions shall be covenants running with the land and shall bind the Property and every part 

thereof, and shall (regardless of whether any such beneficiary owns an interest in any lot) inure to 

the benefit of and be enforceable by, the Board and each Owner and tenant and their legal 

representatives, heirs, devisees, successors and assigns, and shall continue in full force and effect 

for thirty (30) years from the date on which this declaration is recorded in the Montgomery County 

County, Ohio Recorder’s office. Thereafter the restrictions shall be automatically renewed for 

successive ten (10) year periods unless amended or terminated as provided in Section 15.  

  

15.2 Amendment or Termination. Other than the manners described below, prior to the 

end of the Development Period, any provision of this Declaration may be amended, in whole or 

in part, or terminated, by a recorded instrument approved by the Declarant and Owners of at least 



 

38  

  

sixty-seven percent (67%) of all Lots located in the Property. After the end of the Development 

Period, any provision of this Declaration may be amended in whole or in part or terminated by a 

recorded instrument approved by the Owners of at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of all Lots 

located in the Property.  

  

The President of the Board shall determine whether the persons who have approved of any 

amendments or termination of this Declaration constitute Owners of at least sixty-seven percent 

(67%) of all Lots. Promptly after the approval of any amendment or termination of any part of this 

Declaration, the President of the Board shall cause to be recorded the written instrument of 

amendment or termination executed in properly recordable form by the President of the 

Association and, if during the Development Period, Declarant and the certificate of the President 

of the Association that the Owners of at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of all Lots have approved 

such instrument.  

  

The Board shall maintain such copies filed with it by the President as a permanent record 

and shall make copies thereof available to any Owner at a reasonable cost.  

  

Notwithstanding anything above to the contrary, this Declaration may be amended at any 

time during the Development Period without the vote of Owners by a written instrument executed 

by Declarant for any purpose whatsoever; provided, however, that no such amendment shall 

materially affect any Owner’s interest in the Association or right, if any, to use the Common 

Elements. Each Owner and his or her mortgagees, by acceptance of a deed to a Lot or a mortgage 

encumbering such Lot, shall be deemed to have consented to and approved of the provisions of 

this paragraph and the amendment of this Declaration by Declarant as provided in the immediately 

preceding sentence. All such Owners and their mortgagees, upon request of Declarant, shall 

execute and deliver from time to time all such instruments and perform all such acts as may be 

deemed by Declarant to be necessary or proper to effectuate the provisions of this paragraph.  

  

 No amendment may remove, revoke, or modify any right or privilege of Declarant without 

the written consent of Declarant or the assignee of such right or privilege. No amendment or 

removal from the Declaration may be made to Section 3, Covenant for Staged Development.  

  

SECTION 16 

MISCELLANEOUS  

      

16.1  No Reverter. No covenant, condition, restriction or reservation or easement 

contained in this Declaration is intended to create, or shall be construed as creating, a condition 

subsequent or a possibility of reverter.  

    

16.2  Notices. Any notice required or permitted to be given to an Owner or Tenant by 

the Board pursuant to the provisions of this Declaration shall be deemed given when delivered 

personally or mailed by United States Registered or Certified Mail, return receipt requested, 

postage paid, or delivered in person, including delivery by Federal Express or other reputable 

commercial courier service, addressed to his or her last address as it appears on the records of the 

Association. Notices provided for in this Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation, or the 

Regulations shall be in writing, and shall be addressed to an Owner at the address of the Lot and 

to the Declarant and to the Association at the address of their respective registered agent on file 



 

39 

  

with the Secretary of State of Ohio. Any Owner may designate a different address for notices to 

such Owner by giving written notice to the Association. Owners shall keep the Association 

advised of their current address and phone numbers where they can be reached.  The time period 

in which a response to any such notice must be given or any action taken with respect thereto, 

shall commence to run from the date of personal delivery or date of receipt shown on the return 

receipt. Rejection or other refusal to accept or the inability to deliver because of changed address 

of which no notice was given shall be deemed to be receipt of the notice sent.  

  

16.3 Security. The Association may, but shall not be obligated to, maintain or support 

certain activities within the Property designed to make the Property safer than it otherwise might 

be. Neither the Association, the Declarant, nor any successor Declarant shall in any way be 

considered insurers or guarantors of security within the Property, nor be held liable for loss or 

damage to property, nor be held liable for any loss or damage by reason of failure to provide 

adequate security or ineffectiveness of security measures undertaken. All Owners and occupants 

of any Lot, tenants, guests and invitees of any Owner, as applicable, acknowledge that the 

Association, its Board and committees, Declarant, or any successor Declarant are not insurers and 

that each Owner and occupant of any Lot and each tenant, guest and invitee of any Owner assumes 

all risk for loss or damage to persons, to Lots and Dwellings and to the contents of Lots and 

Dwellings and further acknowledges that the Association, its Board and Committees, Declarant, 

or any successor Developer have made no representation or warranties nor has any Owner, 

occupant, tenant, guest, or invitee relied upon any representations or warranties expressed or 

implied, including any warranty of merchantability or fitness for any particular purpose, relative 

to any fire and/or burglar alarm systems or other security systems recommended or installed or 

any security measures undertaken within the Property.   

    

16.4 Construction. The Board shall have the right to construe the provisions of this 

Declaration, and, in the absence of an adjudication by a court of competent jurisdiction to the 

contrary, such construction shall be final and binding as to all persons and entities benefited or 

bound by the provisions of this Declaration.  

    

16.5 Invalidity. The determination by a court of competent jurisdiction that any 

provision of this Declaration is invalid for any reason shall not affect the validity of any other 

provision hereof.  

    

16.6  Headings. The headings of the Sections are for convenience only and shall not 

affect the meaning or construction of the contents of this Declaration.  

    

16.7 Gender. Throughout this Declaration, the masculine gender shall be deemed to 

include the feminine and neuter, and the singular the plural, and vice versa.  

    

16.8  Conflict. If there are conflicts or inconsistencies between the provisions of the laws 

of the State of Ohio, the Articles of Incorporation, this Declaration, the Regulations, Architectural 

Guidelines and the Rules and Regulations, it shall be agreed that the provisions of the laws of the 

State of Ohio, this Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation, the Regulations, the Architectural 

Guidelines and the Rules and Regulations (in that order) shall prevail.  

    



 

40  

  

16.9  Covenants Running with Land. This Declaration and all amendments hereto  shall 

be, and shall be construed as, covenants running with the land,  shall be binding upon Declarant, 

Builder, any mortgagee, the Association, its Members, each Owner, each Occupant and all 

claiming under each Owner or Occupant, and  shall (regardless of whether or not any such 

beneficiary owns an interest in any Lot) inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by (i) Declarant, 

(ii) Builder, (iii) the Association, and (iv) each Owner and all claiming under each Owner.  

    

16.10 Availability of Documents. The Association shall make available to Members, 

Owners, and lenders, and to holders, insurers, or guarantors of any first mortgage, current copies 

of the Declaration, rules and regulations, if any, and other rules concerning the Property. 

“Available” means available for inspection, upon request, during normal business hours or under 

other reasonable circumstances. The Association may charge a reasonable fee to cover the cost of 

copies, mailings, storage retrieval fees and administrative fees incurred for same.  

    

16.11 Right of Entry. The Association shall have a reasonable right of entry upon any 

Lot to make emergency repairs and to do other work reasonably necessary for the proper 

maintenance or operation of the Property.  

    

16.12 Condemnation. In the event any Lot or any portion thereof, is made the subject 

matter of any condemnation or eminent domain proceeding or is otherwise sought to be acquired 

by a condemning authority, the net proceeds of any award or settlement shall be the property of 

the Owner and the holder of the first mortgage, to the extent of their respective interests. Each 

Owner shall give the holder of a first mortgage on the Owner’s Lot timely written notice of such 

proceeding or proposed acquisition.  

  

In the event the Common Elements or any portion thereof is made the subject matter of 

any condemnation or eminent domain proceedings or other sought to be acquired by a condemning 

authority, the proceeds of any award or settlement shall be distributed to the Association for the 

common benefit of the Owners and their mortgagees, as their interests appear.  

  

SECTION 17 

ADDITIONAL COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS, AND 

RESERVATION OF EASEMENTS 

 

The additional Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, and Reservations of Easements 

specified in Exhibit D and/or Exhibit E attached hereto and made a part hereof are in full force 

and effect as if contained in the body of this Declaration. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank. Signatures Follow.] 

 

  



 

41 

  

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Declarant has caused this Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and 

Restrictions and Reservation of Easements for Waverly to be executed by its duly authorized 

officer as of the day and year first above written.  

  

     

Fischer Single Family Homes IV, LLC 

 

By:____________________________ 

Elizabeth N. Breitenstein, Vice President 

  

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY   

         

COUNTY OF BOONE       

  

This is an acknowledgment clause; no oath or affirmation was administered to the signor. 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this_____ day of __________2022 by 

Elizabeth N. Breitenstien, Vice President of Fischer Single Family Homes IV, LLC on behalf of 

the company. 

_________________________________ 

Notary Public 
 

This instrument prepared by:  

  

____________________________ 

Jerralyn K. Burlingham, Esq. 

Attorney at Law  

Fischer Homes 

3940 Olympic Blvd., Suite 400 

Erlanger, Kentucky 41018 

859-341-4709 

 

  



 

42  

  

EXHIBIT A 

 

 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

  



 

43 

  

EXHIBIT B  

  

  

CODE OF REGULATIONS  

OF  

WAVERLY HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC. 

  

ARTICLE 1  

NAME AND LOCATION  

  

The name of the corporation is Waverly Homeowners’ Association, Inc., hereinafter 

referred to as the Association. The principal office of the Association shall be located at 3940 

Olympic Boulevard, Suite 400, Erlanger, KY 41018. The meetings of Members of the Association 

and Board of Directors shall be held at such places within the State of Ohio as may be designated 

by the Board of Directors.  

  

ARTICLE 2 

DEFINITIONS  

  

Each of the terms used herein shall have the same meaning as set forth in the Declaration 

of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions and Reservation of Easements for Waverly Subdivision 

(“Declaration”) Fischer Single Family Homes IV, LLC, a Kentucky limited liability company 

(“Declarant”) dated __________________, and of record at the Montgomery County, Ohio 

Recorder’s Office. The Declaration may be, from time to time, amended or supplemented.  

  

ARTICLE 3  

MEETING OF MEMBERS  

    

3.1  Annual Meetings. The first Annual Meeting of the Members shall be held within 

five (5) years from the date of incorporation of the Association, on such date as the initial Board 

shall determine. Each subsequent Annual Meeting of the Members shall be held in the State of 

Ohio, upon proper notice, at a date, time and place as may be reasonably set by the Board of 

Directors (hereinafter referred to as “Board” or “Director”). Each Annual Meeting shall be open 

to all Members. No Annual Meeting shall be held on a legal holiday. 

    

3.2  Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Members may be called at any time by 

the President or by the Board. Special meetings shall be called by the President upon written 

request, delivered to the President in person or by certified mail, of Members having at least one-

third (1/3) of the voting power of all Members. Upon receipt of this request, the President shall 

immediately cause written notice to be given of the special meeting to be held on a date not less 

than ten (10) nor more than thirty-five (35) days after receipt of this request. If written notice is 

not given to the Members within ten (10) days after the delivery of the request, the Members 

making the request may call the special meeting and give written notice of it.  

  



 

44  

  

  

3.3  Notice of Meetings. Written notice of each meeting of the Members shall be given 

by or at the direction of the Secretary or person authorized to call the meeting, by mailing a copy 

of such notice, postage prepaid, at least ten (10) days, but no more than thirty-five (35) days before 

such meeting to each Member entitled to vote thereat. The notice shall be addressed to the 

Member’s address last appearing on the books of the Association, or, supplied by such Member 

to the Association for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the date, time and place of 

the meeting, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting. Notice of the date, 

time and place, and purpose(s) of any meeting of Members may be waived by any Member, before 

or after the meeting, by a writing filed with the records of the Association. The attendance of any 

Member at any meeting without protesting, before or at the beginning of the meeting, the lack of 

proper notice, shall be deemed a waiver by the Member of notice of the meeting.  

    

3.4  Quorum; Adjournment. Except as may be otherwise provided by law, the Articles 

of Incorporation, these Code of Regulations or the Declaration, quorum for a meeting  shall 

constitute (i) the members who are present and in good standing; and (ii) proxies in hand at the 

time of the commencement of a vote.  

    

3.5  Proxies. At all meetings of Members, each Member may vote in person or by 

proxy. Proxies may be submitted in person, by mail, or by electronic means. The person designated 

a proxy need not be a Lot Owner. All proxies shall be in writing and filed with the Secretary at 

least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting, except that the Board may waive this time 

requirement for a particular meeting if the waiver would not delay the meeting and would 

otherwise be fair and reasonable. Every proxy shall be revocable and shall automatically cease 

upon conveyance by the Member of his/her Lot, except as otherwise provided in the Declaration 

or the Articles of Incorporation. If a first mortgagee has been designated a proxy under the terms 

of a first mortgage covering a Lot, the presentation to the Board of Directors of a copy of the 

mortgage containing the proxy designation shall be notice of that designation, and, if the mortgage 

so states, of the irrevocability of that designation. A proxy shall be void if it is not dated or 

purported to be revocable without notice.  

    

3.6  Voting by Mail or Electronically by Association Members. Any Association 

Member may cast his/her written vote by mail or by electronic means on any proposal voted upon 

at any meeting of the Members of the Association by sending such written vote to the Secretary 

of the Association within the period seven (7) days before the date of the meeting. Such written 

votes shall be filed with the records of the Association and, in no event, shall any action be taken 

or approved by the Association with the approval of any less than the percentage of voting power 

required by the provisions of the Declaration or without the consent of any party that is required 

by any of said provisions. Members who have voted by mail shall not be counted in determining 

whether the quorum has been met at a meeting of the Members.  

    

3.7  Members. Every Lot Owner shall be a Member of the Association, and such 

membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership of any Lot. During 

the Development Period (as defined in the Declaration), the Association shall have Class A 

Members (being all Owners except Declarant) and a Class B Member (Declarant). At such time 

as the Class B Membership shall terminate, the Declarant, if it is then a Lot Owner, shall become 



 

45 

  

a Class A Member and continue as such so long as it shall remain a Lot Owner. Class B 

Membership shall terminate upon the expiration of the Development Period.  

    

3.8  Voting. Each Class A Member shall be entitled to one (1) vote for each Lot owned 

by such Class A Member; provided that any Class A Member with respect to whom a notice of 

Default has been issued by the Board pursuant to the Declaration, or  who has had his/her right or 

privilege of use and enjoyment of the Common Elements suspended pursuant to the Declaration, 

shall not be entitled to vote during any period in which any such Default or suspension continues; 

and further provided that if a Lot shall be owned by more than one (1) Lot Owner, such Lots 

Owners shall be deemed to constitute a single Class A Member as to such Lot for purposes of this 

Section. The Class B Member shall have ten (10) votes for each Lot in which the Declarant holds 

the interest otherwise required for Class A Membership multiplied by the number of Dwelling 

Units located or proposed by the Declarant to be located on such Lot, provided, however, that 

each Class B Membership shall terminate upon the expiration of the Development Period. At such 

time as Class B Membership shall terminate, the Declarant which, for any Lot, holds an interest 

therein otherwise required for Class A Membership, shall be deemed a Class A Member with 

reference to such Lot or Lots and entitled to the voting and all other rights of such Class A 

Member.  

  

Unless otherwise expressly set forth by law, the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation 

or these Code of Regulations, the affirmative vote of fifty-one percent (51%) of the voting power 

of the Members voting on any matter at a meeting of Members shall be sufficient to determine 

that matter, provided that any quorum requirement is met at the time of completion of that vote.  

    

3.9 Order of Business. The order of business at all meetings of Members shall be as 

follows:  (1) calling of meeting to order; (2) roll call, determination of whether there is a quorum; 

(3) proof of notice of meeting or waiver of notice; (4) reading of minutes of preceding meeting; 

(5) reports of Officers; (6) reports of committees; (7) election of the Board of Directors (when 

appropriate);  (8) unfinished and/or old business; (9) new business; (10) adjournment.  

    

3.10 Action by Association Members Without a Meeting. Any action which may be 

authorized or taken at a meeting of the Members may be authorized or taken without a meeting in 

a writing or writings signed by all Members in good standing which writing or writings shall be 

filed with the records of the Association. Written notice of any action proposed to be taken by 

such written consent of Members shall be sent to all parties who are entitled to notices under the 

Declaration not less than ten (10) days prior to commencing the circulation of the action for written 

consent among the Members.  

 

ARTICLE 4  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS-SECTION-TERM OF OFFICE 

    

4.1  Number and Term of Office. Until the expiration of the Development Period, the 

initial Board shall consist of three (3) persons appointed by the Class B Member who shall serve 

until their respective successors are elected and qualified. Directors appointed by the Declarant 

need not be Members of the Association. However, a Director elected by Class A Members shall 

be a Lot Owner except that if a Lot Owner is a corporation, partnership, joint venturer, or other 



 

46  

  

entity, the Lot Owner may elect as a Director an officer, partner, joint venturer, or like individual 

affiliated with this Lot Owner.  

  

Within ninety (90) days after the expiration of the Development Period, the President of 

the Association shall call a special membership meeting (“Development Period Special Meeting”). 

At the Development Period Special Meeting, all Declarant appointed Directors shall be deemed 

removed from office, and the Class A Members, including the Declarant if it is then an Owner, 

shall elect a Director to fill each vacancy on the Board. The terms of said elected Directors for the 

initial Class A Member elected board shall be from one (1) to two (2) years, so that any year 

thereafter, at least one (1) term shall expire. The two Directors with the most votes shall be the 

Directors who shall serve a two (2) year term.  The remaining Director shall serve a one (1) year 

term. Subsequent to the Development Period Special Meeting, all Directors, and their successors, 

shall be elected by Class A Members and shall be elected for a two (2) year term.  Furthermore, 

at any Annual Meeting subsequent to the Development Period Special Meeting, the Board may 

elect to expand the number of Directors to five (5) but in no event shall the number of Directors 

be less than three (3). 

  

Notwithstanding anything above to the contrary, the Class B Member may, by written 

notice to the Board, at or before any Annual Meeting, relinquish to the Class A Members, the 

Class B Member’s right to elect one or more Directors at such Annual Meeting pursuant to this 

Section.  

  

 4.2  Resignation; Removal, Vacancies. A Director may resign at any time by giving 

written notice to the Board, the President or the Secretary. The resignation shall take effect on the 

date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless specified therein, 

the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.  

  

A Director appointed by Declarant may be removed by Declarant at any time, with or 

without cause. An elected Director whose removal has been proposed by a Lot Owner shall be 

given an opportunity to speak at an annual or special meeting of the Members, after which that 

Director may be removed, with or without cause, by a majority vote of the Members voting at a 

meeting of the Members.  

  

If a vacancy is created because of resignation, removal, or death, a successor shall be 

appointed or elected to serve for the unexpired term of the departed Director. Declarant shall 

appoint a successor for any appointed Director, and the Members shall elect a successor for any 

elected Director using the procedure set forth in this Section, at any Annual Meeting of the 

Members or at any special meeting of the Members called for the purpose of filling this vacancy.  

  

4.3  Compensation. No Director shall receive compensation for any service he or she 

may render to the Association, however, any Director shall be reimbursed for his or her actual 

expenses incurred in the performance of his or her duties.  

  



 

47 

  

 

  

ARTICLE 5  

NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS 

    

5.1  Nomination. Nominations may also be made from the floor at the Annual Meeting 

of the Members.  Nomination for election to the Board may be made by a Nominating Committee 

appointed by the Board.  If created, the Nominating Committee shall consist of three (3) persons 

who may or may not be Members of the Board or Association. The Nominating Committee, if 

formed, shall be appointed at least thirty (30) days prior to the Annual Meeting of the Members, 

to serve from appointment until the close of such Annual Meeting. The Nominating Committee 

shall make as many nominations for election to the Board as it shall in its discretion determine, 

but not less than the number of vacancies that are to be filled. Notwithstanding the foregoing, as 

long as Declarant has the right to appoint all Directors, Declarant also has the right to nominate 

all Directors.  

    

5.2  Election. Elections to the Board shall be by secret written ballot. At such election, 

the Members or their proxies may cast, in respect to each vacancy, as many votes as they are 

entitled to exercise under the provisions of the Declaration and these Code of Regulations. The 

persons receiving the largest number of votes shall be elected. Cumulative voting is not permitted.  

  

ARTICLE 6  

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS 

    

6.1  Annual Organizational Board Meeting. The Annual Organizational Board Meeting 

shall take place immediately after each Annual Meeting of the Members, at the time and place 

fixed from time to time by the Board.  

  

6.2  Regular Meeting. Unless waived by the Board, regular meetings of the Board shall 

be held no less than quarterly, on the date and at the time and place fixed from time to time by the 

Board. No Regular Meeting shall be held on a legal holiday. 

    

6.3 Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board shall be held when called by the 

President of the Association, or by a majority of Directors.  

    

6.4  Notice of Meetings; Attendance by Members. Notice of the date, time, and place 

of organizational, regular, and special meetings of the Board shall be given to each Director by 

personal delivery, mail, electronic mail, facsimile, or telephone at least three (3) days before the 

meeting. The notice need not specify the purposes(s) of the any meeting. Notice of the date, time 

and place of any meeting may be waived by a Director, before or after the meeting, by a writing 

filed with or entered upon the records of the meeting. Attendance of a Director at any meeting 

without protesting, before or at the beginning of the meeting, the lack of proper notice shall be 

deemed a waiver by the Director of notice of the meeting.  

  

No notice need be given to Non-Director Members of organizational, regular, or special 

meetings of the Board. A Non-Director Member may not attend a Board meeting or may not 



 

48  

  

participate in any such meeting unless given permission to do so by the President of the Board. A 

Non-Director Member may not vote at a meeting of the Board.  

    

6.5  Waiver of Notice. Any requirement of notice to a Director provided under this 

Article may be waived by the Director entitled thereto by written waiver of such notice signed by 

the Director and filed with the Secretary of the Association. Attendance at a meeting is considered 

waiver of notice.  

    

6.6  Quorum; Adjournment. A simple majority of the Directors then in office shall 

constitute a quorum for any meeting, provided that the quorum requirement must be met at the 

time of completion of a vote on any matter for that vote to be valid. Whether or not a quorum is 

present, a majority of the Directors present at a meeting may adjourn that meeting. Notice of the 

adjournment need not be given if the time and place to which the meeting is adjourned are fixed 

and announced at the meeting.  

    

 6.7  Voting Power. At any meeting of the Directors at which a quorum is present, all 

matters shall be determined by a majority vote of those voting on the matter, except as may be 

otherwise expressly provided in the Declaration and these Code of Regulations. The President 

may cast an additional vote to break a tie vote on any matter.  

    

6.8 Action Taken Without a Meeting. Any action which may be taken at a meeting of 

the Board may be taken without a meeting in a writing or writings which may include electronic 

approval signed by all the Directors, which writing(s) shall be filed with the records of the Board. 

Any action so approved shall have the same effect as though taken at a meeting of the Directors.  

  

ARTICLE 7  

POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

    

7.1  Powers. The Board shall exercise all powers and authority, under law, and under 

the provisions of the Declaration, that are not specifically and exclusively reserved to the Members 

by law or by other provisions thereof, and without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the 

Board shall have the right, power and authority to:  

  

(a) Adopt and publish Rules and Regulations (as hereinafter defined) 

governing the use of the Common Elements and the personal conduct of the Members, 

occupants and their guests thereon, and to establish penalties for the infraction thereof;  

  

(b) Declare the office of a Member of the Board of Directors to be vacant in 

the event such Member shall be absent from three (3) consecutive regular meetings of the 

Board of Directors;  

  

(c) Obtain insurance coverage not less than that required pursuant to the 

Declaration;  

  

(d) Enforce the covenants, conditions and restrictions set forth in the 

Declaration;  



 

49 

  

  

(e) Repair, maintain, and improve the Common Elements;  

  

(f) Mortgage the Common Elements in order to borrow money for the purpose 

of constructing, equipping, improving, and maintaining the Common Elements with the 

approval of sixty-seven percent (67%) of the Class A Members, and during the 

Development Period, the approval of the Class B Member. 

  

(g) Execute any loan agreement and/or promissory note for the benefit of 

Declarant, Builder (as defined in the Declaration) and/or Affiliated Entity (as defined in 

the Declaration), as the case may be, the form of which shall comply with the terms and 

conditions set forth in Exhibit C attached to the Declaration, which shall evidence any 

loan of funds made to the Association to fund a deficit;  

  

(h) Authorize the repayment to the Declarant, Builder and/or Affiliated Entity, 

as the case may be, of any or all monies lent by such entity to the Association in accordance 

with Section 5 of the Declaration in funding any deficit;    

  

(i) Suspend the voting rights of a Member during any period in which such 

Member shall be in Default in the payment of any Assessment levied by the Association, 

as more fully provided in the Declaration;  

  

(j) Employ a manager, an independent contractor and/or such other employees 

as it deems necessary, and to prescribe their duties; and  

  

(k) Exercise for the Association all powers, duties and authority vested in or 

delegated to the Association by provisions of these Code of Regulations, the Articles of 

Incorporation, or the Declaration not specifically reserved thereby to others, including any 

powers necessary or convenient to carry out its duties and authority. The powers of the 

Board shall be construed to be as broad as possible.  

    

    7.2  Duties. It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to:  

  

(a) Cause to be kept a complete record of all its acts and corporate affairs and 

to present a statement thereof to the Members at the Annual Meeting of the Members, or 

at any special meeting when such statement is requested in writing by Members 

representing one-third (1/3) of each class of Members who are entitled to vote;  

  

(b) Supervise all Officers, agents and employees of the Association, and to see 

that their duties are properly performed, with the Board having full power to hire and fire;  

  

(c) As more fully provided in the Declaration, to:  

  

(i) Establish, enforce, levy and collect Assessments as provided in the  

Declaration;  

  



 

50  

  

(ii) Give written notice of each Assessment to every Member subject 

thereto within the time limits set forth therein;  

  

(iii) Foreclose the lien against any property for which Assessments are 

not paid within a reasonable time after they are authorized by the 

Declaration to do so, or bring an action at law against the 

Member(s) personally obligated to pay the same, or both;  

  

(iv) Pay the Association’s Common Expenses through the Assessments 

and/or the borrowing of funds as provided in the Declaration;  

  

(d) Issue, or to cause an appropriate Officer to issue, upon demand by any 

person, a certificate setting forth whether or not any Assessment has been paid. A 

reasonable charge may be made by the Board for issuance of these certificates. If a 

certificate states an Assessment has been paid, such certificate shall be conclusive 

evidence of such payment;  

  

(e) Procure and maintain insurance as provided in the Declaration, and as the 

Board deems advisable;  

  

(f) Cause the property subject to the Association’s jurisdiction to be 

maintained within the scope of authority provided in the Declaration;  

  

(g) Cause the restrictions created by the Declaration to be enforced; and  

  

(h) Take all actions deemed necessary or desirable to comply with all 

requirements of law and the Declaration.  

    

7.3 Professional Management Contracts. The Association may delegate all or any 

portion of its authority, subject to the Board of Directors supervision, to discharge its 

responsibilities herein to a manager or managing agent. Any management agreement shall not 

exceed three (3) years and shall provide for termination by either party without cause and without 

payment of a termination fee on sixty (60) days or less written notice.  

    

7.4 Rules and Regulations. The Board may adopt and amend rules and regulations 

(hereinafter, “Rules and Regulations”) for the maintenance, use, conservation, and beautification 

of the Property and for the health, comfort, safety, and general welfare of Members and their 

families, tenants, and invitees. The Board, or any committee created by the Board, may impose 

fines on a Member who violates, or whose family members, tenants or invitees violate the Rules 

and Regulations. The Board may establish a schedule of fines for particular violations of the Rules 

and Regulations to be paid by any Member who violates such Rules and Regulations. Any fines 

assessed by the Board shall be due and payable on the date the next installment of any Assessment 

is due. In the event that a Member shall fail to pay when due any fines assessed by the Board 

under this Section, then the amount of the assessed fines, in addition to any and all expenses 

incurred by the Board in enforcing this Section, including reasonable attorneys’ fees to the extent 

permitted by Ohio law, may be levied as a Special Assessment against the Lot Owner in question 



 

51 

  

and his or her Lot. The levying of a fine against a defaulting or delinquent Member shall not 

operate as a waiver of any other rights that the Board may have against such Member pursuant to 

the Declaration or these Code of Regulations. In the event such Rules and Regulations shall 

conflict with any provisions of the Declaration or these Code of Regulations, the provisions of the 

Declaration and of these Code of Regulations shall govern.  

    

7.5 Annual Review. The Board may arrange for a certified public accountant to 

perform a review the Association’s books. Upon written request, the Board shall provide a first 

mortgagee with a copy of any annual review report.  

  

ARTICLE 8  

OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 

    

  8.1  Enumeration of Officers. The Association may have a President, Vice-President, 

Secretary and Treasurer. The Board may create other offices from time to time. The President, 

Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer shall be Members, or representatives of the Declarant or 

Builder.  

    

8.2  Election of Officers. Prior to the Development Period Special Meeting, the Officers 

of the Association will be elected by the Board of Directors at the Annual Organizational Board 

Meetings. Thereafter, the Officers of the Association will be elected by the Board of Directors 

promptly after the Development Period Special Meeting and at each Annual Organizational Board 

Meeting and the persons so elected shall take office immediately upon election.  

  

8.3  Term. The Officers of this Association shall be elected annually by the Board and 

each shall hold office for one (1) year and until a successor is elected, unless he or she shall sooner 

resign, or shall be removed, or otherwise be disqualified to serve.  

    

8.4  Special Appointments. The Board may elect such other Officers as the affairs of 

the Association may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority, 

and perform such duties as the Board may, from time to time, determine.  

    

8.5  Resignation and Removal. The Board may remove any Officer at any time, with or 

without cause, by a majority vote of the Directors. Any Officer may resign at any time by giving 

written notice to the Board, the President or the Secretary. Such resignation shall take effect on 

the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless specified therein, 

the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.  

    

8.6  Vacancies. A vacancy in any office may be filled by appointment of the Board. 

The Officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of the Officer he 

or she replaces.  

    

8.7  Multiple Offices. The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be held by the same 

person. No person shall simultaneously hold more than one of any of the other offices except in 

the case of special offices created pursuant to Section 8.4 of these Code of Regulations, or except 

by resolution of seventy-five (75%) percent of the Board of Directors. No Officer shall execute 



 

52  

  

an instrument in more than one capacity if the signatures of two or more Officers are required by 

law, the Articles of Incorporation, the Declaration or these Code of Regulations.  

    

    8.8  Duties. The duties of the Officers are as follows:  

  

(a) President. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the 

Association and shall preside at all meetings of the Members and all meetings of the Board 

and shall see that orders and resolutions of the Board are carried out. The President may 

sign all legal instruments authorized by and on behalf of the Association.  

  

(b) Vice-President. The Vice-President shall act in the place of the President in 

the event of his absence, inability or refusal to act, and shall exercise and discharge such 

other duties as may be required of him by the Board.  

  

(c) Secretary. The Secretary shall record the votes and keep the minutes of all 

meetings and proceedings of the Board and of the Members; serve notice of meetings of 

the Board and of the Members; keep appropriate current records showing the names and 

addresses of Members; give each Member a copy of any Rules and Regulations or 

amendments thereto; and shall perform such other duties as required by the Board.  

  

(d) Treasurer. The Treasurer shall receive and deposit in appropriate bank 

accounts all monies of the Association and shall disburse such funds as directed by 

resolution of the Board; keep proper books of accounts, specifying the receipts and 

expenses, together with records showing the allocation, distribution, and collection of the 

common profits, losses, and expenses among and from the Members; and shall prepare an 

annual budget and annual statement of income and expenditures to be presented to the 

Members at the Annual Meeting, with a copy to be mailed or delivered to each Member.  

  

(e) Reliance on Professional Advice. As long as the Directors and the Officers 

are acting in good faith, the Directors and Officers may rely upon the advice of 

professionals hired or retained to advise the Association. It is understood that the Directors 

and Officers will be unpaid volunteers.  

   

ARTICLE 9  

COMMITTEES  

  

The Board may appoint and disband such committees as it chooses.  

    

ARTICLE 10 

INDEMNIFICATION PROVISIONS 

  

In addition to any other right or remedy to which the persons hereinafter described may be 

entitled, under the Articles of Incorporation, Code of Regulations, Declaration, any other 

agreement, or by vote of the Members or otherwise, the Association shall indemnify any Director 

or Officer of the Association or former Director or Officer of the Association, who was or is a 

party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or 



 

53 

  

proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative by reason of the fact that he is 

or was a Director or Officer of the Association, against expenses (including attorney’s fees), 

judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him in 

connection with such action, suit or proceeding if he acted in good faith and in a manner he 

reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interest of the Association, and with respect 

to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful, 

except as to matters as to which the Director or Officer shall be finally adjudged in this action, 

suit or proceeding to be liable for willful misconduct or bad faith. The termination of any action, 

suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or upon a plead of nolo contendere 

or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith 

and in a manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interest of the 

Association, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to 

believe that his conduct was unlawful. The Board may purchase insurance in the amount it deems 

appropriate to provide this indemnification, and the cost of this insurance shall be a Common 

Expense. In the event of a settlement, indemnification shall be provided only in connection with 

those matters covered by the settlement as to which the Association is advised by counsel that the 

Director or Officer has not been guilty of willful misconduct or bad faith as a Director or Officer 

in relation to the matter involved. The foregoing rights shall not be exclusive of other rights to 

which a Director or Officer may be entitled. All liability, loss, damage, cost and expenses incurred 

or suffered by the Association by reason or arising out of or in connection with the foregoing 

indemnification provisions shall be treated by the Association as Common Expenses. Nothing in 

this Section shall be deemed to obligate the Association to indemnify any Member, who is or who 

has been a Director or Officer, with respect to any duties or obligations assumed or liabilities 

incurred by the Member as a Member rather than as a Director or Officer.  

   

ARTICLE 11 

MISCELLANEOUS  

    

11.1  Service of Notices on the Board of Directors. Notice required to be given to the 

Board of Directors or to the Association may be delivered to any Director or Officer of the 

Association either personally or by certified mail addressed to such Director or Officer at his/her 

residence or business address.  

    

11.2  Service of Notices on Devisees and Personal Representatives. Notice required to 

be given to any devisee or personal representative of a deceased Owner may be delivered either 

personally or by certified mail to such party at his, her or its address appearing on the records of 

the Court within the state of such deceased Owner is being administered.  

  

 11.3 Nondiscrimination. No Member (including the Declarant) and no employee, agent, 

or representative of a Member shall discriminate on the basis of sex, race, color, national origin, 

religion, familial status, or disability in sale or lease of any Lot, or in the use of the Common 

Elements.  

    

11.4  Nonwaiver of Covenants. No delay or failure on the part of the Board and/or on 

the part of any Officer in exercising any right, power or privilege or in failing to enforce a 

covenant, condition, obligation, or a provision contained in the Declaration, Articles of 

Incorporation, Code of Regulations, or Rules and Regulations shall be or be deemed to be a waiver 



 

54  

  

thereof, or be or be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent exercise of such a right, power, or 

privilege, or be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent violation or breach of such covenant, 

condition, obligation, or privilege, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right, power, or 

privilege preclude any other or future exercise thereof or preclude the exercise of any other right, 

power, or privilege. All rights, powers, and privileges given hereunder or at law or in equity are 

cumulative, and any one or more or all of such rights, owners, and privileges may be exercised 

simultaneously or consecutively.  

    

11.5  Board’s Power to Bind. A lawful agreement or determination made by the Board 

or an Officer, in accordance with procedures established in the Declaration and Code of 

Regulations, shall bind all Members, their successors and their assigns.  

    

11.6  No Act of Business for Profit. These Code of Regulations shall not be construed to 

give the Association authority to conduct any act of business for profit on behalf of one or more 

Members.  

    

11.7  Books and Records. The books, records and papers of the Association shall at all 

time, during reasonable business hours, be subject to inspection by any Member. The Declaration, 

Articles of Incorporation, Code of Regulations and Rules and Regulations, if any, shall be 

available for inspection by any Member at the principal office of the Association or at such other 

reasonable place as the Board might direct, where copies may be purchased at reasonable cost.  

    

11.8  Fiscal Year. The fiscal year shall begin on the first day of January of every year, 

except that the first fiscal year of the Association shall begin at the date of incorporation. The 

commencement date of the fiscal year herein established may be changed by the Board of 

Directors.  

    

11.9  Execution of Corporation Documents. With the prior authorization of the Board of 

Directors, all notes, contracts and other documents shall be executed on behalf of the Association 

by either the President or the Vice-President, and all checks and other drafts shall be executed on 

behalf of the Association by such Officers, agents or other persons as are, from time to time, by 

the Board, authorized so to do.  

    

11.10  Conflict. In the case of any conflict between the Articles of Incorporation and these 

Code of Regulations, the Articles of Incorporation shall control; and in the case of conflict between 

the Declaration and these Code of Regulations, the Declaration shall control.  

    

11.11  Amendments. These Code of Regulations may be amended from time to time, at 

any Annual Meeting or special meeting of the Members in accordance with the provisions set 

forth in the Declaration for amendment thereto. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Declarant, or 

any person or entity that the Declarant has designated, must consent in writing to the amendment 

before the amendment is effective if the amendment is passed during the Development Period.  

    

11.12  Governing Law. The Code of Regulations shall be interpreted and enforced under 

the laws of the State of Ohio.  

    



 

55 

  

11.13  Perpetuities; Restraints on Alienation. If an option, privilege, covenant, or right 

created by the Code of Regulations shall be unlawful or void for violation of  (a) the rule against 

perpetuities or some analogous statutory provision, (b) rule restriction restraints on alienation, or 

(c) any other statutory or common law rule imposing time limits, then that provision shall continue 

only until twenty-one years after the death of the last survivor of the now living decedents of 

Joseph Robinette Biden Jr. 

    

11.14  Severability. The invalidity of part or all of any provision of the Code of 

Regulations shall neither impair the validity of nor affect in any manner the Declaration, the 

Articles of Incorporation or the rest of the Code of Regulations.  

    

11.15  Heirs, Successors and Assigns. These Code of Regulations shall be binding upon 

and shall inure to the benefit of the Association, the Declarant, the Builder, Members and 

Members’ heirs, successors, and assigns.  

    

11.16  Interpretation. These Code of Regulations shall be interpreted reasonably and in 

good faith. They should not be applied so strictly so as to thwart justice or common sense. Ohio 

law shall control. If the Code of Regulations or the Articles of Incorporation are silent on a subject, 

the Directors may follow the applicable corporation laws of Ohio and shall have all powers given 

to a board of directors under the applicable corporation laws of Ohio. These Section headings are 

for convenience only and shall not affect the meaning or construction of the Code of Regulations. 

A reference to a specific Section without a further identification of the document containing that 

Section is a reference to a Section in the Code of Regulations. Where the context requires 

masculine, feminine and/or neuter terminology shall include the neuter, feminine and/or 

masculine. Any capitalized terms used herein which are not otherwise defined, shall have the 

meanings as defined in the Declaration.  

  

ADOPTED this _____ day of ____________________, 2022.  

    

WAVERLY HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC.,  

an Ohio not-for-profit corporation   

  

By: _____________________________   

Jennifer Gonzalez, President 

 

 

  

  



 

 

EXHIBIT C 

DEFICIT LENDING TERMS 

  

Loan Agreement(s) and Promissory Note(s) to fund Operating Deficit(s) pursuant to 

Section 5 of Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions and Reservation of Easements 

for Waverly shall conform with the following provisions which shall govern the terms and 

conditions of said Agreement(s) and Notes(s):  

  

1. Type of Note:  

  

The Note(s) may be issued in any of the following forms:  

  

(a) Demand Note:   

  

This type of Note shall be payable on the date of demand by Lender; or  

  

(b) Open-end Note:   

  

This type of Note shall permit additional borrowing and prepayment of principal,  

without penalty; or  

  

(c) Closed-end Note:   

  

This type of Note shall not permit additional borrowing against this note; but  

prepayment of principal, without penalty, shall be permitted.  

  

2. Method of Payment:  

  

Repayment of the loan(s) may be by any of the following methods:  

    

(a) Installment Plan:   

  

This method of payment shall require payments, of both principal and interest, at  

regular intervals over the term of the loan; or  

  

(b) Lump Sum Payment:  

  

This method of payment shall require Periodic payments, of both principal and  

interest, for a specified time and a lump sum payment at maturity to discharge the outstanding 

balance of the loan; or  

  

(c) Balloon Payment:  

  

This method of payment shall require periodic interest payments for a specified  

time and a lump sum payment at maturity to discharge the outstanding balance of the loan.  



 

 

 

3. Interest:  

    

 The Interest Rate established by Lender shall be reasonable, but no greater than two (2) 

percentages points over the “prime rate” as published in the Wall Street Journal and shall be 

designated by lender to be either:  

  

(a) Fixed:  

  

The Lender shall establish a rate of interest at the time of the making of the Note  

and this rate of interest shall remain constant over the term of the Note; or  

  

(b) Variable:  

  

The Lender can periodically adjust the interest rate in accordance with  

fluctuations in the “prime rate” as published in the Wall Street Journal.  

  

    Furthermore, Interest shall be designated by Lender to be either:  

  

(c) Compound:  

  

Interest shall be paid on both the principal and the previously accumulated  

interest; or  

  

(d) Simple:  

  

Interest shall be paid on the principal only and not on accumulated interest.  

  

4. Limit on Term:  

  

  The Note(s) may be issued for a term up to, but not to exceed, ten (10) years.  

  

5. Waiver of Defenses:  

  

 Borrower shall waive presentment, demand, protest, and notice of demand, protest, nonpayment 

and dishonor. Borrower shall also waive all defenses based on surety ship or impairment of 

collateral.  

  

6. Agreement(s) and Note(s) shall contain clauses addressing the following issues:  

    

(a) Order of payment  

(b) Default  

(c) Expenses  

(d) Omission or waiver by Lender  

(e) Severability  

(f) Choice of law 



 

 

EXHIBIT  D 

 

 THE FOLLOWING ADDITONAL COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

AND RESERVATION OF EASEMENTS SHALL APPLY TO SINGLE- FAMILY 

(IDENTIFY LOT NOS.) OF (NAME OF PLAT) AS RECORDED ON ________________ 

IN PLAT BOOK ____, PAGE _______ OF THE ______________COUNTY, (NAME OF 

STATE) RECORDS. 

 

SECTION 7 

COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF USE AND OCCUPANCY 

 

  7.2 Covenants and Restrictions. 

 

   (y) Swimming Pools.  No above-ground swimming pools shall be constructed, 

erected, placed or permitted to remain upon any Single-Family Lot; provided, however, portable 

or inflatable swimming pools designed for use by small children shall be permitted so long as they 

are stored out of view when not in use. In-ground swimming pools are permitted provided they are 

approved pursuant to Section 7 hereof. This Section shall not prohibit the construction, erection or 

placement of a diving board, slide or other equipment appurtenant to an otherwise conforming 

swimming pool. 

 

   (z) Basketball Goals, Play Areas, etc. No permanent basketball goals shall be 

attached to any Dwelling Unit or affixed in the ground without the approval of the ARC. No full 

size portable goals will be allowed on any Single-Family Lot. Small portable children’s goals 

made of plastic are allowed so long as the goals are kept away from public streets and kept in the 

garage when not in use. No playground equipment, play apparatuses, swing sets, tree houses, 

trampolines, or other similar structures or apparatuses shall be erected, constructed, or allowed to 

remain on any Single-Family Lot except in accordance with Rules and Regulations established by 

the ARC from time to time or as otherwise approved by the ARC.  

 

   (aa) Fencing.  Nothwithstanding anything contained herein, ALL fencing shall 

be approved by the ARC as provided in Section 6 of the Declaration.  No fences shall be erected 

or built on any part of any Single-Family Lot between the rear of the dwelling unit constructed 

thereon and the street in front of the dwelling unit. On a corner Single-Family Lot, the section or 

sections of fence running with the side street shall not extend closer to said side street at any point 

than the dwelling unit on said Single-Family Lot. Such style and materials for fences erected on 

said Single-Family Lot are not permitted unless they comply with the Architectural Guidelines 

and procedures as adopted by the ARC. Further, invisible fences shall be permitted so long as 

such invisible fence is installed at least five (5) feet away from any common sidewalk, public 

path, or walkway. Non-reflective metal fence may be installed as an integral part of a fence 

constructed of the aforesaid materials in order to provide a secure enclosure. All fences must meet 

local governmental fence codes and regulations. Entrance designations, Recreational Facilities, 

fences and any other Structure erected by Declarant, Builder and/or the Association are exempt 

from this Restriction.  

 

   (bb) Lawns. No weeds, underbrush or unsightly growths or objects of any kind 

shall be permitted to remain on any Single-Family Lot within the Subdivision. All lawn areas shall 



 

 

be maintained in a neat and orderly manner and shall be mowed on a regular basis. Single-Family 

Lot areas left in a naturalized state by the Declarant or Builder may be left in such naturalized 

state by the Single-Family Lot Owner.  

 

SECTION 9 

COMMON ELEMENTS AND EASEMENTS 

 

  9.1 Common Private Driveway Easements 

 

   (a) Maintenance expense of the Common Private Driveway shall also include 

snow plowing if a majority of Single-Family Lot Owners served by a Common Private Driveway 

agree to incur expenses for snow plowing services. 

  



 

 

 

EXHIBIT E 

 

ADDITIONAL COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS, AND 

RESERVATION OF EASEMENTS  

 

 

SECTION 1 

DEFINITIONS 

 

1.28(a) “Limited Common Elements” shall mean and refer to that real property, together 

with the Improvements located thereon, owned by the Association for the benefit, use and 

enjoyment of the Owner of a certain Dwelling Unit or Dwelling Units constructed on Paired Lots 

with such Improvements located thereon, to the exclusion of the other Owners, as well as areas 

which have been specifically designated by the Declarant on the recorded plat as “Limited 

Common Elements”. 

 

SECTION 7 

COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF USE AND OCCUPANCY 

 

7.2(y) Swimming Pools. No in-ground swimming pools or above-ground swimming pools 

shall be erected, constructed or permitted to remain on any Paired Lot. 

7.2(z) Basketball Goals, Play Areas, etc. No permanent or portable basketball goals shall 

be erected, constructed, or permitted to remain on any Paired Lot. No playground equipment, play 

apparatuses, swing sets, tree houses, trampolines, playhouses, or other similar structures or 

apparatuses shall be erected, constructed, or permitted to remain on any Paired Lot. 

7.2(aa) Fences. No fences shall be erected or built on any part of a Paired Lot except that 

an invisible fence shall be permitted. In no case shall the installation of an invisible fence destroy 

or otherwise disturb any landscaping area on any Paired Lot. 

 

SECTION 8 

MAINTENANCE STANDARDS 

 

8.1 Adoption and Amendment. 

 

(a) The reference to Common Elements as described in Section 9 shall also include 

the Limited Common Elements, so that wherever the term Common Element(s) is used, it shall 

also include Limited Common Element(s). 

 

8.5 Right of Entry. 

 

(a) The reference to Common Elements as described in Section 9 shall also include 

the Limited Common Elements, so that wherever the term Common Element(s) is used, it shall 

also include Limited Common Element(s). 

 

SECTION 9 



 

 

COMMON ELEMENTS AND EASEMENTS 

 

9.7 Easements. 

 

(e) There is hereby established and reserved by the Declarant a blanket easement over 

all of each and every Paired Lot for the benefit of the Association for express purpose of providing 

landscaping maintenance services, snow pushing services, and any other services or special 

services established by the Board or set forth in the Declaration as amended. The Declarant 

reserves the right within said easement to establish common landscape areas or common 

streetscape areas for the benefit of Paired Lot Owners. The Association shall be responsible for 

the maintenance of any such common landscape areas or common streetscape areas so established. 

 

SECTION 10 

ASSOCIATION AND OWNER MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY 

 

10.1.1 Additional Association Responsibilities.  It is the intention of the Declarant and 

Builder that the Paired Lots be provided with the following additional maintenance services and 

insurance: 

 

(a) Required Lawn and Landscape Maintenance Services.  The Association shall 

manage and provide lawn and landscaping maintenance services for each Paired Lot and all 

Common Elements located on the Property.  Such services may include but shall not be limited to: 

mowing, fertilizing and treatments of all established turf areas; pruning and treatment of shrubs 

and trees located in the front and side yards that face a street; weeding, trimming, edging, and 

annual mulching of landscape beds located in the front and side yards that face a street; and leaf 

removal within the front and side yards that face a street.   The Declarant and/or Builder may install 

additional landscaping on a Paired Lot outside of the front and side yard perimeter which the 

Association is responsible for maintaining, provided such additional landscaping is noted on the 

Record Plat as a “Landscape Easement Area”. Any Landscape Easement Area located on a Paired 

Lot shall be maintained by the Association. The delineation of areas to be mowed and otherwise 

maintained and areas to be left in a natural state shall be at the discretion of the Board.   

Each Owner of a Paired Lot shall remain responsible for the remaining lawn and/or landscaping 

services including the establishment of all turf areas and the irrigation of watering of all turf and 

landscaping areas located in the front, side and rear yards. 

As determined by the Board, the Association will replace dead or dying landscaping and turf, 

which are under maintenance of the Association, unless the Owner of the Paired Lot, through 

action or inaction, causes the death or damage of plant material and/or turf, (e.g. does not 

adequately water the landscaping).  Owner damaged landscaping and turf will be replaced at the 

expense of the respective Owner and may be assessed as an Individual Assessment under Section 

5 of the Declaration. 

(b) Required Snow Pushing Services.  The Association shall manage and provide snow 

pushing services for driveways and sidewalks for Paired Lots. Such snow pushing services for 

sidewalks shall be limited to the private streets, if any, and the sidewalk leading from the driveway 

to the front door of the Dwelling Unit and shall not include sidewalks along streets. Snow pushing 

shall be provided in accordance with requirements and rules established by the Board of Directors. 

Deicers and deicing service is not part of this service. Paired Lot Owners bear all risks and are 



 

 

responsible for any damage to pavement surfaces caused by their use of deicers on their own 

driveways and sidewalks. 

(c) Special Services.  The Association on its own initiative or at the request of Paired 

Lot Owners may, upon Board approval, provide special services to Paired Lot Owners. Such 

services may include, but are not limited to: exterior painting, concrete cleaning and sealing, deck 

cleaning and sealing, exterior building maintenance, gutter cleaning or similar services. These 

services would not be required or provided to all Paired Lot Owners, but would only be provided 

to such Paired Lot Owners who desire to participate in such special services. These services would 

be provided at an additional cost to the participating Paired Lot Owners. Any expenses incurred 

by the Association for the provision of special services shall be billed to the participating Paired 

Lot Owner as an Individual Assessment and shall be paid by said Owner within thirty (30) days 

thereafter. 

(d) Discontinuance of Required Services.  During the Development Period the required 

services set forth in Paragraphs 6.3(a) and 6.3(b) shall be mandatory and shall be provided by the 

Association unless the Declarant consents to the discontinuance of any such service and seventy-

five percent (75%) of the Paired Lot Owners vote to discontinue any such service. After the 

termination of the Development Period, the aforesaid required services may be discontinued as set 

forth above, but without requiring the consent or the Declarant. Furthermore, after termination of 

the Development Period, additional services may be added if seventy-five percent (75%) of the 

Paired Lot Owners vote to add such services. 

 

 (e) Exterior Maintenance shall include the following:  paint, caulk, repair and replace 

roofs, roof vents, chimneys, gutters, downspouts, and exterior wall surfaces; paint and make 

surface repairs on the exterior surfaces of the doors; repair and replace common area sidewalks; 

general treatment for pest control; perform other exterior maintenance as from time to time is 

determined by the Board of Directors of the Association to be reasonably necessary to maintain 

such Paired Homes consistent with the funds available to the Association, such additional 

maintenance to be exercised uniformly for the benefit of all such Paired Homes.  

  Unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors, exterior maintenance shall 

NOT include structural and/or waterproofing, repair, replacement or care of foundations, basement 

walls and floors; repair, replacement or care of wood balconies, decks, railings and patios; repair, 

replacement or care of mechanical equipment and/or its pads and foundations, light bulbs, exterior 

light fixtures attached to such Paired Homes, electric outlets, water sillcock, window and/or door 

glass or screen; repair, replacement or care of doorjambs, thresholds, window frames or operating 

parts of doors and windows; maintenance, repair and replacement of driveways, lead-walks and 

door stoops; cleaning, weather stripping or replacement of doors and windows; general cleaning 

or debris removal; and any care whatsoever to improvements or additions made other than by the 

original Builder in constructing the respective Paired Lots.  

 

SECTION 15 

INSURANCE 

 

15.1 Fire, Extended Coverage and Standard “All Risk” Insurance. Notwithstanding 

anything contained to the contrary in Section 15.1 of the Declaration, the Association shall insure 



 

 

all buildings (excluding insurance on Improvements as that term is defined in Subsection 15.6 

below), structures and all the Common Elements which are located on the Property against any 

loss or damage by such hazards as are ordinarily insured by a comprehensive, extended coverage 

and “all-risks” policies issued in the amounts at all times sufficient to prevent the Association from 

becoming co-insurers under the terms of any applicable coinsurance clause or provision and in no 

event less than the actual replacement cost of such improvements, as determined from time to time 

by the insurer. 

15.6 Individual Insurance.  Notwithstanding anything contained to the contrary in 

Section 15.6 of the Declaration, the Association shall not be responsible for procurement or 

maintenance of any insurance covering the contents or the interior of any Dwelling Unit nor the 

liability of any Paired Lot Owner for injuries therein not caused by or connected with the 

Association’s operation, maintenance or use of the Common Elements or other property located in 

the Subdivision.  Each Paired Lot Owner shall, at his or her own expense, obtain public liability 

insurance for personal injuries or damage arising out of the use and occupancy of or occurring 

within his or her Dwelling Unit or on his or her Lot.  In addition, each Paired Lot Owner shall 

maintain fire and extended coverage insurance on the contents of his/her Dwelling Unit, including 

any partitions, trim, drywall, flooring, built-in fixtures, equipment and appliances, and on the 

improvements and betterments which are located in his/her Dwelling Unit (collectively, the 

“Improvements”).  The Association may request the Paired Lot Owner to provide a copy of the 

policy(s) to the Association evidencing this insurance coverage at any time. 

Each Paired Lot Owner agrees that if any Owner(s) damages a building or other 

improvements now or at any time hereafter constituting a part of the Subdivision which is covered 

under the Association’s insurance policy, the Owner or Owners causing such damage shall be 

responsible for paying the lesser of: (a) the insurance deductible due under the Association’s 

insurance policy; or (b) the cost to repair and/or replace any damage to a building or other 

improvements, which amount shall be due within ten (10) days after the delivery of written notice 

of such deductible due or replacement/repair costs by the responsible Paired Lot Owner(s) or 

twenty (20) days after mailing of such notice by certified mail, whichever occurs first.  In the event 

a Paired Lot Owner refuses or fails to pay the insurance deductible or replacement/repair costs in 

the time period provided in the preceding sentence, the amount thereof may be advanced by the 

Association and the amount so advanced by the Association shall be assessed to such Owner as an 

Individual Assessment. 

SECTION 18 

PARTY WALLS 

18.1 Party Walls.  Each wall which is built as part of the original construction of a 

Dwelling Unit and is placed on the dividing line between Paired Lots or dwellings shall constitute 

a party wall, and to the extent not inconsistent with the provisions of this Declaration, the general 

rules of law regarding party walls and of liability for property damage due to negligent or willful 

acts or omissions shall apply thereto. 

18.2 Repair and Maintenance.  The cost of reasonable repair and maintenance of a party 

wall shall be shared 50/50 by the Owners who make use of the wall in proportion to such use. 

18.3 Destruction by Fire or Other Casualty.  If a party wall is destroyed or damaged by 

fire or other casualty, any Owner who has used the wall may restore it, and if the other Owners 

thereafter make use of the wall, they shall contribute to the cost of restoration thereof in proportion 



 

 

to such use without prejudice, however, to the right of any such Owners to call for a larger 

contribution for the others under any rule of law regarding liability for negligent or willful acts or 

omissions.  Unless otherwise agreed by the Association and the Owners of all Dwelling Units 

damaged or destroyed by fire or other casualty, such structure shall be rebuilt and all proceeds of 

insurance available therefor shall be used to restore the structure. 

18.4 Weatherproofing.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Article, an Owner 

who by negligent or willful act causes the party wall to be exposed to the elements shall bear the 

whole cost of furnishing the necessary protection against such elements. 

18.5 Right of Entry.  For purposes of making inspections and repairs under this Section 

8, an Owner, his/her agents or contractors shall have the right to enter upon the premises of the 

other Owners of a party wall upon the giving of notice. 

18.6 Easements.  In the event that a Dwelling Unit is erected on more than one Paired 

Lot, each such Paired Lot shall have the benefit of mutual easements across the other Paired Lots 

upon which said structure is located and through the structure, and each such Paired Lot shall be 

subject to easements across it and through the structure erected thereon for the benefit of the other 

Paired Lots upon which said structure is located, for the maintenance, continuation and upkeep of 

utility wires and lines serving the individual Paired Lots and Dwelling Units located thereon.  The 

Owner of each Paired Lot shall maintain, repair and replace all wires and lines serving such Paired 

Lots and Dwelling Units, and for such purpose may enter upon the other Paired Lots or Dwelling 

Units, but shall at all times be responsible for repairing and restoring to its former condition any 

Paired Lot or Dwelling Unit which is damaged or disturbed by reason of the performance of any 

maintenance, repair or replacement of such wires and lines, or by reason of the exercise of any 

right of easement, ingress and egress herein provided.  The cost of repair and maintenance of wires 

and lines used jointly for the benefit of two or more Paired Lots shall be shared by the Owners 

who make use of the same in equal amounts, unless such repair and maintenance is provided by 

the Association through Assessment.  “Wires” and “Lines” shall be construed broadly to include 

energy, communications, water and or sanitary sewer wires and lines. 

18.7 Right to Contribution Runs with Land.  The right of any Owner to contribution 

from any other Owner under this Article shall be appurtenant to the land and shall pass to such 

Owner’s successors in title. 

18.8 Control of Utility Lines.   

(a)  If a Lot is serviced by a single supply/service line (“Single Supply Line”) for any 

utility whether natural gas, electric, water, or sanitary sewer, the Lot Owner shall be responsible 

for its maintenance, from any point of connection that the utility tap/meter to the Dwelling Unit. 

Maintenance includes any portion of the Single Supply Line, which may be under other Lots.  

 

(b)  If a Lot is serviced by a supply line for any utility whether natural gas, electric, 

water, or sanitary sewer from the utility company’s point of service which then splits into dual or 

multiple lines (“Multiple Supply Line”) to provide service to individual Dwelling Units, the Lot 

Owner responsible for maintenance is as follows:  

 

(i)  From the Dwelling Unit to the multiple tie in point, the applicable Lot  

  Owner.  

 



 

 

(ii)  From the multiple tie in point to the utilities’ point of service, all Lot  

  Owners benefitted by such utility service pro rata.  

 

(c) If a Multiple Supply Line needing to be replaced, repaired, or otherwise maintained 

and the Lot Owners dispute the maintenance obligations, or fails to properly perform the 

maintenance obligations, the Association shall issue a binding determination as to the necessity 

for said repair, replacement, and/or maintenance and may pay for the cost of the repair, 

replacement, and/or maintenance and assess the charges to the Lot owners as described in Section 

5.  

(d) Utility Service Providers. It shall not be the responsibility of any utility company 

providing such services to resolve any dispute involving such services that may arise between 

Owners. Rather, such Owners shall follow the dispute resolution procedure in Section 14 herein. 

Further, the Association may serve as the main point of contact between the utility service 

providers and the Owner(s).  

 

18.9 Rights Not Subject to Suspension.  The rights and easements created in Section 9 

shall not be suspended by the Association for any reason. 

 



   
AI-8527     9. A.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 07/12/2022  
Minutes

Information
Agenda Title
Planning Commission May 24, 2022
Planning Commission June 28, 2022

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Minutes 
Minutes 



 Planning Commission 
May 24, 2022, Meeting 
City of Huber Heights 

 
 
 I. Chair Terry Walton called the meeting to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. 
 
II. Present at the meeting:   Mr. Jeffries, Ms. Opp, Ms. Thomas, Ms. Vargo and Mr. 

Walton. 
 
 Members absent:   None. 
 
 Staff Present: Aaron K. Sorrell, Interim City Planner, and Geri Hoskins, Planning 

& Zoning Administrative Secretary. 
 
III. Opening Remarks by the Chairman and Commissioners 
   
  
IV. Citizens Comments 
 
 None. 
 
V. Swearing of Witnesses 
 

Mr. Walton explained the proceedings of tonight’s meeting and administered the 
sworn oath to all persons wishing to speak or give testimony regarding items on 
the agenda. All persons present responded in the affirmative.  
 

VI. Pending Business 

 
1. None 

  

VII. New Business 
 

1. REZONING AND LOT SPLIT - The applicant, MICHAEL SKILWIES, is 
requesting approval of a Replat and Rezoning from A (Agricultural) to PI 
(Planned Industrial).  Property located at 9416 Taylorsville Road (Case RZ 
22-17). 

 
Mr. Sorrell stated that the applicant has been operating a truck and heavy 
equipment repair business at this location for many years.  Based on complaints 
received in August 2021, Zoning staff-initiated enforcement action on the 
applicant’s business based on the fact that non-farm related truck and heavy 
equipment repair is not permitted in the Agricultural District.   In August 2021 the 
applicant requested a use variance for the diesel truck and equipment repair 
operations.  The BZA unanimously denied the application at their October 6, 
2021 meeting.   

 
The applicant was provided with the lot split and rezoning application shortly after 
the BZA decision as an alternative path to allow the continued operation of the 
repair facility.  On or about March 28, 2022 Zoning staff filed minor misdemeanor 
charges for the continued operation of repair facility and the applicant 
subsequently filed the application for a lot split and rezoning. 



Planning Commission Meeting 

May 24, 2022                                                                                            

 2 

 
Applicable Subdivision and Zoning Regulations 
The applicable subdivision regulations include: 1109 Subdivision Design 
Standards 
The appliable zoning chapters include: 1171 General Provisions, 1177 Planned 
Industrial District. 
 
Subdivision Standards Analysis: 
The following is the analysis of the subdivision and zoning regulations as applied 
to the applicant’s proposal to subdivide a five-acre parcel into two lots:  Lot 1: A 
1.30-acre lot zoned Agricultural; Lot 2: A 3.55-acre lot requesting to be zoned 
Planned Industrial. 

 
Proposed Lot 1 Analysis: 

 
Use:  Conforming (residential uses are permitted in the Agricultural District) 

            Lot Size:   1.3 acres – Conforms to zoning regulations (min. 1 acre required) 
            Lot Frontage:  158.06 feet – Does not conform to zoning code regulations 

(Zoning code requires 200 feet.  (Section 1142.05) 
            Yards: 

Front: Conforming (min 60 feet) 
Side:  Conforming (min 30 feet)  
Rear: Conforming (min 50 feet) 

 
Other Issues:   
There is no public water or sewer currently available along this portion of 
Taylorsville Road.  Therefore, the proposed lot does not meet 1109.17(i) of the 
subdivision regulations: The minimum lot size where public sewer or water is not 
available shall be one acre with a minimum frontage of 200 feet. 

 
 

Proposed Lot 2 Analysis: 
Use:  Proposed use of truck / heavy equipment repair is permitted in the 
Planned Industrial District 

 
            Lot Size:  3.56 acres – Conforms to zoning regulations (No min. area required) 

            Lot Frontage:  41.43 feet – Conforms to zoning regulations (35 feet is 
min.                required) 

 
 

Yards: 
Front: Conforming (min 50 feet) 
Side:  Conforming (min 25 feet)  
Rear: Conforming (min 25 feet) 

 
Other Issues:   

There is no public water or sewer currently available along this portion of 
Taylorsville Road.  Therefore, the proposed lot does not meet 1109.17(i) 
of the subdivision regulations: The minimum lot size where public sewer 
or water is not available shall be one acre with a minimum frontage of 200 
feet. 



Planning Commission Meeting 

May 24, 2022                                                                                            

 3 

 
Staff Analysis 
The subdivision of the 5-acre parcel into two new lots will create one minor 
nonconformity, which is Lot 1, will have less frontage than required by the zoning 
code.  The subdivision regulations do not prohibit flag lots and there are 
examples of rural non-conforming lots of similar type.  That being said, it is poor 
planning practice to encourage the creation of non-conforming lots.     

 
Staff recommends the record plan only be approved if Planning Commission 
recommends approval of the rezoning.  

 
 

Zoning Standards Analysis: 
This analysis is based on the rezoning application submitted on March 28, 2022.  
The zoning code assumes that rezonings to planned unit development are part of 
a redevelopment or new construction project.  The applicant has not indicated 
they are proposing any improvements to the site, and has not submitted a formal 
basic development plan.  Therefore, staff is assuming no improvements are 
planned for the property, and the record plan survey dated May 4, 2022 will serve 
as the basic development plan.  
 
The proposed truck and heavy equipment repair is principally permitted within the 
Planned Industrial District. 
 

As indicated by the record plan, the occupancy for the PI district is significantly 
less than 75 percent of the area.  Additionally, the applicant has not indicated any 
additional improvements are intended for the site.   Taylorsville Road is a major 
thoroughfare as established on the Official Thoroughfare Plan. 

No additional landscaping or buffering is indicated on any plans submitted to 
date.  However, with exception to the street tree requirement, no screening along 
the side yards is required. 

The applicant has not proposed any off-street parking or loading area 
improvements.  A large gravel parking area exists in front of the existing building 
where repairs are currently taking place.  Staff does not feel additional parking is 
warranted and will distract from the rural nature of the neighborhood. 

No new buildings are proposed.  If the rezoning is approved, any new buildings 
proposed on this lot shall be subject to this provision. 

If the rezoning is approved, the applicant will be required to move his repair 
operations wholly indoors.  This requirement was brought to the attention of the 
applicant, and he indicated he understood the requirements and wished to 
proceed with the rezoning request.   

 

While the applicant has agreed to these conditions, it is important to note that the 
site under discussion is not readily visible from the right-of-way, in fact it is nearly 
400 feet from Taylorsville Road.  Therefore, any violations of this condition will be 
almost impossible for code enforcement staff to easily recognize and thus 
enforcement of this condition will likely only be triggered by complaints made by 
adjacent property owners or residents 

 



Planning Commission Meeting 

May 24, 2022                                                                                            

 4 

 
The applicant is seeking relief for the illegal use by requesting a rezoning to 
Planned Industrial after the BZA denied the use variance.  The comprehensive 
plan indicates this area should be agricultural/low density residential.  The 
proposed rezoning is not consistent with the comprehensive plan. 

 
In his application, the applicant references the industrially zoned land within a ¼ 
to ½ mile of this site.  It should be noted that the majority of that land is 
consistent with the comprehensive plan and has access to public water and 
sewer.  Neither are applicable to the applicant’s site. 

 
This rezoning request ultimately arose due to complaints from neighboring 
property owners or residents regarding the operation of a truck / heavy 
equipment repair facility in their neighborhood.  According to the minutes of the 
BZA hearing, complaints, centered on the noise of the diesel engines and traffic 
congestion due to vehicles moving on and off site.   Additional concerns were 
raised about the potential contamination of drinking water wells due to fluid leaks 
or spills. 

Noise, smoke and fumes are likely an occasional byproduct of heavy engine 
repair.  If the planning commission is inclined to approve the rezoning, limiting 
the hours of operation to a traditional M-F, 8am – 6pm  may reduce the impacts 
of this facility on the neighboring residents, especially in the evenings and 
weekends.  

(a) Rezoning of the land to the PUD District and approval of the development 
plan shall not adversely affect the public peace, health, morals, safety or 
welfare. 

 
As indicated above, neighbors have expressed concerns about noise from the 
diesel engines and ground water pollution from this operation during the BZA 
hearing.   All residents along this segment of Taylorsville Road get their drinking 
water from private wells, and this concern should not be overlooked.    

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
It is the staff’s opinion the rezoning to Planned Industrial does not meet the 
standards outlined in Section 1171.06.  As outlined through the staff analysis 
above, the application does not meet the standards of Section 1171.06(a), (k), 
and (L).  Therefore, staff recommends denial of the replat and rezoning from 
Agricultural to Planned Industrial. 

 
If the Planning Commission determines the rezoning request is consistent with 
the standards outlined in Section 1171.06, staff recommends the following 
conditions: 

 
1) The applicant shall obtain all necessary zoning and business licenses required 

by the City of Huber Heights; 
2) All business and repair operations shall occur indoors, consistent with the 

requirements of the Planned Industrial District; 
3) No outdoor storage of equipment, parts, inoperable or junk vehicles, or other 

materials associated with the truck and equipment repair business shall be 
permitted; 



Planning Commission Meeting 

May 24, 2022                                                                                            

 5 

 
4) Repaired vehicles shall be stored on site no longer than five consecutive days; 
5) The applicant shall comply with the Huber Heights Fire Department regarding the 

onsite storage of hazardous and/or industrial materials; 
6) Hours of operation shall be limited to 8:00am – 6:00pm, Monday through Friday; 

 

Michael Skilwies and Attorney Greg Page spoke.  A few neighbors spoke in 
opposition. 

 

Discussion on inside storage, widen apron and driveway, current hours, Night 
lights, no complaints, visual truck traffic, EPA, concern about how long they’ve 
been in business, property value, safety, health, no other industrial plots, 
enforcement, and splitting lot what if sold. 

 
Action 
 
Ms. Thomas moved to approve the request by the applicant Michael Skilwies, for 
approval of a Rezoning from A (Agricultural) to PI (Planned Industrial) and a Lot 
Split.  Property located at 9416 Taylorsville Road further identified as Parcel 
Number P70 03902 0018 of the Montgomery County Auditor’s Map (Case RZ 22-
17) in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated May 
24, 2022 and the Planning Commission Decision Record asamended attached 
thereto.  
 
Seconded by Mr. Jeffries. Roll call showed:  YEAS:  Ms. Vargo.  NAYS:   Mr. 
Jeffries, Ms. Opp, Ms. Thomas, and Mr. Walton.  Motion to approve denied 4-1.  
 
 

2. MAJOR CHANGE TO THE DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, 
SKILKEN GOLD REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT, LLC, is requesting 
approval of a Major Change to the Detailed Development Plan for a 
proposed Convenient Store/Gas Station and Car Wash.  Property located at 
Old Troy Pike and Taylorsville Road (Case MJC 22-21). 

 
Mr. Sorrell stated applicant wasn’t ready but due to already being advertised, this 
was added to the agenda. 
 
Action 
 
Mr. Jeffries moved to table the request by the applicant Skilken Gold Real Estate 
Development, LLC, for approval of a Major Change to the Detailed Development 
Plan (Case MJC 22-21) until the next Planning Commission meeting of 
6/14/2022. 
  
Seconded by Ms. Thomas. Roll call showed:  YEAS:  Ms. Opp, Ms. Vargo, Ms. 
Thomas, Mr. Jeffries, and Mr. Walton.   NAYS:  None.   Motion to table carried 
5-0. 
 
 
 



Planning Commission Meeting 

May 24, 2022                                                                                            

 6 

 

VIII.     Additional Business 
 
  
 Informal review – Marion Meadows Residential 

Matt Canterbury, from Homestead, talked about the redevelopment of this large 
area and how pieces intertwine to begin to implement the Brandt Pike 
redevelopment plan. 

 
 

Comprehensive Plan Discussion – YARD Company hired to work through the 
new Comprehensive Plan.  Timeline, ideas, people will get started soon. 

 
 

 IX.       Approval of the Minutes 
 

Without objection, the minutes of the May 10, 2022, Planning Commission 
meeting are approved. 

 
X. Reports and Calendar Review 
 
 Final Plat Carriage Trails 
 Final Plat Callamere Farms 
 Minor Change signage at Kohl’s 
 
XI. Upcoming Meetings 
  
 June 14, 2022  
 June 28, 2022 
 
XII. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting 
was adjourned at approximately 8:50 p.m. 
 

 
 
__________________________________  _____________________________ 
Terry Walton, Chair       Date 
  
 
__________________________________   _____________________________ 
Geri Hoskins, Administrative Secretary    Date 



 Planning Commission 
June 28, 2022, Meeting 
City of Huber Heights 

 
 
 I. Chair Terry Walton called the meeting to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. 
 
II. Present at the meeting:   Mr. Jeffries, Ms. Opp, Ms. Thomas, Ms. Vargo and Mr. 

Walton. 
 
 Members absent:   None. 
 
 Staff Present: Aaron K. Sorrell, Interim City Planner, and Geri Hoskins, Planning 

& Zoning Administrative Secretary. 
 
III. Opening Remarks by the Chairman and Commissioners 
   
  
IV. Citizens Comments 
 
 None. 
 
V. Swearing of Witnesses 
 

Mr. Walton explained the proceedings of tonight’s meeting and administered the 
sworn oath to all persons wishing to speak or give testimony regarding items on 
the agenda. All persons present responded in the affirmative.  
 

VI. Pending Business 

 
1. None 

  

VII. New Business 
 

Ms. Thomas moved to change the agenda by adding a presentation by Joe 
Nickel from YARD Company and moving 7A to 7B and 7B to 7A. 
  
Seconded by Ms. Vargo. Roll call showed:  YEAS:  Ms. Opp, Ms. Vargo, Mr. 
Jeffries, Ms. Thomas, and Mr. Walton.  NAYS: None.  Motion to approve carried 
5-0. 
 

 
1. JOE NICKEL FROM YARD COMPANY gave a brief presentation on their help to 

develop the Comprehensive Plan. 
Library 

 Alematic 
 Pool 
 Music Nights 
 Farmer’s Market 
 Final Recommendation 
 
 
 



Planning Commission Meeting 

June 28, 2022                                                                                            

 2 

 
2. MAJOR CHANGE - The applicant, RUETSCHLE ARCHITECTS, is requesting 

a Major Change to the Combined Basic and Detailed Development Plan to 
construct an 11,623 SF career technology addition to the existing 
auditorium facility.  Property is located at 5400 Chambersburg Road (MJC 
22-27). 

 
Mr. Sorrell stated that in late October 2009, the Planning Commission approved 
a combined basic and detailed development plan to construct a new high school, 
softball field, tennis courts and associated student and staff parking areas. 

 
At the time of approval, an existing auditorium along Chambersburg Road was 
improved during the school upgrades. A partial section of the approved BDP is 
below: 

 
 

 
 



Planning Commission Meeting 

June 28, 2022                                                                                            

 3 

 
While the approved BPD illustrates bus parking in the lot immediately south of 
the auditorium, the school no longer stages buses there. It has been using the 
east/west drive near the current student parking area.   

 
The applicant is now proposing to add an 11,623 addition to the rear of the 
existing auditorium to facilitate the development of the career technology center 
and a covered pedestrian walkway.   

 
Parking will be reconfigured, and there is an overall net reduction of 26 parking 
spaces, which is simply one row of existing parking. No changes to the current 
bus parking, circulation, or other student/event parking are anticipated.  

 
Conformance with Zoning Regulations 
The use conforms with all requirements of Chapter 1174. The applicant is 
requesting an amendment to facilitate the addition of 11,623 SF to an existing 
building. The addition is in the interior of the campus and will not be seen from 
Chambersburg Road.   

 
Staff feels the impact on parking is negligible. There are currently 1175 spaces 
throughout the campus. At the time of the original basic and detailed 
development plan approval in 2009, the high school required 460 spaces, and 
the stadium required 1175 spaces. The original parking calculation was based on 
146 employees, 1680 students and 68 classrooms.  

 
The current enrollment is 1569 students, and with this addition, there will be six 
additional classrooms. The stadium seating stays the same. The reduction from 
1175 spaces to 1149 should have a negligible impact on the school's daily 
operations or impact to surrounding properties.  

 
Landscaping 
The applicant proposes improving the interior street tree landscaping along the 
impacted perimeter roads. This is an improvement from the original basic and 
detailed development plan. 

 
Building Materials 
The building will be clad with a brick exterior, similar to the existing auditorium. 
 

As outlined above, the new high school was approved in October 2009. The 
addition of the career center will provide additional educational opportunities for 
Huber Heights students. It is the staff’s opinion the impact of the reduced parking 
are negligible.   

Additionally, the applicant is proposing additional interior landscaping that will 
improve the overall aesthetics of the campus. No other changes to the approved 
basic and detailed development plan are presented. Staff feels the General 
Standards for Approval outlined in Chapter 1171.06 can be satisfied and 
recommend approval. 

 



Planning Commission Meeting 

June 28, 2022                                                                                            

 4 

 
Additional Comments: 

 
Fire:  See Attached. The applicant will comply will all fire code requirements.  

 
City Engineer:  No comments received.  

 
Recommendation 

Staff recommends approving the major change to the basic and detailed 
development plan submitted on June 2, 2022. 

Mike Ruetschle and Gary Doll spoke. 

Action 
 
Mr. Jeffries moved to approve the request by the applicant RUETSCHLE 
RCHITECTS, for approval of a Major Change to the Combined Basic and 
Detailed Development Plan to construct an 11,623 SF career technology addition 
to the existing auditorium facility. Property is located at 5400 Chambersburg 
Road (Case MJC 22-27) in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s 
Memorandum dated June 22, 2022, and the Planning Commission Decision 
Record attached thereto. 
  
Seconded by Ms. Thomas. Roll call showed:  YEAS:  Ms. Vargo, Mr. Jeffries, Ms. 
Thomas, Ms. Opp, and Mr. Walton.  NAYS: None.  Motion to approve carried 5-0. 
 

3. MAJOR CHANGE - The applicant, SKILKEN GOLD REAL ESTATE 
DEVELOPMENT, LLC, is requesting approval of A Major Change to the 
Basic Development Plan for a proposed 6,138 SF Convenience Store with 
Fuel Canopy, a 1,648 SF Car Wash and Vacuum Stalls.  Property is located 
at NE Corner of Old Troy Pike and Taylorsville Road (Case MJC 22-21). 

 
Mr. Sorrell stated that the applicant requests approval to construct a 6,138 SF 
convenience store with fueling pumps and a 1,648 SF carwash.  During the 
informal review with the Planning Commission there was significant discussion 
about the proposed use as compared to the uses illustrated on the adopted basic 
development plan. The Planning Commission expressed concerns about the 
perceived deviation from the originally illustrated uses and layout on the south 
side of the development, and members felt that the City Council should have an 
opportunity to review the new development proposal. It was recommended by the 
Planning Commission and agreed to by the applicant that they would request a 
major change to the basic development plan, which allows City Council the 
opportunity to review the proposal.   

 
Background 
On May 21, 2021, the Planning Commission approved (4-1) a rezoning to PM 
and basic development plan to facilitate the redevelopment of two parcels 
totaling 17.2 acres into a mixed-use development which includes a variety of 
commercial, office, and retail uses, along with a 192-unit apartment community. 
The rezoning was, and continues to be, consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  
Transportation Improvements 



Planning Commission Meeting 

June 28, 2022                                                                                            

 5 

 
As part of the rezoning and basic development plan approval, the developer is 
widening the north side of Taylorsville Road to add a lane and widening the east 
side of Old Troy Pike to Huber Road to add a lane. Additionally, a new traffic 
signal will be installed along Old Troy Pike to facilitate better site access and the 
existing Huntington Bank and Starbucks sites will have access to this signalized 
intersection. The site is being cleared and roadway improvements will begin 
shortly. 

 
For the sites under consideration in this application, the interior drive network and 
access to Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike is unchanged from the approved 
rezoning and basic development plan. 

 
The city is planning to carry the Old Troy Pike widening from former Huber Road 
to I-70.  

 
Allowable Uses   
For the sites in this application, the basic development plan presented at the May 
14th Planning Commission meeting illustrated a proposed bank, medical facility, 
and future outparcel.  The basic development plan simply outlines allowable 
uses, site access, internal circulation (drive-aisles) and illustrates possible 
individual site plan concepts.  

 
During the meeting, planning staff indicated to the Planning Commission the 
three sites were illustrative only, and those uses may change during the detailed 
development plan process.  When the Planning Commission approved the basic 
development plan, it set the range of allowable uses (those permitted in the PM 
district), transportation improvements, site access, and internal site circulation.  

 
The applicant is now proposing a convenience store and fueling station on the 
western parcels and a car wash on the eastern parcel in place of the illustrated 
bank, medical building and future outparcel.    
 
Chapter 1179.02 states: “The uses outlined as permitted uses in the (PR) 
Planned Residential District, (PO) Planned Office District, (PP) Planned Public 
and Private Buildings and Grounds District, and (PC) Planned Commercial 
District are principal uses permitted in the (PM) Planned Mixed Use District 
except as prohibited in this chapter.” 

 
As such, the following related uses are permitted in PM district: 

• Retail, office, and commercial establishments 

• Personal service commercial establishments 

• Filling stations 

• Service stations 
  

The proposed uses are permitted within this adopted basic development plan.  
 
 
 
 
Ground Signs 



Planning Commission Meeting 

June 28, 2022                                                                                            

 6 

 
The approved basic development plan approved two multi-tenant ID signs, and 
one general ID sign adjacent to the public right of way. The approved locations 
are illustrated below.  Sign “A” is 16’-8” and located at the main signalized 
intersection along Old Troy Pike. Sign “B” is 14’-2” and located along Taylorsville 
Road.  Sign “C”, the smallest ID sign, is 5’ tall and located at the corner of 
Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike. 
 
After the informal review with the Planning Commission, the applicant relocated 
the proposed vacuum stands from along Taylorsville Road to behind the car 
wash.  The revised location will reduce the noise impacts to surrounding 
residents.  Additionally, the more intense activities such as fueling pumps, and 
the main access to the convenience store, are located adjacent to Old Troy Pike, 
away from surrounding residential areas.  The car wash is a single bay wash 
whose doors close during the washing procedure. 
 
The approved basic development plan requires a minimum of 25 percent green 
space.  The proposal shall also meet this requirement, which will be evaluated at 
the Detailed Development Plan stage.  
 
A lighting plan was submitted with the application and appears to meet the 
lighting standards in terms of height and light trespass.  A final review will be 
completed during the detailed development plan phase. 

 
The applicant is proposing brick structures consistent with the non-residential 
material requirements and the basic development plan.  A final review will be 
completed during the detailed development plan phase. 
 
Staff Analysis 
The applicant requests to construct a 6,138 SF convenience store with fueling 
pumps and a 1,648 SF carwash. On May 21, 2021, the Planning Commission 
approved (4-1) a rezoning to PM and a basic development plan to facilitate the 
redevelopment of two parcels totaling 17.2 acres into a mixed-use development 
including a variety of commercial, office, and retail uses, along with a 192-unit 
apartment community.  The rezoning was, and continues to be, consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan.  

 
When the Planning Commission approved the basic development plan, it set the 
range of allowable uses (those permitted in the PM district), site access, and 
internal site circulation. The applicant is proposing a convenience store and 
fueling station on the western parcels and a car wash on the eastern parcel 
bisected by the interior street network.  The proposed uses are permitted within 
the adopted basic development plan.   

 
Additionally, the revised traffic study indicates there will be minimal changes in 
the level of service and delay by the proposed development compared to three 
previous lots originally studied.  No additional roadway improvements are 
necessary beyond the roadway widenings currently underway.  The internal 
circulation system proposed by the applicant remains unchanged from the 
approved basic development plan.   

 



Planning Commission Meeting 

June 28, 2022                                                                                            

 7 

 
Since the informal review before the Planning Commission, the applicant has 
made two key revisions to the application.  First, the carwash and vacuum 
stations were redesigned to reduce noise impacts to the surrounding properties.  
Secondly, two 30’ tall pylon gas price signs were reduced to 6’-10” tall. 

 
Since the approved basic development plan only permitted three signs adjacent 
to the right of way, the two proposed 6’-10” gas price ground signs require major 
change approval from the Planning Commission.  Staff feels the two proposed 
gas price ground signs are modestly sized and highly complementary in design 
to the previously approved Broad Reach ID signs.   

 
Additional Comments: 

 
Fire:  See Attached.  

 
City Engineer:  The City Engineer has expressed a concern about customers 
parking along the eastern edge of the building backing into the drive aisle, and a 
concern about drive-thru customers crossing a drive aisle after ordering and 
stacking at the pick-up window.  

 
This site is not unique with parking along a drive aisle; most of the sites along 
Old Troy Pike are similarly situated.  Regarding drive-thru customers crossing the 
drive aisle, the applicant has stated that drive-thru customers are approximately 
10% of sales and the applicant does not anticipate congestion issues related to 
vehicle stacking.  

 
Recommendation 

The application for a major change was initiated at the request of the Planning 
Commission and their desire for City Council to review this development 
application.  

Only the two proposed ground signs must be approved through the major 
change.  Staff feels the major change requested by the applicant meets the 
standards outlined in Chapter 1171.06 for the following reasons: 

• The proposed uses are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; 

• The proposed uses are currently permitted within the approved basic 
development plan; 

• All site access locations and interior circulation remain unchanged; 

• The replacement of the convenience store, fueling station and carwash will result 
in minimal changes in the level of service and delay along the thoroughfares 
compared to the three lots and uses originally studied; and, 

• The two-ground mounted gas price signs are modest in height and designed in a 
complementary manner to the previously approved development ID signs. 

Staff recommends approval with the following conditions: 

• All conditions approved by the Planning Commission on May 21, 2021, shall 
remain in effect; 



Planning Commission Meeting 

June 28, 2022                                                                                            

 8 

 

• The two additional ground mounted gas price signs shall not exceed 6’-10”; 

• The applicant shall comply with all engineering, building and fire codes; and, 

• The applicant shall update the basic development plan to reflect all conditions 
imposed by the planning commission. 

Lengthy discussions on stacking of cars, road widening, gaining left turn, 
additional lane on Troy Pike, curb cut management,  
 
Mike Castellitto from Broadreach talked about widening Taylorsville and Troy 
Pike, lanes shifted, traffic control measures in place, history and relationship with 
the city, agreement pertains to property, not tenants. 
 
Frank Petruziello talked about Sheetz selling gas but restaurant was original 
business, seating for 30, food to order, touch screens, drive-thru 10% of 
business.  Traffic load won’t change.   
 
Discussion on vacuums and parking 49 required spaces, hours of operation, 
security, highly competitive.  Signage and additional lanes.  Eliminate 3 vacuums, 
hours of operation at Detailed Development Plan.  All fire concerns are being 
addressed. 
 
Action 
 
Ms. Vargo moved to approve the request by the applicant SKILKEN GOLD REAL 
ESTATE DEVELOPMENT, for approval of a Major Change to the Basic 
Development Plan for a proposed 6,138 SF Convenience store a with Fuel 
Canopy, a 1,648 SF Car Wash and Vacuum Stalls.  Property is located at NE 
Corner of Old Troy Pike and Taylorsville Road (Case MJC 22-21) in accordance 
with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated June 22, 2022, and the 
amended Planning Commission Decision Record attached thereto. 
  
Seconded by Ms. Opp. Roll call showed:  YEAS:  Ms. Opp, Ms. Vargo, and Mr. 
Walton.  NAYS:   Mr. Jeffries and Ms. Thomas.  Motion to approve carried 3-2. 
 
 

VIII.     Additional Business 
 
 None. 

  
 IX.      Approval of the Minutes 
 

Without objection, the minutes of the June 14, 2022, Planning Commission 
meeting are approved. 

  
 
X. Reports and Calendar Review 
 

DDP – The Waverly 
DDP – Medical Facility 
 



Planning Commission Meeting 

June 28, 2022                                                                                            

 9 

 
XI. Upcoming Meetings 
  
 July 12, 2022 
 July 26, 2022  
 
XII. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting 
was adjourned at approximately 8:01 p.m. 
 

 
 
__________________________________  _____________________________ 
Terry Walton, Chair       Date 
  
 
__________________________________   _____________________________ 
Geri Hoskins, Administrative Secretary    Date 


	Agenda
	7.A.__Detailed Development Plan
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	       ATT_Elevations
	Beacon Elevation Sketches
	Sheets and Views
	38-107 Beacon-2.1
	38-107 Beacon-2.2
	38-107 Beacon-2.3


	Charlotte Elevation Sketches
	Sheets and Views
	38-101 Charlotte-CH 2.1
	38-101 Charlotte-CH 2.2
	38-101 Charlotte-CH 2.3
	38-101 Charlotte-CH 2.4


	Cumberland Elevation Sketches
	Sheets and Views
	40-321 Cumberland-CL 2.1
	40-321 Cumberland-CL 2.2
	40-321 Cumberland-CL 2.3
	40-321 Cumberland-CL 2.4
	40-321 Cumberland-CL 2.5


	Danville Elevation Sketches
	Sheets and Views
	36-132 Danville-new-2.1
	36-132 Danville-new-2.2
	36-132 Danville-new-2.3
	36-132 Danville-new-2.4


	Denali Elevation Sketches
	Sheets and Views
	48-421 Denali-DL-2.1
	48-421 Denali-DL-2.2
	48-421 Denali-DL-2.3
	48-421 Denali-DL-2.4


	Greenbriar Elevation Sketches
	Sheets and Views
	40-231 Greenbriar-GB 2.1
	40-231 Greenbriar-GB 2.2
	40-231 Greenbriar-GB 2.3
	40-231 Greenbriar-GB 2.4


	Harper Elevation Sketches
	HIGH IMPACT LEFT SIDE
	HIGH IMPACT RIGHT SIDE
	HIGH IMPACT LEFT SIDE
	Redwood Elevation Sketches
	Sheets and Views
	40-381 Redwood-RD-2.1
	40-381 Redwood-RD-2.2


	Wesley Elevation Sketches
	Sheets and Views
	36-177 Wesley-2.1
	36-177 Wesley-2.2
	36-177 Wesley-2.3
	36-177 Wesley-2.4
	36-177 Wesley-2.5


	Yosemite Elevation Sketches
	Sheets and Views
	40-271 Yosemite-YO 2.1
	40-271 Yosemite-YO 2.2
	40-271 Yosemite-YO 2.3
	40-271 Yosemite-YO 2.4
	40-271 Yosemite-YO 2.5



	       ATT_PLA-L1R
	       ATT_PLA-L2R
	       ATT_Masonry Calculations
	Sheet1

	       ATT_Masonry Calculations
	Maple Street

	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	       ATT_PUD Devel Standards
	       ATT_CCR's
	9.A.__Minutes
	       ATT_Minutes
	       ATT_Minutes

